TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
February 9, 2022
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Member, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

Due to the Governor’s Public Health Order, there is limited seating available. The meeting will be available via
Zoom and the link can be found on the County’s website.

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, February 9, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016
(Packet not immediately available due to inclement weather.)

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. COMMISSION: Discussion and approval of removal and reappointment of Torrance
County’s representatives to the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority Board.

¥ PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the December 8, 2021, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the January 12, 2022, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

s COMMISSION: Motion to approve the January 26, 2022, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda February 9, 2022

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. MANAGER: Motion to accept the Third Quarter 2021 Restrictive Housing Report
from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5.

B. MANAGER: Motion to accept the Fourth Quarter 2021 Restrictive Housing Report
from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5.

C. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , opposing the United
States Federal Government’s 30 X 30 Land Reservation Goal.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- | opposing the State of
New Mexico 30 X 30 Land Preservation Goal.

C. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , budget increase/transfer.
12. APPROVALS

A. MANAGER: Presentation, discussion and possible action regarding the County
providing matching funds for EMWT Regional Water Association’s Water Trust Board
application for the McIntosh Water System.

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve participation in the Summer Enrichment Internship
Program through New Mexico Public Education Department (NMPED) for 2022.

C. ATTORNEY: Motion to approve Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law
upholding the Planning and Zoning Board’s denial of a Conditional Use Permit to operate a
commercial greenhouse at the residence of Mr. Richard Strahlem.

13.  DISCUSSION
A. COMMISSION: Discuss the proposed New Administrative Office Building Project.
B. COMMISSION: Discuss paving the last mile of McNabb Rd. using County funds.

C. MANAGER’S REPORT

D. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2

3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3
Torrance County Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda February 9, 2022

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: February 23, 2022,
at 9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 3



























DRAFT
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
December 08, 2021
9:00 AM
Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
KEVIN MCCALL - ABSENT
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER _
JUAN TORRES- DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JEREMY OLIVER — FINANCE DIRECTOR
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
VALERIE SMITH - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach: Called meeting to order at 9:01 A.M.

2. INVOCATION & PLEDGE
PLEDGE: |
Chairman Schwebach: Led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION:

Commissioner Candelaria: Led the invocation.




A. Moment of Silence (Employees we have lost, employees who have lost
family, and employees who are still fighting the COVID battle.)

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
No Changes this day.

4. PROCLAMATIONS

None

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. ASSESSOR: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin:
Cassandra Knoten (2) (Deferred from November 10, 2021, Meeting)

Linda Gallegos, Deputy Assessor: Presented Cassandra Knoten with Employee
Service Year Pin for 2 years of employment with Torrance County.

B.  ASSESSOR: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin:
Tanner Solomon (2) (Deferred from November 10, 2021, Meeting)

Linda Gallegos, Deputy Assessor: Presented Tanner Solomon with Employee
Service Year Pin for 2 years of employment with Torrance County.

C. FIRE: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Julie Fill (2)

Fire Chief Don Dirks: Presented Julie Fill with Employee Service Year for 2 years
of employment with Torrance County.

D. RISK MANAGEMENT: 2021 Safety Nominations- S.A.F.E. (Staying
Accident Free Everyday)

Nick Sedillo, Operations Manager: Presented Safety Nominations to:

Francesca Archuleta: 192 Days Accident Free;
Marissa Ortiz: 568 Days Accident Free;
Tracey Sedillo: 12,121 DAYS (33 YEARS) ACCIDENT FREL!

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT



None

7. PUBLIC COMMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS

Senaida Anaya, Torreon Land Grant: Speaking on behalf of the Land
Grant Community. Ms. Anaya believes that the Land Grant meets the requirements
for the money available for the American Rescue Plan that is dedicated to helping
improve infrastructure in areas such as the water, waste, or broadband utilities.
Bids have been turned in for upgrades and they just got an inspection on their
water tanks. COVID has affected the Land Grant Communities terribly, and they
are pleading for help. They are asking for flexibility that the rules allow for, Ms.
Anaya and the other Land Grant Presidents had met with Madam County Manager
Barela, Deputy County Manager Torres, and Commissioner Candelaria.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked Mrs. Anaya if she would be willing to come
back during Item 12-E to answer some questions.

Senaida Anaya: Agreed to come back.

Fire Chief Don Dirks: Torrance County Fire & Rescue: Chief Dirks is proud to
announce that, with the addition of two new paramedics approved by the
Commission, the Fire & Rescue team is fully staffed. Advanced Life Support
(ALS) services are now offered 5 days a week, with Intermediate Life Support
(ILS) 2 days a week. They are working with QuickMed Claims on the issues
regarding the billing and the state mandate and $60k yearly billing cap. He is
hoping that they can get it completed and return to the Commission with an update
on what the County can expect in terms of billing.

Chief Dirks has the final draft of the Mutual Aid Agreement with the Parks Service
completed and will be providing it to the County Attorney for review. The
Attorney, John Butrick, is currently reviewing the Moriarty Mutual Aid Agreement,
and Chief Dirks has a meeting arranged with Mountainair for the next week in
December. Chief Dirks said that Estancia is next on the list to speak to for a
Mutual Aid Agreement.

Lori Aruchleta: Congratulated Nick Sedillo on his retirement.

Came forward to speak as a resident of Torrance County, not an employee. She had
previously thanked Chairman Schwebach for standing up for Torrance County and
the rights of the citizens to choose whether to wear a mask. Now that she has seen
the havoc that it is wreaking on our society, she has a different view. She saw 18



employees that she knows of get the vitus, while 4 of the employees and many,
many family members have lost their lives. She believes that everyone should be
wearing a mask and would like to see the Commissioners lead by example.

Chairman Schwebach: Made it clear that he is not a fan of mandates, but the fact
that “COVID is real” means that everyone needs to be aware and be proactive. It is
not a political issue. Get the vaccine. Get tested. Accept that the issue is an
“everyone” problem, not an “us versus them” problem.

Commissioner Candelaria: Wants to let people know that he is vaccinated, and
that it is not a bad thing to be.

Tracey Master: Updated the Commission on the happenings of DWI Prevention
Program and some things from the community.

Tracey participated in the Parade of Lights in Moriarty last Saturday and unveiled
the Santa mailbox that was built by Torrance County Teen Court. Children can
leave letters there and, if they include a return address, then one of “Santa’s elves”
will send a response. She will be sending them from the County Building and
wanted people to know that if they see the return address as “The North Pole”, it’s
legitimately from her,

Friday, December 10 is the Parade of Lights in Mountainair. Unlike regular
parades, they will go all around the town in front of people’s homes, to essentially
take the parade to the people.

Saturday will be the Estancia TNT Craft Fair at the Estancia High School from 10-
4. There will be a light parade in the evening. They will also have luminarias at the
park. Proceeds from the sale of the luminarias ($1/each) will go to the Estancia
Special Events Committee to help us do other things in the community.

Smart Choice Ride van is still operating on Friday and Saturday evenings, and they
will run on New Year’s Eve, with Tracey driving that night.

Zoom Bingo still happens on Wednesday evenings. They will play that evening,
December 8, 2021, and next week December 15,2021, but will be off the
following two Wednesdays. They will also play a special edition on New Year’s
Eve.

DWI Coordinators affiliate is partnering with Mothers Against Drunk Driving
(MADD) to educate legislators during the next legislative session. There are many
new issues that have arisen, especially with recreational cannabis being legalized.



Tracey successfully completed a QPR (Question, Persuade, Refer, Suicide
prevention classes) Facilitator training, and needs volunteers for the first Suicide
Prevention Class. You can contact Tracey Master at tmaster@tcnm.us .

Youth Anger Management is still in full swing.

Tracey Master, District 2 Resident: Has had to do 2 COVID funerals and has
made the offer to the community to perform COVID funerals if anyone is in need,
She wants everyone to know that she will do all she can do honor their loved one.
They can email her at tmaster@tcnm.us .

Ben Daugherty, Torrance County Dispatch: Let the Commission know that the
upgrades for the consoles are done. The 911 telephone goes live on the 15th, and
they are now using a 23-channel system PRI line, so the chances of getting a busy
signal are very slim.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Opened Public Comment to Zoom.

Jeremy Oliver: Unmuted Zoom participants.
Chairman Schwebach: Hearing none, moved on to approval of minutes.
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMISSION: Motion to approve October 27, 2021, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve October 27, 2021, Torrance
County Commission Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Payables.
ACTION TAKEN:



Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Payables.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.,

There was no discussion.
ROLL CALLVOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

MOTION PASSED.
Moved to Item 11 A.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
None
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-51, Notice
Resolution, proposing future adoption of a County Ordinance authorizing the
issuance of industrial revenue bonds not to exceed $3,500,000,000, relating to
a wind energy project proposed by Pattern SC Holdings LLC, and directing
that the Title and General Summary of the subject matter of the proposed
ordinance, and notice of the meeting at which the ordinance will be considered
for adoption, be published as required by law, Resolution No. 2021-51.
(Deferred from November 10, 2021, Meeting)

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for discussion.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Introduced Jill Sweeney and Rob
Burpo. Unsure if anyone from Pattern Energy was on the line.

Jill Sweeney: The purpose of the Resolution is to direct the publication of the
Notice of Intent for the consideration of a Bond Ordinance, authorizing the
issuance and sale of bonds. This is putting the process of a Bond Resolution in
place. The Bond Resolution has not been negotiated yet, and it does not
obligate the County to take any action unless it is in compliance with the
Ordinance. There will be PILT payments to the Counties and school districts,
to be set forth in the Ordinance.




The Bond is to be issued in aggregate principal amount, not to exceed $3.5B in
one or more series or subseries.

This allows the County, its appropriate officials and the Finance Team to
move forward.

Chairman Schwebach: Had no questions.
Commissioner Candelaria: Had no questions.

Robert Burpo: The project is not due to produce energy until 2026. Pattern has
offered installment payments until the project is in full swing. Those have not been
negotiated yet. They are waiting for the Secretary of State to confirm the election,
and then they need that to prepare property tax certificates showing how much
money goes to the Counties and the schools. Some places are having trouble
getting land lease payments.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-51,
proposing future adoption of a County Ordinance authorizing the issuance of
industrial revenue bonds not to exceed $3,500,000,000, relating to a wind energy
project proposed by Pattern SC Holdings LLC, and directing that the Title and
General Summary of the subject matter of the proposed ordinance, and notice of
the meeting at which the ordinance will be considered for adoption, be published
as required by law, Resolution No. 2021-51.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes ; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

MOTION PASSED.

B.  TREASURER: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021- 52, Supporting
NM Counties Legislative Priorities.



Chairman Schwebach: Opened floor for discussion regarding Resolution No.
2021-52, Supporting NM Counties Legislative Priorities.

Tracey Sedillo, Torrance County Treasurer: Presented Resolution 2021-52,
Supporting NM Counties Legislative priorities. Reiterates the 3 Legislative
Priorities for NM Counties. They all have to do with giving funding back to the
Counties, or with unfunded mandates. The first item is asking the State of NM to
fully fund the detention reimbursement fund for housing state prisoners. Torrance
County doesn’t keep state inmates in our jail but does house inmates that have been
arrested by State Police. The County is asking for reimbursement of the expenses
paid for prisoner care, transportation, and extradition.

They also want to expand and the R.L.S.E. Program, which stands for Reach,
Intervene, Support and Engage Program. It is a partnership with the NM
Department of Health to reduce recidivism.

The Next is the Law Enforcement Protection Fund. The Law Enforcement and the
Fire Protection Fund have been targets over the years and any money left over gets
swept into the State General Fund. It comes from insurance premiums that
taxpayers pay. This way it would go where it is intended; to help Law Enforcement
and Fire Departments that need to buy new equipment and other necessary items.

The third item is Courthouse funding. This money would provide matching funds
for Court construction projects and funding to help provide the Courthouses with
improvements to their buildings and offices.

Commissioner Candelaria: Asked if they had gone through this before, where the
state was going to pay for State inmates?

Tracey Sedillo, Treasurer: It has been a point of contention for a long time.
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2021- 52,
Supporting NM Counties Legislative Priorities.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes ; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent,

MOTION PASSED.
12. APPROVALS




A.  DWI: Motion to approve LDWI Grant Amendment for FY2022,
between Torrance County and The New Mexico Department of Finance and
Administration, Local Government Division.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened discussion and possible action on item 12-A., a
motion to approve LDWI Grant Amendment for FY2022, between Torrance
County and The New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration, Local
Government Division.

Tracey Master, Torrance County DWI Program Director: In September or
thereabout, the Commission approved returning $30,287 to DFA. This in essence
gives that money back. This funding would allow the DWI Prevention Program to
do more of the things that were in their grant application to begin with. She cannot
receive the new budget from DFA until it is approved. Estancia and Mountainair
schools are open to the Prevention Program coming into their schools to educate
the children about the dangers of Drinking and Driving,

John Butrick, County Attorney: Informed Chairman Schwebach that the 10%
match was already being met, still is, and they are not obligated to approve any
more,

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve LDWI Grant Amendment
for Y2022, between Torrance County and The New Mexico Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes ; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

MOTION PASSED.

B. FIRE: Motion to approve submittal of FY23 EMS Fund Act
Application through the NM EMS Bureau for Districts 2, 3, & 5 VFD.

Fire Chief Dirks: Presented motion to approve submittal of FY23 EMS Fund
Act Application through the NM EMS Bureau for Districts 2, 3, & 5 VFD. It



was the one that was missed last year. It varies between districts; it is for
medical supplies for the rigs and PRC equipment. This allows for submitta].

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve submittal of FY23 EMS
Fund Act Application through the NM EMS Bureau for Districts 2,3, & 5
VFD.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes ; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

MOTION PASSED.

C.  DISPATCH: Motion to approve Service Agreement between
Torrance County and Motorola for enhanced radio system. (No motion
from November 10, 2021, Meeting)

Ben Daugherty: Available for questions regarding the Motorola Contract.

Deputy County Manager Juan Torres: The Commission had asked for an
annual Maintenance agreement, and one time service agreement. Mr. Torres has
provided that from Motorola. The year 1 maintenance agreement adds up to
$97,039.98. The one-year upgrade cost to get the County up to 2021 standard
would be $132K. If the county upgrades, the maintenance cost will go down.
Another upgrade would happen at year 4, with the upgrade cost and the
maintenance cost. To compare, to do 6 individual maintenance agreements, with
2 upgrades, it would be $749,942.32. A 6-year contract with 3 upgrades will
cost $608,918. That adds up to approximately $140K more to do the 6 yearly
maintenance contracts.




Chairman Schwebach: If you were to look at the annual maintenance contract
with 2 one-time upgrades, how do we know we need an upgrade? Is it
guaranteed every two years? Is it necessary to get it? What if there aren’t any
upgrades that are available?

Deputy County Manager Juan Torres: Right now, the County is on the 2016
standard. The upgrade that is available (2021 standard) needs to be installed. If the
County didn’t think they needed an upgrade, or if there wasn’t an upgrade
available it could be pushed out another year or two. :

Ben Daugherty: Right now, the County does need the upgrade because the
hardware and software won’t be compatible with anything else soon. Mr.
Daugherty compared the update to the iPhone, where you can keep your old
iPhone 8 if you want. But the update for iPhone 15 is not going to work.

Chairman Schwebach: Understands the iPhone comparison, but he is wondering
if will be viable in more than one year. He wants to know if the County should be
and should have been upgrading every two years, and if it is a better deal to sign
the 6-year contact.

Ben Daugherty: The software is beginning to fail on the hardware that is presently
in the Dispatch offices. Torrance County also must stay up to date if they want to
be able to use the State of New Mexico’s system.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked Mr. Butrick if he or anyone else that had read the
contract if the contract allows for adjustment due to inflation.

John Butrick: There is an early termination clause in there. It says in 8.3 of the
agreement that if the contract were to be terminated early there would be a loss of
discount.

Multi Year service agreements: At the end of the first year and each year thereafter,
a CPI will be performed (percentage change calculation)



Using the US Department of Labor Consumer Price Index. Should the inflation
index increase over 3% during the previous year, Motorola shall have the right to
increase all future maintenance prices by the CPI increase amount over 3%, once
the inflation rate has been posted by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Commissioner Candelaria: In favor of going to length of the contract. Thinks that
this is the best chance to get ahead of the pack.

John Butrick: There has been review of only an annual and a 6-year contract, but
those are not the only choices. Contracts can be written for between 2 and 10 years.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the service agreement
between Torrance County and Motorola for an enhanced radio system, with a
6 year contract management with 3 upgrades, for a total of $608,918 split
between the 6 years.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes ; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

MOTION PASSED.

D. EMERGENCY MANAGER: Motion to approve Letter of Intent for
the 700 Radio System.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for discussion of the Letter of Intent
for the 700 MHz Public Safety Radio System.




Matt Propp, Torrance County Emergency Manager: The purpose of today’s
presentation was to bring forth a letter of intent for the 700 MHz Public Safety
Radio System. The letter of intent does nothing but buy Torrance County a spot
in line. It helps the State prioritize where infrastructure needs to be placed.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the Letter of Intent for the
700 MHz Public Safety Radio System. '

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes ; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

MOTION PASSED.

E.  MANAGER: Motion to approve the appropriation of Torrance
County’s American Rescue Plan Funding for Tajique Land Grant and
Manzano Land Grant.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for discussion.

Senaida Anaya: Introduced herself as the representative of the Torreon, Tajique
and Manzano Land Grant Communities. Mrs. Anaya asked the Commission for
funding from the American Rescue Plan grant to inspect and maintain the water
system in Torreon.




Chairman Schwebach: Asked how long ago the Mutual Domestic Water
System was installed, which was approximately 40 years, and if it had been
inspected or maintained since then. He also asked how it was funded.

Commissioner Candelaria: Explained that Tajique’s water system had been in
place for 20 years, and Manzano’s was in place for 45 years.

Senaida Anaya: Answered that Capital Outlay is what funded the water system.
The companies that do the maintenance on the water systems are from out of
state and their rates are higher than anyone from New Mexico would be,

Chairman Schwebach: Clarified with Mrs. Anaya that the mandates have
always been in placed but were just not enforced. She said this was correct.

Andrew Gutierrez: Spoke to say that every 3 years the state does a sanitary
survey and inspection of the water systems and mandates the inspection and
maintenance of the water systems every 10 years. Up to this point, none of
Torreon, Tajique or Manzano systems have had this done. The cost is too high
for the constant upkeep. The Land Grant Communities were not prepared for the
high cost of the maintenance. They plan on being better prepared in the next ten
years. They got caught off guard and will have to prepare better in the future.

Chairman Schwebach: Not in favor of giving, but willing to give a 4 or 5
term-year loan with 0% interest to help get them on their feet with this finding.

Does not believe that the County should be in the position to maintain the water
systems of the Land Grant Communities.



Senaida Anaya: The American Rescue Plan is for the underserved people of
this country, and this county, to help maintain and build new infrastructure. The
Land Grant Communities meet all the qualifications the Plan has laid out.

Commissioner Candelaria: Understand that the money is not coming from the
County, but from the Federal Government. He believes that if they are able, they
should help the communities that need it.

Chairman Schwebach: Appreciates what Commissioner Candelaria is saying,
but wants people to remember that in times past that when EMWT Regional
Water Association was working to get matching funds from the State on a grant,
that the Land Grants did not want to be involved in it, so it cost the County the
entire grant. If this money wasn't available, where would the Land Grants be
looking for it?

Senaida Anaya: The Communities would be looking in every nook and cranny.
But the money is available. And the Land Grant Communities are eligible.
Mentioned a clean slate between the County and Land Grant Communities.

Chairman Schwebach: Likes the idea of a clean slate, but feels he must do his
due diligence in vetting where the money goes and what it is used for. Wants to
know what happens in 10 years if they are in the same boat.

Senaida Anaya: The Communities must work on planning ahead, raising the
money or going to their local or State governments for help.

Chairman Schwebach: Feels he has spoken his mind, but that it is
Commissioner Candelaria that is the one that needs to make the decision,
because the Land Grants are in his district. If he supports the money going to
the Land Grants, then the Chairman will back Commissioner Candelaria.




Commissioner Candelaria; Wholeheartedly believes that giving the ARP
funds to the Land Grants for their request is the right thing to do, in his words.

Jason Quintana: Speaking on behalf of the Manzano Land Grant, he wanted to
make it clear that the Mutual Domestics do as much as they can for the people
without robbing them of their money. They do not have a lot to work with, and
have not asked the County for anything, though they have asked the State and
Federal Governments for help with grants and loans. He understands the
frustrations, but wants the Commissioners to understand their side as well. He
asked Commissioner Candelaria to help the people. The Land Grants not
wanting to be part of the EMWT is a totally separate issue. (Some of what Mr.
Quintana said was unintelligible as it was spoken via Zoom.)

Chairman Schwebach: Is not for the State changing the laws about inspection.
He would be more inclined to put County Resources toward fighting the
change. He understands the issues, and does not want to set precedence with the
County funding maintenance of infrastructure, though that is what the American
Rescue Plan funds are for, in addition to building new infrastructure. M.
Schwebach wants to know why the State has suddenly changed these mandates.

Senaida Anaya: The next thing will be for Broadband Infrastructure. There
needs to be a clean slate, and there is a time constraint to get this done. People
have been severly affected by the pandemic, and don't have the resources of the
rest of the County. She said that they are all citizens of this County, and are
trying to do their part to stay afloat without asking for help. They have done a
good job until then, and are only asking because their project fits the criteria.

John Butrick: To Mr. Quintana's point about the statutes not being enforced
before but now are, but obviously they were. Mr. Butrick read the contract, and
asked about certain points of the contract that mention extra fees, said that the
question would be how much those extra charges would be, should they come
up, and how that would be handled according to Mrs. Anaya.




Senaida Anaya: The inspector has spoken in detail with the Water Association
Presidents, and has given them the quote. She won't speak on behalf of Andrew
Gutierrez or Jason Quintana, though she knows that Torreon may be able to
cover whatever is leftover. Only Tajique and Manzano are on this Agenda Item.
Torreon is on the next Agenda, not this one, so they are not asking for money
from the ARP this day.

Jason Quintana: The Mutual Domestics are not telling people that live in the
Communities that they can't have water. They supply water to other areas as
well. They have been a body of politics since 1987. Taxes are not collected.
This body helps the Communities.

Chairman Schwebach: Said that his problem is not that it is Land Grants that
are asking for the money, it is that it is a maintenance versus a construction
project.

Andrew Gutierrez: The Road Department can vouch for this. The Land
Grants help out the County whenever they need water for any reason, as well as
the Fairgrounds. Now they are getting pushback when asking for money that
belongs to the entire Torrance County Community.

Chairman Schwebach: Mentioned that he gives the County quite a bit of water
off his wells.

Senaida Anaya: Feels as though she is coming to the County with a valid
question.




Chairman Schwebach: Thinks that the Land Grants and the Commissioners
need to sit down and have a conversation. He asked for Mrs. Anaya to explain
the Agenda request and amount.

Senaida Anaya: Answered that the item is for Tajique and Manzano, and the
amount is for approximately $20,000 between the 3 Land Grants.

Chairman Schwebach: Cannot make a motion for all three, as only the two are
on the Agenda.

John Butrick: Has not seen a final amount on any of them, but the two
amounts on the top of the second page, adding those two figures, will be the
totals.

Jason SZﬁintana: There is an additional $250 from the EPA and another $150 for
another fee.

1.

Deputy County Manager Juan Torres: Spoke up that the total was $12,883.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve in the amount of up to
$14,000 for the Tajique and Manzano Land Grants cleaning of their water
tanks for the Mutual Domestics.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.




ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes ; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Absent.

MOTION PASSED.

F MANAGER: Discuss and possible action regarding planning and
development of Fairgrounds.

Chairman Schwebach: Wanted an update on where they are at.

Deputy County Manager Juan Torres: The survey has been completed, he is
trying to reach the Realtor, and close the deal. As soon as that is done, then they
can move forward on projects.

Chairman Schwebach: Next questioned the bond sales and where they are at.
Some ICIP money has not been spent, but they need to install doors.

Juan Torres: Agreed with Chairman Schwebach. He believes they have one
quote for doors, and is waiting on the other 2 to move forward. If they are
unable to, they will issue a bid and move on from there. Then they can get the
fans installed.

Chairman Schwebach: Are the bonds issued for the latest appropriations?

Jeremy Oliver: Usually that goes through Cheryl Allen, but she has been out.
He will get with Senaida and try to find that email.

Chairman Schwebach: There will be no action taken today.




13. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER’S REPORT:
Madam County Manager Barela: No Update
B. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS

1) Commissioner MeCall, District 1: Absent, no update.

2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2: Do not be afraid
to get tested, and to wear a mask. Too many people are afraid to get tested for
COVID-19 until it is too late. Do it for yourself and your community.

3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3: Tomorrow,
December 9%, 2021, Commissioner Candelaria and Nelson Hindi will be
meeting with Senator Ambrose Castellano, and Martin Zamora, representing
Guadalupe County to discuss the agreement that if Torrance County were to ask
for money to support Duran's water system, if they were okay with two entities
coming together to support this.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
January 12, 2022 at 9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
17. ADJOURN



ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Adjourned the December 8, 2021 Meeting at
approximately 10:45 A.M.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 10:45 A.M. APPROXIMATELY

Signed By:

Ryan Schwebach — Torrance Valerie Smith — Admin Assistant,
County Board of Commission Torrance County Clerk’s Office
Chairman

Date: / /2022

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s Office.







DRAFT
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
January 12, 2022
9:00 AM
Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR

KEVIN MCCALL - VICE CHAIR
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER
JUAN TORRES- DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JEREMY OLIVER - FINANCE DIRECTOR
JOHN BUTRICK —~ COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
VALERIE SMITH — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach: Called meeting to order at 9:04 A.M.

2. INVOCATION & PLEDGE
PLEDGE:
Chairman Schwebach: Led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION:



Commissioner Candelaria: Led the invocation.

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

None this day.

4. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR
A, COMMISSION: Election of Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2022.

Commissioner Kevin McCall: Nominated Ryan Schwebach as Chairman of the
Torrance County Commission.,

Chairman Ryan Schwebach: Accepted position of Chairman.

Chairman Schwebach: Nominated Leroy Candelaria as Vice Chair of the Torrance
County Commission.

Commissioner Leroy Candelaria; Accepted position of Vice Chair of the Torrance
County Commission.

5. Open Meetings Act Resolution

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-1 establishing the
provisions of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1 and repealing
Resolution 2021-1.

Chairman Schwebach: Every year the Open Meetings Act must be approved as a
resolution, this year 2022-1, thereby repealing the previous year's Open Meetings Act
Resolution.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Read the Open Meetings Act.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if there are any changes to the Open Meetings Act from
the previous year.

Madam County Manager Barela: There are no substantive changes to the OMA.. The
changes include Calendar Year date changes, and the third paragraph under “Special
Meetings” was taken out.

Attorney John Butrick: Read paragraph 1 in Section C and replaced that with exact
statutory language.

Madam County Manager Barela: Recommended reading the Open Meetings Act into

record.




ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-1 establishing the
provisions of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1 and repealing
Resolution 2021-1,

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

0. PROCLAMATIONS
NONE THIS DAY
7. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
NONE THIS DAY
8. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A, COMMISSION: Motion to create a New Administrative Building
Committee, to appoint members of this committee, and to allocate funding for
committee’s work.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for discussion regarding creating a New
Administrative Building Committee, to appoint members of this committee, and to
allocate funding for committee’s work, especially in seeking bank loans. The longer the
wait to move, the longer it will take to get the new building started.

Commissioner Candelaria: The current Administrative Building was built around 1966-
1967. The electronics don't always work, and sometimes it costs more to remodel than to
start from scratch.

Commission McCall: Asked if it was time to put names to a committee.

Chairman Schwebach: Agreed it was time to put names forward. The County Fair
Building will not cost what it was budgeted at. The Committee needs to look at securing
bank loans, and if that would be the way to go as far as budgeting, and what can be done
with the budget. Chairman Schwebach wants the committee to be formed, make
decisions, and then move forward. He does not want to make the Committee just to delay
the building, but to push it forward. He wants the Committee to make a decision within 6
weeks regarding the best course of action for funding.




Chairman Schwebach: Listed who he nominated for the Committee, who are: Jeremy
Oliver, the Finance Director, and Commissioner Kevin McCall, because of his past in
construction,

Commissioner Candelaria: Everything needs to be planned

Commissioner McCall: Asked if putting Financial Advisor Robert Burpo on the
Committee is a good idea.

Madam County Manager Barela: Said that she spoke with Mr. Burpo and that he
would be happy to help.

Commissioner McCall: Two Commissioners cannot be put on the Committee because of
the possible quorum that is forbidden by the Open Meetings Act. Commissioner McCall
wanted to state that he was not a fan of the idea of building a new Administrative
Building at first, but now that the County is in a better place financially, and he sees how
broken down the Admin Building is, he sees the need for a new building.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to create a New Administrative Building
Committee, to appoint the following members of this committee, and to allocate funding
for committee’s work. Members: Robert Burpo, Financial Advisor; Kevin McCall,
County Commissioner; Jeremy Oliver, County Finance Director; and Janice Barela,
Torrance County Manager, or whomever Madam County Manager appoints in her stead.
This Committee should only be banded for approximately 6-8 weeks.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Attorney John Butrick: Suggested more than 4 members in case of a vote.

Chairman Schwebach: Explained that it is more of an exploratory Committee than one
that is to make decisions. There will be no voting.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

B. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Torrance County’s representative to the
Estancia Valley Economic Development Association (EVEDA) Executive Board.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for discussion regarding the motion to appoint
Torrance County’s representative to the Estancia Valley Economic Development
Association (EVEDA) Executive Board.




Madam County Manager Barela: Every year, EVEDA elects new representatives to
the Executive Board. The current representative is Leroy Candelaria. She thinks he has
done a great job and nominates him to continue to be the representative,

Commissioner Candelaria: Accepted the nomination to continue to be Torrance
County's representative to EVEDA.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to appoint Torrance County’s representative to
the Estancia Valley Economic Development Association (EVEDA) Executive Board.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

C. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Torrance County’s two representatives to
the Mid Region Council of Governments (MRCOG) Executive Board.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to appoint Torrance County’s two representatives
to the Mid Region Council of Governments (MRCOG) Executive Board. Annually, two
representatives are chosen to represent Torrance County. Chairman Schwebach elected to

keep Torrance County Manager Janice Barela and Torrance County Commissioner Leroy
Candelaria.

Madam County Manager Barela: Willing to continue to serve.

Commissioner Candelaria: Willing to continue to serve.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.




D. MANAGER: Motion to appoint County Manager Janice Barela as the
Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico Counties Insurance Pool and
Deputy County Manager Juan Torres as the alternate.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked Madam County Manager Barela to explain the
significance of the appointing an Insurance Pool voting member.

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained the importance of having a voice at the
table while the New Mexico Counties Insurance Pool and the New Mexico Counties
Insurance Authority are discussing insurance that the County has with New Mexico
Counties. Insurance has been changed, and some has been dropped because of legislation
that has passed during the last voting session.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to appoint Madam County Manager Janice
Barela as the Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico Counties Tnsurance
Pool and Deputy County Manager Juan Torres as the alternate.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

E. MANAGER: Motion to appoint County Manager Janice Barela as the Torrance
County voting member to the New Mexico Counties Insurance Authority (NMCIA) and
Deputy County Manager Juan Torres as the alternate.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to appoint Madam County Manager Janice
Barela as the Torrance County voting member to the New Mexico Counties Insurance
Authority (NMCTA) and Deputy County Manager Juan Torres as the alternate.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion,

There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:



Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall;
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor to Public Comment and Communications.

Madam County Manager Barela: There are 4 people signed up for public comment, 3
in person and one via Zoom. She introduced Chief Don Dirks first.

Fire Chief Don Dirks: Chief Dirks updated the County Commission on the state of EMS
services. They have been very busy due to the continual failure of Superior EMS. Their
contract is due to expire January 26", 2022. Chief Don Dirks has plans to contact Mr.
Archuleta, as there has been minimal contact with Superior, except for the multiple times
they have called Chief Dirks to announce that they had no coverage, such as on
Christmas and New Year's Eves. There were multiple call-outs on those nights, as well as
others. Superior will probably no longer be toned calls because they cannot be counted
on to show up.

The Final Draft of the Moriarty Mutual Aid Agreement is currently being looked over by
Attorney John Butrick. He is working on the Final Draft of the National Parks Service
Mutual Aid Agreement, as well as the Mountainair Mutual Aid Agreement for expanded
EMS service. This will be presented with new maps when complete, and then next is
Estancia, after which will be Bernalillo and then Santa Fe Counties.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if there were automatic aid agreements with Bernalillo
and Santa Fe, and whether they were in danger of lapsing.

Fire Chief Dirks: There is an Automatic Aid Agreement with them, and they are not in
danger of lapsing.

Commissioner McCall: Would like to see something typed up to list who is Automatic
Aid, and who has Mutual Aid Agreements.

Senaida Anaya, Representative of Torreon Land Grant: Here to ask for the American
Rescue Plan Aid money for the Torreon Land Grant, as at the last Commissjon Meeting
(December 08, 2021) Torreon was not included on the agenda.

Attorney John Butrick: Made a note that Torreon Land Grant has a spot on this agenda
and in the meeting to speak about the American Rescue Plan monies.

Chairman Schwebach: Invited Mrs. Anaya to come to the podium during her delegated
time.




Cheryl Huppertz: Was approached by Deputy Monica Torres of the Torrance County
Sheriff's Office, about doing a fundraiser for the Sheriff's Office to purchase Angel
Armor, which is lightweight body armor. They first approached the East Mountain
Cowboy Church, but they declined to participate. The armor is 10 pounds, front and
back, and about $1400 per set. Some members of the Church still decided to help out,
including Ms. Huppertz. Rosa's Gun Shop donated a couple of guns and other items for
the raffle. Ms. Huppertz was disappointed in the lack of response regarding the money
raised by Sheriff Marty Rivera. Undersheriff Eli Lucero was there to accept the check on
December 19, 2021, the day the drawing was held. Ms. Huppertz presented a large check
for $11,127. to the Commission. This was a raffle where tickets were $10 each.

Chairman Schwebach: Thanked Ms. Huppertz and took a photo with her.

Madam County Manager Barela: Pointed out that proof of the receipt of the funds
raised will be in the budget resolution on the agenda this day.

Deputy Clerk Sylvia Chavez: Told the Commission of the GoFundMe account for
Kathryn Hernandez, Chief Deputy Treasurer.

Ms. Chavez was out with COVID for almost 2 months and is still on oxygen. She has
been very sick. She had to use sick time, and when she was informed at the end of the
year that she had vacation time that would not be allowed to be carried over, but that she
could donate her vacation time to a pool that went to whomever needed it. She made a
plea to the Commission to at least let her donate her 90+ hours of vacation time to a
specific person. The Commission denied her plea. She was told that if her 90+ hours
were not used, however, that they would come back to her. She is very upset and
disappointed, as well as disheartened, with the Commission. The Commissioners did not
contact her at all, as she had requested, whether via an email or phone call, to tell her
their decision but she had to find out second- or third hand. She has worked for the
County for over 18 years and has put her whole life into keeping the County running
smoothly. She was the Mayor of Estancia and knows what it is like to have to make
decisions based on policy, but she also understood that behind every decision, there is a
person whose life it will affect. She feels that in all the years she has worked for the
County, that she has never had to say she was disappointed in a Commission, until now.

Linda Gallegos, Deputy Assessor: Came before the Commission to speak about the new
Tyler software and give an update on where the transition is right now. The software was
installed in the first part of 2021. It was supposed to go live in October 2021, but due to
sewer issues and then COVID-19 hitting the building, it was delayed, until finally going
live on December 21, 2021. They have access to RealWare until January 13, 2021. Ms.
Gallegos has had experience with the Tyler software and loves the program. She is happy
to see the Treasurer's Office transitioning and to hopefully see the Clerk's Office
transition soon,

Madam County Manager Barela: The values have switched over very well.




Linda Gallegos: RealWare left some values in question, but Tyler is more precise. She
understands there will be some issues in the conversion, but cleanup in conversion will
take about a year and they are aware of and prepared for the issues. Over 34,000 accounts
had to be transferred. Once the software provider feels the information is all correct and
the County employees have a good grasp of the program, it will go live on the website.
She also wanted to add that this time of the year is when the Agriculture Rendition
reports are going out, and that if there are any questions, they can contact the Assessor's
Office. There is also a Facebook page for the Assessor's Office. There are tutorials there,
and more being posted.

Commissioner Candelaria: Asked if Veteran's Exemption rolls over.

Linda Gallegos: Answered yes, unless there is a sale or transfer of the property, or if the
veteran in question has passed away.

Madam County Manager Barela; Introduced the new Facilities Director James
Solomon, previously working for the Town of Estancia and the Estancia Valley Solid
Waste Authority. He is also now the Safety Officer.

Tracey Master, Torrance County DWI Prevention Coordinator: Mrs. Master updated
the County Commission on the LDWI grant application for FY 2023, and they are
anticipating a projected increase in the distribution of approximately $4,000. She hopes to
have everything prepared to present for the February 9" Commission Meeting.

Mrs. Master shared statistics on narcotic use in the community.

She is looking for more ways to have drug and alcohol-free community activities, though
it is difficult to have them with regard to the public health orders pertaining to COVID-
19. ‘

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for any more public comment or discussion in
person or via Zoom. There was none, and the Public Comment and Discussion portion
was closed.

10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMISSION: Motion to approve the November 10, 2021, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the November 10, 2021, Torrance
County Commission Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.



ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall;
Yes. ‘

MOTION PASSED.
11.  APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: made a motion to approve payables.

Commissioner Candelaria; Seconded the Motion.

There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.
12. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
13. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-2, Keeping Current
Commission Districts after Review of the 2020 US Census Data.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-2, Keeping Current
Commission Districts after Review of the 2020 US Census Data.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: Every county that has over 13,000 inhabitants must
make sure their districts are evenly distributed. Torrance County has over 13,000 in
population, so hired NM Demographics Research and found that the current districts are
all in compliance to within 5% of each other. She requested to read the resolution into
record, which Chairman Schwebach agreed with. She then read the Resolution 2022-2
into record. (See Commission Packet for Resolution.)

There was no discussion.



ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-3 Budget Increase and Budget
Transfer.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-3: Budget Increase
and Budget Transfer. '

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Mr. Oliver went over the 4 schedules he had for
presentation.

Schedule A is the Traffic Safety Grant, the award comes for this in September-October, so
there is no way to actually budget the numbers and runs on the Federal Fiscal Calendar.
They have just closed the previous ones out and are now working on the new ones.

Schedule B is the increase on Gross Receipts for Dispatch. They have appropriations that
are trying to get spent for the Security Center. Since the original quote multiple years
prior, prices have increased. Other quotes are being considered, but this will at least get
the County even with the quote that is on contract.

Schedule C is for the Angel Armor that Ms. Huppettz presented to the Commission
Earlier.

Schedule D is the transfer. A few months previous there was a court-ordered auction. It
was unknown if the County would be reimbursed on the expenses. It has since been
determined that the County should be reimbursed. Schedule D is transferring the money
from where it was initially put back into the General Fund.

Commissioner McCall: Asked how the transfer worked, if it says it is going in as a
private grant and then through the Sheriff's Department.

Jeremy Oliver: It is segregated into its own fund; from there it is then transferred back
into the General Fund. It is a donation with no specific intent, so it can be used for
whatever necessary. Out of good faith it should be used for what it was originally
intended, but for reporting purposes it is being put in as a grant. It will be put into its own
separate fund and not comingled.




Chairman Schwebach: Asked for an update when the fund is spent and to be told when
the Angel Armor is purchased.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall;
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-4, Acceptance of Agreement
for Aging and Long-Term Services Capital Appropriations Project Renovations to the
Moriarty Senior Center.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-4, Acceptance of
Agreement for Aging and Long-Term Services Capital Appropriations Project
Renovations to the Moriarty Senior Center.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: This is a Capital Appropriations
Agreement for renovations bringing the Moriarty Senior Center up to safety code. The
grant is for $60,500, with Torrance County being responsible for anything exceeding this
amount. Mrs. Allen listed the renovations that are planned. She believes that the way that
costs are rapidly increasing will push the total renovation cost upwards of the $60,500
limit.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if the scope of work was not fulfilled as described, if it
would make the grant agreement null and void and put liability on the County for the
cost.

Cheryl Allen: To her understanding, the answer is yes, but she is willing to go back and
speak to Long Term and Aging Services to draft an amendment.

Attorney John Butrick: Said that in reading this agreement this argument applies to the
next one as well, because it's basically the same agreement. He said that his reading of
the contract does not require the County to use the funds. It requires the County to use the
funds for the purposes set forth.

Chairman Schwebach: Are we bound to complete the scope of work detailed in the
contract?

Attorney John Butrick: That's a more nuanced question if we start so I don't know the
answer specifically to that question.




Commissioner McCall: Asked who put the scope of work together and how long ago it
was put together.

Cheryl Allen: The scope of work was part of the application, which was in this case,
was written like two years ago and there was an increase from what was originally
requested at that point in time. The costs have even gone up substantially more. That
estimate here was determined using the ISBN software for 60,500.

Jeremy Oliver: Just to make clear, this is another state appropriation project. It's just
through aging and long term, but it is different than some of the other projects that we
have. It was in last year's IC IP, and we're just not getting the award. The grant agreement
from aging and long term.

Chairman Schwebach: Said that his personal opinion is that he doesn't think we're going
to be bound to have to fill the scope of work, especially with the cost they are looking at.
He said he is sure that this Commission and Long-Term Services will be asked for
additional funds to complete this entire scope of work, in which case we'll make that
decision then, but I do not interpret this as binding us.

John Butrick: Agreed with Chairman Schwebach.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-5, Acceptance of Agreement
for Aging and Long-Term Services Capital Appropriations Project Renovations to the
Mountainair Senior Center.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-5, Acceptance of
Agreement for Aging and Long-Term Services Capital Appropriations Project
Renovations to the Mountainair Senior Center.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: This is to complete renovations with
the same process that was followed with Moriarty. It's for $176,000 and was from the
result of an application to the Aging and Long-Term Services Department written two
years ago using the ISBN software determine the cost estimate.




Commissioner McCall: Asked who will be facilitating this line of work, and if it be
internal or external. He also asked if the new Facilities Maintenance will be involved in
the projects.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered that they are looking into getting a
contractor. The goal right now is for it to be internal. If it turns out that they need to get
external help, they will do that evaluation as needed. She specified that Mr. Solomon
would be aware of and involved in all projects going forward, but not necessarily leading
the renovation projects.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes. '

MOTION PASSED.

E. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-6, FY2023-2027 Infrastructure
Capital Improvement Plan

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-6, FY2023-2027
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Deputy County Manager Torres: This one is just the same ICIP plan that the
Commissioners previously passed in September with the addition of projects. The P-25
700-megahertz band signed that letter of intent, this will be asking for $1 million in fiscal
year 2023, and a subsequent $1 million the following year. The first $1 million asked for
will be for dual band radios that can do analog and digital. The second year is a placeholder
until the County gets some further information from the State as to what it would take to
build infrastructure and accounting for that project. Then Torrance can be called a
contributing partner in the project.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

14. APPROVALS



A. PLANNING AND ZONING: Motion to approve the Torrance County Planning
and Zoning Board Meeting Schedule for 2022.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the Torrance County Planning and
Zoning Board Meeting Schedule for 2022,

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: This was supposed to come before the
Commission last month but unfortunately, they had to cancel their P & Z meeting in the
end of November. Last week, the Planning and Zoning board reviewed and unanimously
approved this calendar and the schedule for their meetings next this coming year.

Chairman Schwebach: There is.a motion but no second.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

B. MANAGER: Discuss and possible action regarding the planning and
development of Fairgrounds.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened for discussion and possible action regarding the
Planning and development of the Fairgrounds. This is a standing agenda item that will be
left on the agenda until it is no longer necessary.

Madam County Manager Barela: Wanted to remind the public that they currently do
not own the Fairgrounds. Any discussion had and possible action in regard to any
improvements on this property would not take effect until they get the transfer completed.
They still have not received the appropriations from the state for the $700,000. The bonds
have not sold, and Commissioner Schwebach had asked her to check into when those
bonds could possibly be up next and she didn't get an opportunity to check that but will
still visit with the DFA and find out.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if there is a date for closing.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered that they do not, but that they have a list
of things they are working on in order to get that completed and had items that needed to
be discussed in Executive Session rather than during the Open Meeting. There are certain
items that the State Board of Finance requires. Another requirement is to put a resolution
before the Commission on the next agenda to formally state that the Commission is
purchasing this property.




Commissioner McCall; Asked if this was something that they already had.

Madam County Manager Barela: They don't have a resolution, they have minutes that
stated a motion in the past, so they have that in the minutes, but the State Board of
Finance requires a resolution from Torrance County and one from the Town of Estancia.
Then all of that will go to the State Board of Finance.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if these items were completed by the next meeting, it
would then be in DFA's hands.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered in the affirmative.

Commissioner McCall: Double checked that everything else was in order, such as the
plats and insurance.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered that there is one document that she is
working on getting completed before the next meeting,

Commissioner McCall: Wants to see everything done that can be done to complete this
in the next two weeks so that everything can move forward.

Chairman Schwebach: Reiterated what Commissioner McCall stated.

Estancia Mayor Nate Dial: Waiting on two documents from the County, and then they
are ready to move forward.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Gave an update that she received an email
from DFA on behalf of the State Board of Finance not long before. She said that it
reads as follows: “Hi Janice. I inquired with the Board of Finance Deputy Director,
and he let me know that a Board of Finance approval is not needed in this case.”
This is regarding the Fairgrounds sale. She will follow up on that just to confirm
that what was told to them earlier is not the problem. The Commissioners also just
received a copy of that email.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked to revisit this item after item 14-D, in light of new
information that came in.

Madam County Manager Barela: Visited with Mayor Dial and with Trustee Stella
Chavez. And the email that she received was confirmation from the DFA on behalf of
Board of Finance, to let her know that it didn't have to go forward on the agenda. It will
work the same way that it comes before you if we have items or vehicles that we want to
sell, then it comes before you that's what the town of Estancia has to do to put that
property on disposition of property and how they're going to dispose of it is by selling it
to Torrance County, and then they would have a resolution, and Torrance County would
have a resolution. Torrance would submit things like the deed or purchase agreement, the
survey, whatever items that are on that list, and they would be giving it to the town of




Estancia and then the town would be the one to submit the entire packet to DFA for the
Board of Finance. They will still be going to be on the same timeline as far as coming
before the Commission with the resolution on January 26, unless the Commission decides
that they want to have a special meeting that could be done sooner.

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve the appropriation of Torrance County’s
American Rescue Plan Funding for Torreon Land Grant.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for discussion on the motion to approve the
appropriation of Torrance County’s American Rescue Plan Funding for Torreon Land
Grant.

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained that this is a follow up to a conversation a
meeting the Commissioner Candelaria, Juan Torres, the Deputy County Manager, and she
had with the land grant presidents, and they were talking about some of the needs that
they may have, as far as water is concerned, and seeing ways that the County would be
able to possibly partner with them or assist them. In the prior meeting it was brought
before the Commission to assist with using the American Rescue Plan Act funds to help
with the water tank inspections for the Manzano and Tajique land grants. At that time,
they had not received this quote from the Torreon land grant, and they were not able to be
a part of that approval. So that's why it's separate before the Commission today. And it is
similar to what you've seen in the other request because it's the same company, same
vendor that would be doing this work and includes a description of what the request is.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked for an explanation on two-line items, $3,189 for cleaning
inspection pricing, including inspection DVD, and then there's $3,000 repair contingency
reserve.

Senaida Anaya, Torreon Land Grant Representative: Explained that it was a
contingency, and she could not say if they would be using that.

John Butrick: Wanted more explanation on multiple items, which Mrs. Anaya explained.
He asked about certain line items, and who would be paying above and beyond any items
that were not covered in the initial payment.

Chairman Schwebach: Questioned the way the motions were made. He did not
remember if the last quotes were more of a fixed number, and that's why this will look_
different. But it is the same company. He believed that he made a motion to cover the
quote, and thought it increased it about 3% to be paid directly to them at the final, but not
over, to Midco. This will be billed directly to the County.

Jeremy Oliver: Explained what the procedures they outlined to Mr. Gutierrez and Mr.
Quintana were. They're responsible for getting the work done and doing a P.O. under
their Water Association. Once Midco invoices them, they turn around and give the



County the exact same dollar amount and a duplicate invoice to the County, up to the
$7,000 that was awarded. The County can then pay them out and they can then pay
Midco. That way they don't have to go through the County's procurement issues and then
we have no issue paying the Land Grant or the Water Association since a government
entity we can pay them any amount and it's hard to subject to procurement. He is
assuming the Water Association probably doesn't have their own procurement policy, so
they would follow State statutes and their limits, and the $7,000 purchase would be no
issue without receiving additional quotes.

Commissioner McCall: Questioned whether this was covered under the American
Rescue Plan, since it was maintenance and not new infrastructure.

Jeremy Oliver: Explained that Cheryl Allen is the person that is the expert on these
things.

Senaida Anaya: Explained that she has taken the same classes as Mrs. Allen, working as
her assistant, and that it is covered under the American Rescue Plan.

Commissioner McCall: Is your water system prepared to pay for fixing or the potential
problems that this inspection might find?

Senaida Anaya: Said they are aware and preparing for any overages or things that may
come from the inspection.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if private farms are eligible for American Rescue Plan
funding.

Madam County Manager Barela: Said that she had Cheryl listening She did find out
from her that this ptoject is eligible for this funding. inspections of tanks are included.
And that would basically be part of maintenance because you would need to inspect it
before you find what problems may be there. So, this would fall within the parameters for
the use of the funds and regards to your private company that you're talking about. If it's
servicing anywhere in the county, that may be an opportunity for the County to help, she
thinks they need to look at the language in there. She is willing to check and see if
helping the private sector is something they can do.

John Butrick: There was written on the second page below that the dollar amounts, and
it says fixed level indicator. He was wondering to what extent that is included or would
be included in any kind of inspection. Or is related to any kind of inspection that was not
on the other two quotes. And he just wanted to point that out for the purposes of this
discussion here.

Chairman Schwebach: He is assuming the level indicator is going to be fixed while a
diver is there, and they have the material precisely.




John Butrick: He just wanted to point out that part of this quote, it says the contents of
this quotation are considered confidential and are not to be divulged to third parties. The
County is subject to the IPRA statute, and so they will divulge if they have to.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the appropriation of Torrance
County’s American Rescue Plan Funding for the Torreon Land Grant up to the amount of
$7,000.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

D. FIRE: Motion to approve Service Agreement between Torrance County and
Quick Med Claims for EMS Billing and Reimbursement services.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Make a motion to approve the service agreement between
Torrance County and Quick Med Claims for EMS billing and Reimbursement services.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Fire Chief Don Dirks: Starting with this billing agreement, it has been reviewed by
attorney. The question before was the $60,000 limit that they could charge without going
out for an RFP. They have agreed not to charge the County more than that for the first
year. They are going to initiate an RFP and get that done in the next three or four months,
which will complete this. Chief Dirks also had a presentation that he showed the
Commission (See Commission Packet.)

He explained service levels to the Commission, and the difference between BLS and ALS
calls. He explained why the differences in billing, mainly boiling down to what supplies
are used and what medications are given. The difference in paying individuals versus
non-paying individuals comes down to what Medicaid and Medicare is willing to pay for
each distinct call. These calls are only County calls, not calls to any city entity.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.




MOTION PASSED.

E. FIRE: Motion to approve the agreement between Torrance County and
Consulting Pharmacy for Pharmaceutical Services.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the agreement between Torrance
County and Consulting Pharmacy for Pharmaceutical Services.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion

Fire Chief Dirks: This contract is necessary to continue with getting a DEA license to
administer and store narcotics. This pharmacist has agreed to help with this, as well as
maintenance procedures and administration.

Commissioner McCall: Noticed that previously Torrance paid 250 a quarter before and
now it is going to 500 per quarter.

Fire Chief Dirks: And that is because Torrance is upgrading their DEA license and
they're going to have to monitor more and do more inspections and provide them with
deals with those drugs. It is more of a service. There is a line item in the budget for this.

John Butrick: Wanted to make a note that he worked with Chief Dirks, Deputy County
Manager Juan Torres, and Madam County Manager Barela, and all the changes he
suggested were made.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

F. MANAGER: Motion to ratify entering into the participation and escrow
agreements relating to the opioid settlement.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for discussion regarding the motion to ratify
entering into the participation and escrow agreements relating to the opioid settlement.

Madam County Manager Barela: This agreement was signed by the Madam County
Manager on December 21, 2021. There was originally a January 2, 2022, deadline, which
has since been moved to January 26, 2022. She communicated with each of the
Commissioners individually (no quorum) to get their input. The background to it is the
New Mexico State Attorney General did file lawsuit against some large companies. The
Settlement Agreement is a settlement that they're working for with the McKesson
Corporation, Cardinal Health Incorporated Amerisource Bergen Corporation, and also,
they're looking at Johnson and Johnson and it's parent company. The Attorney General




decided that he would work towards getting a settlement with these companies, and those
that have entered the lawsuit in order for the County to partake and get the results of the
money that would come from the settlement, the County would have to agree to the
settlement as well. This has not cost the county anything as far as any legal representation
to be a part of this. The Commission did approve this to be a part of this lawsuit. Getting
the Commission's approval for the ratification that this agreement that was already signed
is just another step in the process.

Commissioner McCall: Asked what this meant for Torrance County.

John Butrick: The nationwide settlement amount is approximately $18.5 Billion. The
State of New Mexico will then get their part, and then it will come down to the Counties.
The alternative is for the County to opt out of the settlement and sue the companies
themselves.

Commissioner McCall: Asked what does it hold these companies liable for? Is it for the
distribution of opioids that they weren't doing their due diligence?

John Butrick: It basically boils down to the fact that these companies knew the drugs
wetre addictive and hid that fact.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to ratify entering into the participation and
escrow agreements relating to the opioid settlement.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

MOTION PASSED.
DISCUSSION
A. MANAGER'S REPORT:

Madam County Manager Barela: Read her report, hereto attached. The legislative
session was incorrectly dated, it begins on January 18 and ends February 17, as it is a
short (30 day) session.

John Butrick: Noted that you must be fully vaccinated, or have a medical or religious
exemption, and then you must go through the medical detector.

Nathan Dial: You must wear a mask, take off your gun, and have been vaccinated or
already proven you have a medical or religious exemption. You must send in a form to



17.

18.

prove your exemption. A committee makes these rules (answered in response to
Chairman Schwebach.)

1.) Commissioner McCall, District 1:

His question to the County manager is how to contact their Legislators with all of these
restrictions.

Madam County Manager: A conference call, Zoom type call. It would be easier to meet
with them individually.

Commissioner McCall: Would like to bring multiple things before the legislators.

2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2:

Wished everyone a Happy New Year. He wants to know what the difference is regarding
the Angel Armor to cover what was not covered by Ms. Huppartz' drawing. He also
wanted to mention that he understands how COVID is wreaking havoc on our
communities. He wants people to get educated in their individual actions and health. It is
hitting our youth very hatd. This will be dealt with for a very long time. As a community,
be aware that our children will not be the same. Things are different.

3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3:

Thanked the Treasurer's Office for sending the pie chart detailing where the County taxes
really go. He also wanted to mention that him and Juan Torres met in Santa Fe with
Representatives Castellano and Zamora. He is going to work on the ICIP for the water
tank storage in Belen. They took them the study, and Representative Zamora is willing to
help on the ICIP for the water line. We are ahead of the game. The furniture in the
Commission Room looks very professional.

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

NONE THIS DAY.

Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: January 26,
2022, at 9:00 AM.

SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS



19. ADJOURN

Chairmah Schwebach: Adjourned the meeting at approximately 11:23 AM.

Signed By:

Ryan Schwebach — Torrance ‘Valerie Smith — Admin Assistant,
County Board of Commission Torrance County Clerk’s Office
Chairman

Date: / /2022

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
Office.










1CvT/8 12/07/8 DdS av C I (43 HVIIN ‘HIINS 69186101 4dDL
12/0T/8 12/0T/8 DdS av 6 I €€ SHNVI ANIMIDTH I1CECTE0] AdDL
12/0T/L 12/97/9 OIS av 6 I 143 47100 ‘HIAY 1SLP0ETT AdDL
1¢/8¢/6 12/9T/6 DHS av 6 1 0s VN ‘IVVLS €LO6SLTO60 JdDL
12/0¢/8 1T/€T/L DAS av 6 I €S HATNVIIL ‘SSANSIVHE €CLSLOEO 4dO.L
1¢/el/L 12/6¢/9 Dds av S I 125 @IOATIM ‘SHINHNA YLSTOCIO 4dOL
1¢/¥T/8 12/0¢/8 DHS av 6 I €S AT NVIIL ‘SSANSIVH ECLSLOCO AdD.L
1C/L/6 1¢/S¢/8 DHS DSIAa S 1 [£3 NAINVA “ZTLIF1LLND $868CCH0 AdDL
1Z/12/01 1TvT/8 DHS OSId S 1 133 TAINVA ‘VZONIdST 10795C60 J4dDL
LT/L/IL 1</L/9 DHS AV 6 I YL @IOJATTD ‘TTOM C8LBSTHO 4dDL
12/vT/8 12/67/9 DIS av S I 6¢ | AWNVS OQTIVAM ‘VIdavd L98S80S0 J4dDL
1C/v/8 12/T/9 DISs av S 1 S¢C OONVNYHA ‘OTIINVIVI LLL6VOTO d4dD.L
IZ/L/6 1T/ST/8 DAS av [ I I¢ OLYd9d0Y ‘VZOUNAN C1998¢60 ddDL
12T/LT/6 I¢/LT/6 DHS av S I 0¢ DININOA IV IINOV 7C868011 AdOL
12/1/6 12/87/90 DIds av 9 1 133 HSOYINY YALLOd | 9LTHETEIC 4dDL
pasesdy  pIdeIq JUSUIIIEL] 0] WOSBIY AJPIUY) JOPUIS) a8y dweN # ADNNN Ame g
Aeq Je(q

61/€T/8 PIsIady
¥'00S1¥1-aD

}1oday A[I9)IEN() SUISNOY 9AIIISOY
INFNLIVIAA SNOLLOATTIOD ODIXHIN MAN




SuIsnoY 2ANOINSYY Areurdmsi(=¢
M OTuRdSTH=C uonuale(] Surresyy aId=f
S[RUIS] JOPUSTSURI}—= ANYM=6 upuy aAneN oruedsT = ANIQISId JINGd 10F UOTESTISSAUT ISPUN ST OJRUI=¢
SJeW JOPUISSURI)=¢ UMOUU[)=§ Joelq oruedsTH=¢ Ayioey Joyjoue 03 1ojsuer) Surpusd st ojeUI[=7
O[eWId)=¢ | JIOpUB[S] OGIOBJ=/, UBOLISTIY UROLIY /NOR[=C SIAJOSTWIAY) 0] JOFUEP € IO SISYIO O} JeOIN) © ST JO/PUR WONMIISU]
S[eW=] | UBOLISWIY SAIBN=9 URISY=] 97} JO JUSUISSEUBW A[IOPIO PUR SINOSS O} SUSIESI} 9B =]
R ETNIENS) :Ayraygyy SJUIWAIELJ I0] UOSBIY
310Uy ALIR)IEN() SUISNOH 9ATIIIISIy
INTNLIVIAA SNOLLOTHIOD ODIXAIN MAN
61/€7/8 PosIasy

¥ 00ST¥1-ad







I I S g I 0¢€ T4V SODITIVD €C8eSOIT 4dOL
c0T/€T/1T | TOT/TO/TT

I [ 1% S ! I STIHD 86870 J4dOL
c0¢/81/1T | CTOT/YO/TT NAHINVJ Zd3ddILND

I 1 14 6 I Ie NVHLVNOf{ LLANIVH C9LSS0LO JdOL
<07/9¢/01 | TOT/LO/OT

1 I 4 6 I 81 AdSVO THVLS SSor0I101 J4dD2.L
c0¢/c0/1T | COT/10/11

I I S 6 ! ¥¢ | SINNHA SHANVI ENIMMOIH 1TEETE0T d4dD.L
¢0¢/9¢/01 | TOT/LO/OT

I I 4 ¢ I €e THINVA VZONIdSH 1029560 J4dDL
¢0¢/1T/01 | TOT/HT/80

I I 14 g I 9y OIIaddd aaod $66C1001 J4dDL
¢0¢/60/11 | COT/T0/11

I I 4 6 I 8C SHINVTI v0E8CCI JdO0L
¢0¢/ST/0T | TO0T/60/01 AHHJOLSTIHD JHTONVIS

I I 4 S [ 9¢ TAVHOIN XIS CLSETITI JdOL
¢0¢/1T/0T | TOT/LO/OT _

! I S [4 I [43 HVIdN HLINS 69¥86101 d4dDL
<¢02/0¢/11 | 20T/10/11

I I ¥ S I 193 NOANVYd HIIAS 1TL6S 170 4dO.L
<¢0¢/9T/01 | CTOT/LO/OT

I [ ¥ S ! €C HVIVSI OHOVIAVD $87E6C01 JdOL
€0¢/97/01 | C0T/LO/0T

1 I S [4 I [4% HVIdN HLINS 69786101 ddDL
¢0T/9C/01 | TOT/LO/OT

I I 14 S I It PCREECIPNGIER:(Y) €L18¥C60 4ddOL
C0T/ET/1T | TO0T/TUTT

I I ¥ S I 1€ STIIHD 786870 J4dOL
¢0T/9C/0T | TOT/LO/OT ‘NHIAVA ZELIALLND

I I 4 ¢ [ |54 STVONVS HLINS 99655201 ddDL
¢0¢/9¢/01 | 20T/90/01
pased[oy padserq JURWAIB]J I0J UOSBIY £ I Y. 3% JmeN # ADIAN Aney

e ageq MUY Jpudx)

61/€7/8 PIsIAY

¥ 00SI¥1-adD

}I0doy ATIS1IBN() SUISTIOF] 9ATJOLISoy
INHNLIVIAd SNOLLDTII0D ODIXAIN MAN




J4dOL

61/£7/8 posIayg
¥00S1¥I-add

}10doYy AJI9)TEN() SUISNOY JATIIII]So 3]
INHALIVAId SNOLLDTIAOD ODIXAN MHAN

JdOL
d4dO.L
4dDL
JdO.L
JaO.L
ddO0L
JdO.L
JdO.L
d4dO.L
d4dO.L
JdO.L
dddDL
JdOL
I I 6 I Le "THVHOIN JdHJO.LSTIHD LSYYETTT d4dOL
CO0T/LT/CT | TOT/80/TT NANILIV SVOHA
I I 6 I 123 HHT THINVA V.LOX 6895060 ddD.L
¢0T/0¢/1T | T0T/9T/11
I I S ! 0¢ dOOVI 2ANVYIA ONI 09019001 JdO.L
c0¢/0€/1T | TOT/9T/11
I I S I €C HVIVSI OHOVIAVD S8YE6C01 ddO.L
c0¢/60/11 | TOT/80/11
I I S I 0T dODVI JANVII DN 09019001 4dOL
c0T/9¢/1T | TOT/ST/TT
I I S I 143 NOdVYV vOVvd ITL88101 JdD.L
c0T/€T/IT | TOT/LT/TT
I I 6 I LE "THVHOIN JdHJOLSTIHD LSYPETTT ddO.L
c0T/8¢/Tl | TOT/LT/TT NANILIV SVOHA
I I g I 11 NIAFY SHIOTA SOY0ETED daO.L
c0¢/1¢/C | TOT/ST/TTL
I I 6 I 53 O@IVOII NVINT 61920160 d4dOL
¢0¢/8¢/Cl | C0T/80/T1




SUISNOY 9ATIOLISYY ATeur[dIosI(j=C
MM OTIRdSIH=¢ ToyueR( Sulresl 2Id=f
S[BWIRJ IOpUSSSueI]— AAMIM=6 UpU] 9ANEN oTuedsTH=f AMqISre JINFd 10F UOLESTSOAUT IOPUN ST SJeUI]=¢
oletl Jopua3sueI)=¢ TMOUNT)=8 Jor[g otuedsT=¢ Ajproey 1oyjoue 0} 19ysues; Surpuad ST olewu]=7
olewd]=7 | IopUB[S] OGBJ=/ UROLISWY UROLYY SOR[g=C SOAOSTIAY) 0} JOTURD B 10 SISO 0} JBSI} © ST JO/PUR WOLNIIISU]

S[RW=] | UBOLIOWY QATBN=9 UBISY=] STf} JO JUSTHOSLURE A[ISPIO PUEB 9INOIS ST} SUSIESIY) S1BWH]=|

1 19pudx) NTRI UG | JUAWIDR[J A0 UOSEIY

4dO.L

4dOL

JdO.L

AdO.L

d4dOL

d4dO.L

ddOL

ddO.L

ddO.L

J4dOL

d4dOL

JdOL

110d3Y Ai9)1€N() SUISNOY] SADILLSoY

INHALIVIAd SNOLLDHTHIOD OJIXAIN MAN
61/€T/8 PISIAY
¥00S11-aD







Date: 2/07/22 11:47:33 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 161

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 530,574.59 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 02/07/2022 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall LeRoy M. Candelaria Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



ODIXTA MAN 40 ¥v¥d EIVILS

88ELE
88ELE INTWAYSE
0€°ses 88ELE ZZ0Z/02/T0 ZTTETISS 6922-95-10% TYMENTY HEd ESNIDIT ¥vd LIVIS
TEELE TSUINTA ‘STEMOL ‘SITOS
zZeELE dEAIM QIATHSANIM ‘S¥ELTIL ‘SONTH
95°90ST z6ELE 2T0Z/02/T0 ZTZETTILY $$22-09-20% PSETDIHIA QYO¥ 04 SIAVd
0TELE ZZ0Z/1€/2T OL zZ0Z/T/T WOds
0TELE SYIYS-VIDEVYD "D aNY SODFTIVD 7T
00° 0S¥ 0TELE /7 992Z-0%-T0% ¥OI SANG JTHSIFAWIH OV
0TELE ZT6TT99 TOLILTOTHADTOANT
T0%LE STYINL Q¥ SNOIIDITIAS AL J0
TOPLE SNOTIVIHQISNOD TYOTHIH CINY
T0%LE STIVALId ¥04 NOIIVSISIDHS
00°0T TOPLE 220Z/0Z/T0 TTETISY 99ZZ-95-T0% ODIXHW MAN J0 dqvE HIVIS
IFPLE HSNOJSH ¥OJ TYD0T QHAYLIS
TPPLE 0§ ‘ENCNENDNETY OL MOVE 13D OL
IPPLE HTEVND SYM GNY ‘WREOLS WEINIM ¥
ThPLE F04 AINNOD HHL NI SYM dd0¥d WA
LY ¥ IP¥PLE /7 S0ZZ-€8-%09 XYL ADNYANDD0
ez ezT T¥¥LE / /7 S0ZZ-€8-%09 XY,
00°6%T THPLE Zz02/02/T0 TTETT®S S0ZZ-€£8-%09 WOO¥ TAIOH
00%LE JOHS auOd NI
00%LE NOILYINSNI A0 NOTIVITVISNI 304
01" Z99 00¥%LE 2ZT0Z/02/T0 ZZETTEY 0§22-09-20%  SY0SSIDS DNIAUIOIIVIS 0 TYINTN
ST8ZLZHEDIOANT z2z0z/0z/T0
09°z 8LFLE / /7 61ZZ-95-10% XYL 95" %669
6L° 1€ 8LYLE 220Z/02/T0 Z26TIZ9 6122-55-10% MOOST VHIVEH DIWNVEED DId YOINEWY 40 MNVE T806TT ¥ TO
0% 6€LT INIWFOYNYI MSTE
95SSTHADIOANT zz02/0Z/T0
LELOE SELLIOE YEIVM 00T 0% 6€LT
0% 6ELT LELIE TT0T/6T/T0 2ZETITITT 8%ZZ-90-009 'SEZING SQNVMY ALTAVS ~ SNOILOTOS INEWADOQ SNOTLTENY 0806TT O TO
€702 UIDYNVA AINAOD
AMHY - LX06 -AVATHIDTOANT
66°ZT PSYLE / /7 6TEZ-0T-10% HIAVAY QYD FIGVINO
PSTLE FATAAYD dOLIVT
6€°€TT PSFLE /7 612Z-0T-10% 189S SSENISNE Dd-z
66" 12 PSTLE /7 61ZZ-0T-T0¥% (MDVd 2) ¥ADIVHD ENOHAT 2202/02/10
66°TT PSTLE /7 6TZZ-0T-T0% HSNOW SSATTYTM vE€° 30T
86°Z¢€ PSPLE zZ0Z/0Z/10 TTETTSS 6122-0T-T0¥ IASAYEH HIOOLENTY SSENISNE NOZYHWY 6L06TT O TO
$0°0T68 YMANSYILL AINAOD
8LLEHHDTOANT
9THLE o)
9TFLE HDOUVHDUOS TN /TIVISNI /JOd T
€L°98% 9THLE /7 8TZZ-0€-T0% I ISTTYIDEES QIETA
00°8%62 9Z%LE 2202/02/10 226TI®% 8TZZ-0€-609 XYL INANONITEC Y04 NOTIVISMIOM
9LLEHEDITOANT
6€°%E £THLE / / 81CZ-0£-609 finico)
98°T0S £THLE / /7 8TZZ-0£-609 FDOIVHOANS THNA/ TTELSNT /JOTWT
£TYLE I ISITYIDIAS
Zv 95€T €THLE TZ0Z/02/T0 TTETTED 81ZZ-0€-609 XYWL LNANDNTIAC ¥03 NOTIVISYEOM
LLLEHIDIOANT
6€° %€ STYLE /7 8TZZ-0€-T0% 18D 2z0z/02/10
98°10S sevLE !/ /7 8TZC-0E-T0¥ HOUVHDINS TENI /TTYLSNI /909vT $0° 0168
6€°9%0T STHLE 2202/02/T0 ZT6TTTH 8TZZT-0£-T0% I ISTTYIDEAS XYL 02 NOIIVISYIOM SWALSAS HEDTII0 ANTIAOBNSTY SLOGTT ¥ 10
Junowy # 04 qING # sdToAUT waI JUTT uoradrxnssa Quen HIVA D
QIINIEE SYOEHD  ONIISTT MOEHD (09DHHD) S¥:€PITT zZ/L0/Z :93eq

T :abeg

220T/L0/20 OL zz0Z/0T/TO



8€° 01T YELNID YOINHS AIMYIUOW

68°2y€  WHINED YOINAS VIDNVISH TL709S NID YOINAS JTUMNTYINNOW TL°9TE  INIVW DTIE ILIEA HITYEH
8€°0TZ z699¢€ /7 802Z-LE~TO% TOTIZPTOY / DS ALIVIVON
68°Z%€ T699¢€ /7 80ZT-9£-10% Z0L60T0888 / DS VWIDNVLSE 2z02/02/10
TL° 098 2699€ / 7 80Z2Z-LZ-T0% TO6LOLSOZ / DS UIWIW 69 0EFT
TL"9TE 2699¢€ Z220¢/6T/T0 22Z6TIET 802Z-%2-10% 2Z0TAd ¥Od DIUIDTTH XTHINOW “d00D DTVLDIATI WN THIINID $806TT ¥ TO
T TPP2  INIVH XFIAWOD TTYIDIANL
zzoz/oz/Io
TZ0Z WAGWEDEA T006LTO88SHIIOY ZI 1992
(A8 3444 0699€ 2Z0Z/6T/T0 ZTETLCT 80ZZ-91-10% ZZ0ZAA ¥OA DINIDETHT ATHINOW "d00D DTULDATI WN TVALNZD €806TT ¥ TO
76°28LT INHWIIYIZA QYO ALNAOD
999866 THLDDY z202/02/10
8ETLSBTEHADIOANT ZZ0Z AYVANYL d0 $6°Z8LT
$6°Z8LT zz0Z/02/T0 ZZ6TITZ6 L092-09-20%  HLNOW 000-88%L9L0-T00 IDVILNODINOD SOAS TYIDNUNIL IWTITJILIVD 2806TT O TO
00°52Z ZHANL FIVEOA 00°0S% MATTD ALNOOD
00°00T YALNID HOIVASIA-TIT6 00-52Z AATYAHS ALNOOD 00°006 WADYNYA ZINOD
6$70€ET EOILSAr FTINEAQL QIAD 00°0S¥ FOSSESSY AINOOD 67" L6L ZINIOLLY
L9"6SE XYL SWH/SNOILYDINAWACD Z¥ ZZEE  INIWLIVAAA QYO ALNAOD 6€° 7€ INFAIEYERA TONUNIL
YOLE ZHAVHD HISOL
¥IVLE 2Z0T EONTIZINOD
00°522 FOPLE 2202/02/T0 TTETITLL 992Z-06-T0% FALIVISISET SEILNOOD WN
89%LE YIDUYD YOINIWIQ
6T°2Z9T 89%LE zz0T/02/T0 ZZETTIL 692Z-99-10% 00 O¥d LVEODY
ZYVLE H 276000 - YJUN
ZEPLE 'SANYT ‘STYHES ‘¥IVATY HATL
THHLE ‘SIHHIT ‘STHOLIMS ‘SEIVALIVE
ZPPLE ‘SEOVND ‘SIIHE ‘STEMOL ‘SAINTA
ZPHLE SYALTIA TENA ‘SYELTIL ‘SIWAd IIV
9L"ESTT ZYTLE Z220Z/02/I0 TZETISL 7%2¢-09-20% LAETS INAWIIVAEA AVOd ¥0d SIdVA
98TT/Z8TIHEDIOANT
00° 52T zZobLE / 7/ 992Z-02-T10% WYHE NIATY
00°522 Z9%LE /7 9922-02-10% OUELO HENNOAK
Zo¥LE ZTETTVL TOEY HONIYHINOD HAIINISIOET JWN
SS¥LE JDIVLNG NHOL
SSYLE HONHIZINOD HATIVISTOET
00°00T SSPLE 2202/02/T0 ZTETTEL 992Z-95-10% 220T ¥0d HAI NOILIVALSIONA
ZSTLE MONS ENIISIVHD
ZSYLE NOLIVILSIORI TYNLNIA
00°00T ZSYLE 2Z02/02/T0 TTETITTL 99¢22-08-1T6 FONTIHINOD HATIVISTOET DWN
SEFLE WN ‘VIDNYISE NI SIO ¥0d avHIN
S %T SEVLE /7 8%ZZ-£8-%09 XYL
9% 6LT SEFLE 2z0Z/02/T0 ZZETTIL 8%ZZ-€8-%09 SYZZId
00°52Z EEFLE /7 692Z-05-10% VIIATE ALIYR
£EPLE TTYODW NIATY
€EFLE YINYIIANYD XO¥HAT
EEPLE SETHOL NUnL
£EFLE VIZEVE FDINYL
007006 EEPLE /7 69ZZ-0T-TI0¥ 2207 AYUONYL EDNIYIINOD
EEVLE ZTETTOL HATIVISIOET SEIINROD WN
6%0Z6S8L6T6S698989GLHHDTIOANT
ZEFLE YOAH EIOUID STATD WYID0ud
657 0€T zZEBLE 220Z/02/I0 TTETTE9 6122-89-5€9 TOOHDS ¥ALAY HEHL ¥OL SAIUNS
qumnony # oa IILVA  # SoToAuT WS3I SUTT uot3draosag SweN EIVA #10

(4 :obeg 2Z02/L0/20 OL TZ0TZ/0T/TO0 QHINTEE SYDHHD DNILSTT MDOIHD (09DFHD) GP:E€P:IT ZT/L0/Z :o7ed



00ST8S0888/00550L6T#
00€T8Z088BHIIOY TZ0Z VHAREDIA

80 6621

“d00D DIALDIATE WN TYLLNED

FAINFID HOLYISIA-TTE

zzoz/0z/10
80°66TT
£606TT ¥ TO

80°662T 8699€ Z20T/0Z/T0 ZZ6TI¥E 8022-08-116 ZZTOTAA ¥Od DIULDOFTH ATHLNOW
8L°6ST INAWLOTTY TITA HIVLIS
00S0LLETH zz02/02/T0
00T6600888HIIDY 1202 UHAWEDIA 8L°65T
8L°6ST 00L9E TT02/02/T0 ZZ6TIEE 80ZZ-T6-90% ZZTOZAL W04 DIUIOFTH ATHINOW "d@00D DTYIDFTI WN TYLLND Z606TT ¥ TO
zS°%ZT INSWLOTTY HEId AIVLS
€0L9E#0d Ja% z202/02/10
T8°09 / 7/ 80ZZ-T6-60% TZ0Z YHEWHDEA 00LT8Z0888H zs el
TL7€9 2202/0Z/T0 2ZZ6TIIZE 802Z-T6-60% 0007SS0Z# DINIDITE XTHINOW "d00D DINIDITT WN TYNINED T606TT I TO
£€°L6 INIWLOTTY FATI HIVLS
00TSZ90888/00TS0TO888 z2z0z/0T/10
0009€0TZHIODY TZ0Z IYIAWIDEQ €€°L6
€E°LE TOLOE ZZT0Z/0Z/T0 2Z6TTTE 80ZZ-16-L0% TZOZAL WO DIUIDEIT ATHINOW “d00D DIMIDITE WN TVAINID 0606TT ¥ TO
06°9% SNOIIDHTI
zzoT/0Z/T0
00€6ZS0888#IODY 1202 YHEWIDEQ 06°9%
06" 9% 1699¢ 2Z0Z/6T/T0 2Z6TI8Z 80€Z-TZ-10% ZZOTAL ¥O4 DIULDATH ATHINOW “g00D DIMIDITE WN TVEINID 6806TT ¥ T0
80°zST UIVA AINAOD 9L709%  XVI SWE/SNOLIVDINAWWCD 1T €T INAUIEYEId aQY0d ALNAOCD
00L%¥900888
00€ZLST0%/0022LS%0%/005TLSH0F
0069ESTOPHIOOY T20T UHAWIDIG
80°zsz 6899¢€ ZZ0Z/6T/T0 TTETTOE 802Z-€5-TO0¥ ZTOTAL W04 OIYIDATA ATHINOW
S0SLTTO888H
€0SP0TO888HIOOY TT0Z WHEWIDEQ
9L709% L699¢€ TTOT/6T/T0 ZZ6TI6T 802Z-£8-%09 2Z0TAd ¥OJ DIUIDETH XTHLNOW z202/02/T0
908EETO8VBHIOOY 1207 UHAWIDEQ S0°9€L
TT €T $699¢€ ZT0Z/6T/T0 ZT6TIILZ 802Z-09-20% 2ZTOTAA W04 DIYIDTTH ATHLNOW *d00D DTALDATE WN TYLINID 8806TT ¥ I0
8€°620T SHEOTALO FAIIVELSINTWAY
00LELTDOVH z¢z02/02/T0
000€ELTYOPHIODY TZ0Z ARAWHDEQ 8€°620C
8€°6202 8899€ 2T0Z/6T/T0 2261192 802Z-ST-10% CZOZAA IO DIUIDTTE ATHINOW "d@00D DIYIDETI WN THLLNED L806TT ¥ TO
oL-ogg SATYHHS AINOOD
1202 IAGHEIIA zzoz/0z/10
68%LE TOLOLZO88SH LDV oL- o€z
0L70€T 68%LE 220Z/6T/I0 TT6TISZ 8022-09-T0% 220T A& DIWIDETE XTHLNOW "d00D DIWIDETT WN TRALNID 9806TT ¥ 10
0Z°60¢€ SEHDTAYAS TYWINY
zz0Z/02/T0
TOP¥B00888H#IIDY 1202 UIAWIDEA 0z 60¢
0z 60¢€ £699¢ TZOT/6T/T0 ZTETTHT 802Z-28-10% ZZOZAL WO DIUIDITIA ATHINOH "d00D DIYIDETI WN TYLINTD S806TT ¥ TO
Junouy # od AIVA  # SDTOoAUT WaIT JUTT uoT3dranssg Swren 2IVA #30
€ :abeg TZ0T/L0/2T0 OL TZ0Z/0T/T0 QAINI¥d SMDEHD  ONIISTT MDEHD (09DEHD) SP:E€¥:TT Zg/L0/z :93ea



c0°8%¢

ZZ0Z/0T/T0 HIVA IDIOANT FESIPET
#IDDY 8ZEOOTSLHTDIOANT £ZZ6955Z

ONINOZ =2 ONINNVIg

zzoz/0e/1o
Z0°8%¢€
ZOT6TT O T0

(a3 4 ZT0Z/6T/T0 ZTETTET $822-80-T0% #IDVEINOD AATE0D 233 IOVELNOEOIANES TUIONUNIA NIANWT EOYT 5Q
98°L8¢€ JOSSISSY AINNOD
Z202-0T-T FIva
HDIOANT ¥E€8TPETHIOOY 8EEC00TSL zz0z/0zZ/T0
HADIOANT 8ZZ69SSTHIOVILNOD 98" L8E
98- 8¢ 2Z02/6T/T0 ZT6TTIZT $82Z-0%-T0% YATJOD MOSSISSY LOVIINOBDIAYES TYIONUYNTA NEANYT EOWT = TOT6IT O 10
¥5°IEY TIDYNYW AZINDOD
TZTO0Z/ST/T aIva
HOTOMNI €8Z8THTHIOOVY SHTIPISL 2z02/0Z/T0
H#IDIOANT 8SS9TTOS-00SHIDVIINGD S IEY
75 TEV 2T02/6T/T0 2ZETTOT F8LZ-01-TOY  JAISOD SINVED UEOVNYW LOVAINOADIANES TYIDNUNTI NEQNYT FOVT =Za 00T6TIT O T0
08°6¢ UOSSASSY AINAOD
090%6 czoz/0e/T0
#IDDY 2Z0Z/T€/T0 OL 2Z0Z/T0/T0 08°6¢
08°6€ 8ZTL9E TZ02/02/T0 TTZETTTR TL2Z2-0%-T10% €T ¥0d EDIANHS AYHATTAd SEIVM OTT BEY NYDITIND 6606TT O TO
00°6¢€ YAINSYAIL AINNOD
006009TTHIDDY 2T TZOZHIDIOANT 2z02/02/T0
8PTLE 2T0Z ENOC - TTOT A¥YANYL 00°6¢€
00°6€ 8YTLE 2202/02/T0 ZZ6TITISS TLTZ-0E-T0¥ AYIATTEA TLLVM SONTYAS TYLSAED 8606TT O TO
20°0TE VLLNED HOIVISIA-TT6 E€T°ZTE  INIWIIVAEA Y0¥ AINAOD 99°5%% INTWEOVNYN MSTH
99TZ0ZOTH# YIAYA
€669¢€ (IDNIATAH/NOIIVOTISHANT) A4THHHS
zZ0°0TE £669¢ / 7/ 8%2Z-08-1T6 HDIVESIa
€1 TIE £669€ /7 8%22-09-20% INAWLIVAIA avod z202/02/10
€669€ HOTA40 §.4ATHEHS T8°L90T
99° 5%y £669¢€ TZ0Z/0Z/T0 TZETT96 8%22-90-009 NOITIWELSININGY AINOOD Z "ON NOIIVEOJWOD SYINID L606TT O TO
86°9L INIWLOTTY ZILd HIVLS
TOE6L0L0T 2202/02/10
#ILDDV TZ0Z MAEWHDEA ddA 9 ISIA 86°9L
86°9L §699¢ 2Z0Z/0T/10 2TETITLE 8022-T6-8T% ZTOZAA ¥OL DIULDTTE ATHINOW "d00D DTUIDATI WN TYALNED 9606TT ¥ TO
S2°%¥e INFWIOTTY YT HLIYLS
TOLTIV0888/00ZE0T6T/00EE0TET Tz02/02/T0
#ID0Y TZ0Z WIAWADIQ AIA S ISTG ST %¥E
tAd 243 6699¢€ 2202/02/T0 ZTTEIT9E 80ZZ-T6-50% ZT0ZAL Y04 DIULDATH ATHLNOW “@00D DIMIDTTIE WN TVEINID S606TT ¥ 10
917905 INIWLOTTY FUTA HIVIS
00.88%0888
O0TST96T/00%7L00888#IDDY 2z0z/0T/T0
TZ0Z JTAIWIDEA QdA € ISIA 917905
91" 909 Z0L9E 2Z02/02/T0 ZTETITSE 802Z-T6-80% TTOZAL ¥O4 DIYIDATH ATHINOW “G00D DIUIDITE WN TWAINZD ¥606TT ¥ TO
aunoury # oa HINT # 20ToAUT We3lI SUTT uotadraossg SureN JIVa #3D

:abeg

2Z02/L0/20 OL 2Z0Z/0T/T0 QIAINTNA SADIHD ONILSIT MDEHD (09DHHD) SPIEP:TT

Ze/L0/z  isaeq



220Z/0T/T10 NO ¥IAITNO L

A8 TYAONAAY TYEITA NMONMNOQ
FHOVETIN LOTTEVIE¥ISCAMAIT i NTA
Z20Z HDYYH -~ XUYANYL

TLILE
TLYLE ATYITY/ INYNILNTYIN
60" EVT TLYPLE /7 T0ZZ-T6-€T¥ FIDIHIA JONIW ¥OL QIATIN
TLVLE SWALY SNOENYTTHDSIN ‘SETJILIYE z220%/02/10
TLPLE 2-T EOOSHY YOS ARIUVLS NYWEI 60°€¥T
TLPLE TZETTIES ‘SYALILL TEAL ‘SIAIATA IIO0 ‘TIO OLOY H F79n0dq TIT6TI O 10
16° TG XYL ESIOXE HITE %%/T
80%LE 120Z/9T/1T
80%LE NO STIHOL L X TYAOEAAY TYEIIA
€6°€ 80%LE /7 8¥22-26-TT¥% SEXVL zzoe/o0z/To
80FLE SISHL 4TES INZOIINY 6TATACD T6° IS
86" L% 80%LE TZ0Z/02/10 2T6TILE 8%ZZ-26-TT¥ MONXVNIE ¥0J INAWASUNGWTTA d aTYNOd ‘SMATA 0TT6TIT O TO
80° 8%S JATYIES AINOOD
220Z/0T/T0 HIVA FOIOANT TLLBOETH 2202/02/10
IODY T9PE60SLEEITOANT T86TSSSTH 80°8%S
80°8%S 2Z0T/6T/T0 TTETTOZ 782Z-0S-T0% IOVAINOD YEIJOD JATUAHS IOVAINOADIAWES TYIDNUNIS NEQNYT OV 9G 60TSTIT O TO
L6 FFT  INIWINVAEd AVOY ALNNOD
120Z/52/01T
ZILVA EDIOANT $TE8THFIHIOOY 2z0z/0T/10
CEB6STHLHADIOANT T9G9TTOS-00S L6°FFT
L8 7T 220Z/6T/T0 TTETT6T 7822-09-20%  HIOVIINOD WATA0D QY0¥ LOVEINOBDIANAS TYIDONUYNTE NHCNET FOVT FQ 80T6TT O TO
9T°00¢ YAANSYHIL ALNOOD
YBY6ZETHIOOVY £88L60SL zzoz/oz/T0
HEDIOANI ZST6000S-00SHIOVLLNOD 9T 00€
9T°00€ 2202/6T/T0 2ZT6TT8T $8ZZ-0€-T0% YATI0D WHANSYHTAL IOVIINOBOIAYES TYIONYNTZ NIANYT ZOWT =@ LOT6TIT © 10
€0°peE MAATS AINOOD
PERTHET z2z0z/02/10
#IODY TTI6C6HLHAITOANT LEERISST [ 443
€0°%ZE TZ0Z/6T/T0 TTETTILT 782L-02-219 HIDVAINOD WAIHOD ¥YAT) IDVAINOEDIAWES TYIONYNTS NEQNYT SOWT Hq 90T6IT O TO
8T IS¢€ FHEDYNYW ALNOOD
220Z/0T/T0 HIYA TDIOANT HEQTHET zzoz/0z/to
#IDDY SZEOOTSLHEDIOANT 8TZ69557# 81" IS¢
8T IS€E Z20T/61/T0 TZ6TIST 7822-0T-T0% IOVEINOD AHIJ0D YLEOYNVW LOVELNOBOIAWES TUIONUNI NEQNYT SOV HG SOT6IT O TO
9L LEE ININLIYATA FONUNTS
PEBTHETHIOOY 0SE00TSL zz02/0Z/T0
H#ADIOANI CEZ69SSTH# LIVAINOD 9L LEE
oL LEE TTOT/6T/TO ZTETIST $8Z2-S5-T0% FETHOD EDNUNIE IDVEINOEDIAYES TVIDNYNIZ NAQNYT EOWI Eq ¥OT6IT O TO
£5°582 ITId QNIM
2z0T/0T/T0 IAINa zzoz/0z/T0
HDIOANI $ET69SSTHIDOY £9E00TSL €5°58¢2
£5°58¢T 2T02/6T/T0 ZTETTHT v¥82Z-60-069 #EOTOANT AQ INIWAVA ¥EIZOBDIANES TYIONYNIA NEQNYT EOWI 54 £€0T6TIT O TO
Junoury # oa qI¥a  # SoToaAul ws3I JUTT uoTydraossa SureN AINA #ID
E +ebeg 2Z0Z/L0/20 OL T2Z0T/0Z/T0 QEINTNA SYDEHD ONIISTT MOTHD (0SDEHD) S¥:€%:TIT 2ZT/L0/z :93eq



S6°T FEINED JOINAS YIDNYISH S6°T NID JOINES JTYNIVINOOW S6°1T INIVW Da1€ Id3d HITVAH
¥6°T 9T99¢ / 7/ STZZ-08-TT6
G6° T 9199¢ /7 S12Z2-28-10%
S6°T 9T99¢ /7 STZTZ-€Z-T0% ZZOTXa
9T99¢ SELIS ONITIING ALNAOD
9T193¢ TIY ¥04 ILSENDIE 0d NIJIO
S6°T 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-€S~-10%
$6°1T 9T19%¢ /7 STTZ-LE-TOF
96°T 9T99¢ /! / STZT-9¢-10% 220Z/02/1T0
S6°T 2T89¢ / SIZZ-LT-T0% SZTHIODY 9T6ZLTHIDTIOANT 65°ST
S6°T 9T99¢ 2Z02/0Z/10 ZTETITS¥ STZT-%Z-T0% LENIGS ¥04 X SSYdg TONT FIUM@¥VH NILSND LTTE6TT O TO
69°9T YHINID HOIVISIA-TIT6 69°9T SHEOIAYES TYWINY
0L°9T ITO HLIVAH YTYNIYLNAOW 0L°9T FI¥d ZILNDOD 0L 9T YZINAD JOINAS XIYYIIOW
QL 9T FLINID JOINES YIONVISE 0L-9T NAD FOINIS YTIYNIVLINAOW 04791 INTVW 2078 1480 HLTYIH
69°9T 9T99¢E /7 STZZ-08-TT6
62791 9T99¢ /7 STTC-ZT8-T10%
0L°9T gT99¢ /7 S1ZZT-€Z-T0% 2e0TXxda
9T99¢ SELIS DNIQIIALS ALNOOD
9T99¢ TIY ¥04 ISENVIY 04 NIJO
0L°9T 9T99¢ /7 STZTZ-€9-T0%
0L°9T 9T99¢ /7 STTT-LE-TO¥
oL 9T 9T93%¢ /7 STZZ-9€E-T0% 2z0z/02/T0
0L79T 9T99¢ /7 S1ZT~LZ-T10% STTHIDOVY 9T16ZLT 85 E€T
0L 9T 9T9%¢ Zz0T/0T/T0 ZZ6TTILY STZZ-%Z-T0% HEOIOANI OVE YEMIS ¥O4 SHSOH "ONI TIYM@IVH NILSNS 9TT6IT O TO
06°00LT 8TXd INVID QIVY
ze0z/02/10
06 TLYZTHIDIOANT ZZ0Z ANVANYL 00-oo0LZ
00-00LZ 9569¢ 2Z0Z/6T/T0 TZ6ITS TLZZ-PT-T0% SEHDIAYES ONILINSNOD ZZAIDINI ‘SEDIAYAS IIIENZE YTHOTTITYD STI6TT O 10
€T°7866F% T¥ SSOTD TULNIWNOITANH
Sz €£859€C /7 TOEZ-52Z-€2% €07-SIdIEDEY SSO¥D Va¥y ALNAOD
€6°99 !/ /7 TO0ET-9C-€2% TYLNANOIIANE ALNNOD
2T- XIUNONYLHETDIOANT
TT ¥6T9C /7 TOET-92-€2% €0%- SIATIOINY SSOEO VIIY ALNOOD 2z0z/02/T0
TELNINCITANT €2°¥866%
¥8 6€T 2Z02/0Z/T0 ZT6TITSw T0€2-92-€2% ALNOOD TZT-YIEWIDIAHTDITOANT YMSAR ¥ITE6TT O TO
8€ TI6S NOISSIWWOD AINNCD
MIVE ALNOOD HFONVAAOL 220z/02/1T0
#IDDY OOTH#EDIOANT M¥¥d AINOOD BE TTES
8E€°IT6S 2z20Z/02/10 TTETILS 8ETZ-S0~T0¥ HDONVESOL IV ONINNIHL SE¥DVY 9°LS ISIQ NOD dEIVM ¥ TITOS aooMEDaa €IT6TT O IO
L% 20T INIWLOTTY HYId ALVILS
ZZETHIOOY C€ETBESHADIOANT JNS 4
Ld9 WWIT 8 € IEHDIVY X9dnLs
da 8 € LIN ISOH IADUVHDOLUNL
TLYLE EIDIHAA ¥ONTW ¥04 CHTIAN
TLvLE SWELT SNOANVITIISIW ‘SHIELLIVE zz0z/02/10
L% 20T TLYLE / 7/ T0ZZ-T6-80% ‘HZEHIITINY ‘SEAVIE IAIIM L% 20T
TL¥LE TTETTIT® ‘SYELTITA TENA ‘SEEIIIA IIO ‘II0 OLOY H ATENCA CITE6TT © TO
€0°€%T INSWLOTTIY HYId AILVIS
JuUnoury # oa ALYA # SoToaur WI3T SUTT uotadransag Suren HIVA fi>: 0]
) :abea 2T02/L0/20 OL 2Z02/0Z/T0 UEINTEd SMDTHD ONILSIT MDFHD {09DFHD) SYTERSTT 2Z/L0/Z :i93®a




zzoz/oz/To

zZL 6822 98oLE /7 ¥¥ZZ-09-20% SENSST FTAILINW ONIIYIVATY
980LE MDNAL ZL"682T
980LE ZTETIT YALYM HIYOMNEY 8T0T WALSAS MVIdd SO HINOMNTY QNWINT SZIETT ¥ TO
8122 MIIT) AINROD
MIATY TZ0ZT/20/TT FIVA HDIAIAS 220z/02/10
ZYZTERIOOV 88T6ZOANISHADTOANT 8T zZ
81°2T 9z99¢ 2202/02/10 2TZ6TILS €022-02-2T9 "HOVE T ATHINOW ‘QISVE INVId ODIXAW MAN A0 SNOZIUOH ZI6TI O TO
TS 6% JITEEHS AINDOD
1202/20/2T EING HOTAUES zz0z/0Z/10
O0TOTO00SHIOOY 9526 Z0ANISHEDTOANT TS 6€
IS 6€ TE€99€ 220T/02/T0 ZZ6TI9S ZLZTZ-0S-T0% ¥OA SNIE QFIHS OSDL ODIXTW MAN J0 SNOZIWOH €ZI6TT O TO
8T zT JOSSHESSY ALNOOD
JOSSASSY
1Z02/20/2T AIYA EDIAWAS
ZPTEHIOOY ZSTEZOANISHHEDITOANT zz0z/02/10
TI°T LZLIE / 7/ TLZZ-0%-TO0% H83 %5 S.NOZIN¥OH 81 zZ
L0° 1T LzL9E 220Z/02/T0 2ZETILSE TLZZ-0%-T0% NOIIDNYLSHA INIWODOA QHASYE INYId ODIXHEW MEN 40 SNOZIN¥OH ZTIEIT O 10
8T ze FHANSYAATL, XINOOD
ATANSVAAL T20Z/20/ZT aIvd zz02/0Z/T0
OPZEHIIDY TSTEZOANISHEDTOANT 8T zZ
8T 22 §T99€ 2T02/0T/T0 ZTTETTHS TLZZ-0E-T0¥ ZTOZTAL W04 SEDIAYES DNIAITIHS ODIXHA MEIN JO SNOZIVOH IZIETT O TO
81" zzT YEDYNYIH XLNNOD
TZ0Z/Z0/2T SALVA EDTANHS
TPZEHIOOV €SZE6ZOANTSHIDTOANT z2e0z/02/10
¥299€ HONYNTIH 8T zT
8T"TT $ZI9E 2T02/02/T0 ZZ6TIES TLZZ-0T-TO0% AFOENTI ODIXEW MIN IO SNOZIHOH 0ZT6TT O TO
81 2T MEATO AINOOD
ZZ202/02/10
TYZEHIOOVY €968Z0ANISHEDTOANT 8T 2T
8T zT 9299¢ 2202/02/T0 ZZ6TTZ8 €022-02-219 ‘HOVE T ATHINOW ‘QESYE INYId ODIXHW MAN 40 SNOZINOH 6TT6TT O TO
8L°2Z YAINID HOIVASIA-TT6 8L e SEDIA¥ES TYWINY
6L°2C ITO HLTVEH ITUNTVINAOW 8L ¢ ¥IVE AINOOD 8L°T VAINED JOINIAS ALAVIHOW
6L°C YEINED JOINES YIONVISH 6L T NID FOINHS YIVNIVINAOW 6L°T INTVW 9079 I42d HITVIH
8L"Z 9T99¢ /7 S122-08-TT6
8L"T 9T99¢ / STZZ-T8-T0%
6L 9T99€ /7 /7 STZZ-€T-T0% 2z0ZAd
9T99€ SZLIS HNIATIING ALNAOD
9199¢ TIV 904 ISHENDEI Od NIAO0
8L ¢ 9199¢ /7 STZZ-€5-T0%
8L°T 9199¢ /7 STZZ~-LE-TO%
6L°2 9T99¢€ / /7 STZZ-9€-T0% zz0zT/0z/10
6L°¢T 9T99€ /7 STZZ-.2-T0% STTHLODY SE8SZEHADIOANT 8z°zT
6L°T 9T99€ Zz02/0Z/I0 TTETI6® STZZ-72-10% YANIVILS ANIS ALLO UTEWOTA "ONI HIVMAIVH NILSND 8TIT6TT O TO
¥6°T YAINID HOIVESIA-TT6 S6°T SEDIAYES TYWINY
S6°T ITD HUTYEH STYNIVINAOW S6°1T WIVE AINOOD S6°T FALNED JOINIS ALIVIIOHR
Junowy # 0a HINQ  # 9OTOAUL wa3T DUTT uoTadTInsag SweN 2INA #4ID

L

:obeg

2202/L0/20 OL z20Z/0Z/T0

TILNTIG SADFHD DNILSTT ADHHD

(09DHHD) SP:€F:TIT

zz/L0/T  :®3eqa



£979¢ INFNLIVIZA aYO¥ XLNAOD

zzoz/0e/To
QYOADLHIODY €97 9€
£€9°9¢ zZ0Z/6T/T0 ZZ6TT¥ €022-09-20% SPECHEDIOANT SHOUVHD HOVIHAO dNo¥D =EAN €ETETT ¥ TO
00°00% NOIIVILSINIWAY INVED 00" 0STT ATDYNYW AINOOD
DOBLOD000OIDEIIDOY 0TEEHADITOANT
00°00% TSPLE / 7 99Z2-6%-T0% SINTID 2z02/02/T0
00°0STT TSPLE /7 992Z-0T-10% YIDYNTH 00°0SST
TS%LE Ze6TTZS SNOJN0D SSYID HOAE WN FOAT WN ZETETT O TO
12°1S€E JALNID HOIVESIG-TT6
020T%%T zzoz/0z/10
#IDDY SE00ZS6THIDIOANT HOIVASIQ T2 1ISE
TZ°IS¢E T069¢€ 2Z02/02/10 2Z6TIE6 ¥82Z-08-TT6 WALSES ONINNVDS OUANYDS MNYE SSEANISNE NITIVH TETEIT O IO
S0° %S NYNIINIVW ¥ SNOIIYIHIO
FONTIIOLALIIOY 80E9HADITOANT 2z02/02/10
9L¥LE NOWOTOS SHWYL 50°%5
S0°%S 9LBLE 2202/02/T0 2T6TI9% 612Z-59-10% S@EYD SSANISNG ONI SHETHIAIVILS ONTLENIYW 0ET6TIT O TO
98°LL XYL FSIOXA HIIA $%/T
60%LE T202/ST/IT NO
60%LE SEIIOL ‘L AL TYAOYAAY TYSIIA
68°S 60%LE /7 8%22-26-TT¥ XYL, 2z0z/02/10
80%LE SISAL AIES LNEFOIINY 6TATAOD 98°LL
L6 TL 60%LE ZT0Z/02/T0 ZZ6TIT86 8%2Z-26-TI¥ MONXUNIE W04 INAWISUNGWIZS "N NIININD ‘NWHYN 6ZI6TT O TO
s 2°13 ONISSHIAAY TYand
T00-6Z6%297%
-O0THIDOY €LLESLTZTHEDTOANT zz0z/0T/10
€L°8T €299€ /7 $822-L0-T0% XYL SETYS €1°78¢€
0%°59¢ £299¢ TT0Z/6T/T0 ZTETT8 v8ZZT-L0-T0% ININAYE LIVEINOD ATHINOW OTT ONIANNA TYLIIFYD IY¥dT 8ZI6TT © Io
007006 NOISSIHWOD ALNACD
TT-TTOZH zzoz/oz/10
TI-TZ0T# O0T-TZOZHADTOANT 00°006
007006 z589¢€ 2202/02/TI0 2Z6TI8L $022-50-T0% ASVAT NOTIVIS ¥HASNVYLI AN0ILYI HQ OT€ENd 50 QEISTH VT LZI6TT O TO
00°052T NOISSIWWOD AINNOD
2202/1€/T0 OL 220Z/T0/T0
6S6E#EDTOANT SONTLATN zz0z/02/10
NOISSIWWOD ¥O3 ISYDAYOodd 00°052T
00°052T 2T0Z/0T/T0 2T6TTS6 £¥22-S0-T0% ALINORNOD WNXY IOVILINOD L°88 WI-NNXA 9ZI6TT O TO
TL68TT  INHAI¥YAZA a¥od ALNAOD
SEE08TLL STYITE6H#EDIOANT
980LE 26081
980LE SELOSTLLOXOPZANT :NIA
980LE H33 JOHS
Jumoury # 04 HIVQ  # 9O0ToAUT WS3L SuTT uot3dranssg S HIVA #10

g :abeg €20T/L0/20 OL 220Z/0T/T0 QIAININE SDIED  ONTISTT MOIED (09DEMD)  SP:E€¥:TT TT/L0/Z :o3ed




8% %0LT Z2ZT0Z/6T/TO0 ZTTETITIE z0ZZ-09-20% IIQEE) SOANIW SQUYD T1Eng D71 'HOETOILEG ADYANIS €¥I6TT O 10
PL°888T LINIALIYAZA QVOd ALNNOD
zzoz/oz/T0
2896 ZHADTOANT ¥L°888T
7L 888T SLYLE 2Z02/6T/T0 2Z6TTE $SZZ-09-20% S9¥d €705 - HOIVE HTI0H-I04 SYRLSYWIVIS TYI6TT O TO
0L INFULOTIY ZIId HIVIS
zz0oz/0g/To
FONTITANOD 70" L
70" L Z202/02/T0 zT6TT06 S0CZ-16-80% SAATHD HATA WN OSOUINY OL TIAVHEL ANV ‘ ZEHDNYS IFI6IT O 10
S0°6LT HIYD EIVWNI IINaY
zzoz/0z/T0
ZT0T NYL W96S8S0078ES0SHIODY S0°6LZ
S0°6LT 0689¢€ 2202/02/1I0 TZETITI6 L02Z~0L-0T% W04 SHOUVED XTHLNOW NOTLYEOJEOD ISTMD 0%I6TIT O IO
€T €TT JITYAHS AINOOD
Z2Z0T NY¥L czoz/0z/10
F0TTSOTEPSES0SHIOOY LITHAHS €T ETT
€T°€IT 6L89€ 2202/02/T0 2Z6TT68 L02Z-05-T0% J0d SHDIVHD ATHINOW NOLIYYOJWOD ISamMD 6ETETT O 10
65°59 INIVW XHFIAWOD TYIDIANC 0z L9 NYNALNIVH 3 SNOIIVSEAO LT 0% SEDILA0 FAIIVILSINTHAY
91Z2-
T90S%/STZZ-TI0STHADTIOANT 08%8ZS9
65°59 /7 €0Z2-9T-T0¥ HIDDY TYIDIAND W04 SIOW ANV SLEN
DINIHOQ MDIN 220z/02/10
0z L9 / 7/ 9€CZ-G9-T0%  VSSTUYW/ATENY/NOSIILS SWEOZINA 96°TLT
LT 0% 2Z02/02/T0 TTETTIS €02Z-ST-10% NINAY XINOCD S3OW aNY SIVW X148NS TTYIIAO TWIINIGNAG 8ETIETT O 10
vE€ 29 INTVH XETIW0D TYIDIAAL
08%8ZS9HIDIV LTZZTI0SFHIDITOANT
€T99¢ NINGY ZINOCD
£T99¢€ SANNOUHITVI 2202/07/10
£€T99¢€ HONZIIAH/SNOIIVOTLSHANT €29
¥€°Z9 £T99¢ 2202/02/T0 ZZ6TTOS 62ZZ-9T-T10% TYIDIARD ATEdNS TIVIHAO TYIINAANSEE LETETT O TO
0Z°6L%T NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
gzoz/oz/to
€98Z000VHLIOY WIEOD 02 6LFT
0Z°6L%T TT0ZT/02/T0 TTETT6L 90€Z-50-T0% #EDIOANT FIISTIHD INIWAVE VALOD NY¥Id HITYEH NYISALASSHEd 9ETETT O TO
00" 0% YIINTD HOIVASIA-TT6
zzoz/oz/1o
TISMINHOLALIODY Z8LTFHADTIOANT 00° 0%
00" 0% oseLe ZZ0Z/0Z/TO0 ZTETT6E CLTT-08-TT6  SATIAOYE SNOLIVOTYAR TINNOSUA “ONI NOILVNTYAH TANNOSIZE SETETT O IO
60°TT YOSSASSY ALNNOD
zz0z/0T/T0
2z0Z/T€/10 OL 60° 1T
60°TT ZT02/02/T0 ZT6ITOS8 €02Z-0%-T0% ZT0Z/T0/T0 HOVIEAO SHTA0D UOTOD dNo¥S FanN FET6IT ¥ TO
Junowy # oa HI¥Q  # SoToAul WL SUTT uot3dranssg sweN 2I¥A D
3 :obeg 220Z/L0/Z0 OL Z20Z/0Z/T0 QHINI¥A SYOEHD  ONTISTT ¥OSHD (09DZHD) SPEFIIT TT/L0/T :33ea




00965 8TAd INVID QTVY
ETO8POZHIDOY LECTITE ANT
00-0S Yaw) TLTT-PT-T0% H#EDIOANT TEI EONVITAWOD ATHINOW
00°ZET T202/02/T0 ZTZETTI9 TLZZ-%T-T0¥ TEE NIWAY KTHEINOW
€TO8P0ZHIIIY 6TELPTE ANT
00°0S /7 ILZZT-91-TO% #EDTOANT HZI HONYITAWOD ATHINOW
00°ZET 2Z02/02/T0 2Z6TTO09 TLEZ-PT-T0% HE4 NIWNAY ATHLNOW
00709 / /7 TLZZ-FT-T0¥ HEA EONVITANOD ATHLNOW
00°2€T 2202/02/10 2TETTI6S TLZ2-%T-10% HAA NINGY ATHLNOW zz0z/02/T0
€TOBYOZHIOIY LEPZTEE ANI 00°969
00°05 T20T/02/T0 2Z6TT8S TLZZ-PT-T0% #ADIOANI HHI EONVITAWOD XTHINOW SYJOMTOYM 0ST6IT O TO
SL709T  NUNAINIVH ® SNOILWNEEO
00ZFSH#I0DY
TOB6SE-STOHADIOANT TZ0Z/TE/TT
~TZT0Z/T0/2T UAIVIONd ¥HINSVILL zzoz/oe/T0
ANY JOSSESSY IDEC0Nd XYL HIOVE SL709T
SL709T £899¢ TTOZT/0Z/T0 ZZETI8E 8222-99-T0% HAODNI 3 HTOVH ONI 'SEISOTONHDHL JHTAL 63T6TT O TO
€7 €€ NUYNZINIVA 2 SNOLLVIZIO
STEZTHIDDY
T60L90H#EDTOANT IHOIHYI 'TTHHS
HIWYD F0Z AD0T WYD € MDINNUL zzoe/oz/To
DINTHOG J04 SDOT TTIHS UAIWYD €% €€
€% €€ 9599¢ ZZ02/02/T0 ZZETTOV T0ZZ-59-TI0% ¥0d SHEITIANS/SIVWE “DSINW ATdd0S OLOY SASTYAYEINT LI 8¥T6IT O TO
LS 6T NYNZINIVW 2 SNOTIYIIAO
8162 2z0z/0Z/T0
#ID0Y OTOL90#EDIOANT ITY HSNI LS 6T
L5°6T 9599¢ 2z02/S0/T0 zzSTzs T022-59-10% 403 SEITANS/SI¥VE -DSIN A7ddNS OINY SASTIGUALNE OI LYI6TT O TO
SLT%6T  SHDIAJO FALLVALSININAY
01S6
NRRIOL#IOOY 9T6T0088SHIDITOANT zz0z/0z/10
SLTYT /7 €02T-ST-T0% XYL SATYS ONIAIING SLP6T
00°08T T202/0Z/T0 ZZETIVE E0ZZ-ST-T0%  NIWQY 304 ONTYOLINOW ATISAIEENG OTT ALTENDES ® HYTA ILIWHOS 9%T6TT O TO
85702 INFWINYAEA HONVNII
S8960T0L 2z02/0Z/10
9EPLE THHIIOY LLSY9896TEHTDTIOANT 85702
85'0Z 9EVLE TTOZ/6T/TO0 22T61T6 61Z2-S5-10% LESVE HISUYM EDVINVAQY SSHENTSAL SHTAVLIS SYI6TT O TO
06" %% JAANSYILL ALNAOD
820D
#LOOV SETLLYHIDIOANT 2Z/80/T0- Zzoz/oz/T0
T2/60/TT 904 TOVEHAO XYL SHTIOD 06" %%
344 TZ0T/02/T0 ZZETT9S 1222-0€-T0% M/9 6EST SEIJOD JOTOD 099 SWALSXS Ad0D ISHMHINOS PPI6TT ¥ 10
8% P0LT INIWINYAAQ QYON ALNOOD
QUOIDL zZzoe/oz/To
#IDDV 629618 TEOLTLHEDIOANT 8% F0LT
Junoury # 04 HIVA ~ # 90TOAUT wa3I SUTT uoT3drInsasq sweN HINQ #39D
QEINTIE SYDEHD  ONIISTT MDTHD (09DFMD)  SPEP:TT zz/L0/Z :93ea

0T :abeg

220Z/L40/20 OL 2202/02/T0



8T88588FZTHADIOANT

£50LE TZ0T YEGWEIITS zzoz/Le/To
€50LE SCHEN LINN OSDL ANV ’SETYHLIVE 80°8%
80°8S €S0LE ZZ0T/LZ/T0 ZZ9ZIO09 TOZZ-0S-TO0% SHTAVD JAJWAL ‘SIVILS MOL 'SHISAd “ONI ENOZOLOYW 8ST6TT O TO
0009 SNOLLDATH
ZOTOHOLELIOOV 6C98SHADIOANT zzoz/Lz/TO0
9¥PLE SHXVL ANV ONIdATHS 00°09
00709 SPFLE 2202/LT/T0 229ZTI%¢E 1222-12-T0% SA¥YO SSHANISNE 00S SHOIAIES NOIIDHTI UELVWOLOY LSTETT O TO
EIARAYA SEDIAGES TYWINY
€S6STHADTOANT
TYILE SEDIAYES NOISHA ANV
0056 TPTLE /7 TTZZ-Z8-TO¥ dNIAs INIWND0T
LLTLLZ CFTLE /7 TZTE-TB8-TO% SYEONVH J00d 000T A0 LIS zzoe/Lz/To
66°66T CTFILE /7 TCTTZ-Z8-T0% (00S2) SU¥¥D SSANISNE A0 SITS sL ceL
00°0z2z TYILE 2Z0T/LT/TI0 ZZ9ZIEF T2TC-28-10% SHE0d SSEINOHIYD Ldvd ¢ DT dnods XDOTONHDEL SNOILIGWY 98T6IT A TO

P8 €8ET 0ZA4 INVID TYDOT IMA

ZTELE ONITANVH ANV ONIJATHS
geeLE STIYD ODNIF SATHD 3N
[AA VRS SETID0D Jd-0T STALSAT NUNOIG
cTeLE IHOTT SYWNIST¥HD TAIVYEJ0 ASLLIVE
zzeELE SETYALIVE ¥V DISVE NOZVHY
zzTeLe SEX0Y I4TH QIIHOTT ¥d-% NOTWNNAL
[2A VA NYAMONS SYWLSTYUHD TYIDIITINY zzoz/LZ/Io
L6 BET ZTeLE /7 6TZZ-T0-S08 VILNYS SYWISI¥HD QILEOTT ¥8°€8€T
LB ¥FZT zTeLE 2202/LT/T0 ZZ9ZTPL BTIZZ~T0-S09 SHIFALIVE YYY ‘TIEOVING SSENISNG NOZYWY SST6TT O TO
¥6°0%S 0CRd INVED TYD0T IMA
TO6LSHEDIOANT
g9eLe TALSVI XIDVATL z202/SZ/T0
EEI AR «HATEA ANV JINI¥d L:NOdu ¥6°0%9
P67 0%S 99¢gLe 2Z0T/S2/10 zzZSZIT TCZZ-TH-509 SA¥ AVAITIOH OTT SMEN INIANIITZANT $ST6TT A T0
00°S6 NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
€8ELE OTIIAES MOIN ¥ W zTzoz/02/T0
€8€LE LEADVL INHAWIITITY 00°96
0058 €8¢eLE TZOZT/6T/T0 2Z6TITIZ 6TCZ-S0-T0% LENDVYL DI ALTHOHLOY Id04 "ONI SOIHAYYD VIZ €ST6TT O TO
00°8S¢ SHOTAYAS TYWINY
BEZHIIDVY 00€9LT 2z02/02/T0
00°0€T /7 TLZZ-Z8-TO0% H#EDTOANTI SNOTLIVZITISELS TTYHS 00°85¢€
00-52z 2Z0T/0T/I0 ZZ6TI®S CTLTCT-ZT8-TO0¥ SNOTIVZITINELS FDUYT “ONT ATUNTEILIA STIVAL NIZLSIM TIST6TT O IO
9Z°61S INEZWLOTTY HYId HILVIS SPTL9T SHOIAYIS TYWINY
£€00€E€-0€T86-8T
T689¢ $IDDV 6-€£L50-0T0Z9TOHEDIOANT
9Z 618 T689¢€ TTO0T/6T/T0 ZZ6TTL 0TZZ-16-50% IDIELSTIA Y04 SHOUVHED JLLSIWNT
€00€0-THPSE-6HIDDY
S-€LS0-88STITOHEDIOANT S€0L8 NN z20z/02/1T0
HSOLNTOW TIL NOISSIW IT¥S TSL TL 989
ST LOT £689¢ 2Z0Z/6T/T0 TTETITY 01ZZ-28-T0% TYHINY J04 SEDUVHD JLLSAWNG “ONT WN J0 INIWIZDOUNYN ZISYM TST6TT O TO
JUNOWY # oga HINA # o0TOAUT Wwo3Y BUTT uoTadrIosag SweN EI¥a D

Tt :abeg TT0T/L0/T0 OL 220Z/0%/T0 QHEINTId SUDTHD DNILSTT MDEED (09DHHD) SH:€P:TT 2g/L0/z :97ea




z€ 202 zogLe 2T02/LZ/TO ZTITTED 2TZT-05-01% SQTAN WIOAIND 0SOL O STTED L9T6TT O TO
00°LZ6T JATITHS AINNOD
gzoz/Le/To
o6€LE 06€LEOSDLHEDTOANT 00°LZ6T
00°LZ6T 06€LE TT0Z/LZ/TO ZZ9ZTES 1022-05-10% IONUNZINTYIW IINQ OSDI HATIOWOLOY Id 9916TIT O IO
zZz° 609 INZWIOTTY FATI HIVLIS
PLLYOETHIDDY T8LLLOPL/LTO8E0SL 2z0eT/Le/10
HIDIOANI 986TSSSZHIOVALNOD zZ°609
2T 609 2Z02/L2/T0 ZT9ZTISS TLZZ-T6-€TH dEIJ0D NINAY YIS IDOVMINCEDIANES TYIONUNIA NEANYT 9VT dq S9T6TT O TO
SL° %82 ATINSYHALL ALNNOD
2ST6000S
-00SH#IDDY PSTEBODLFMDTIOANT zz0Z/L2/10
2T0Z/%1/T0-1202/ST/ZT 696S59% SL"v8T
SL°%8T 220Z/LZ/T0 TE9ozIee P8LZ-0€-T0% HILIS ¥ATAOD YAANSVEUL IOVELNOBDIANAS TYTONUNIA NIANYT FOWT 2d $9T6IT O TO
8% TT¥ UEDYNYA XINAOD
8SS9TT0S~00SHIIOY
€8LLTBYLEAITOANT 6806887% zzoz/Lz/TO
#ILLIS TZ0Z/T€/T0-2202/T0/TO 8%°12¥
8% IZ¥ 2202/L2/T0 ZT9ZTOE 78ZT-0T-T0¥  YITA0D SLNVAD/JHOVNVN IOVELNOHDITANHS TUIONUNTA NIANYT FOVI 3a €9I6TT 0 10
6%°$99€L TIYD HIVANT II00Y
HONYVIOL /5
ATIDTAOOHIOOY TZ0ZZT JAADLETOTOANT
08°2L / /7 ZLIZ-0L-0Z% HDYITIR
68°90% / /7 TLIZ-0L-0T% SUNOH qIUND 2202/L2/T0
00°SSET /7 €LTZ-0L-02% TYDIQEN 6%°¥99¢€L
08°6Z8TL ZZ0Z/L2/T0 2TTYTTHS CLTZ-0L-0Z% TZ/TE/0T-TZ/T/0T ONISNOH HIVWNT “ONT DTAIDEEOD Z9T6TT O TO
zT 9ZET ONIFOLINON ALINOKWWOD
EESEHIODY
TL°0€ / /7 8TTT-£L-02F STZYBTT/6TLELTTHADIOANT XYL
9T 665 /7 8TZZ-€L-0T% SINVANEAEA € ONITIIH DEQ 2z0e/LZ/T0
s6- €€ / /7 8TZZ-€L-02% XYL 2T 9TET
0%°z99 z20Z/L2/T0 TZ9ZITL 8T2Z~E€L-02% SINVANZIE € ONITITE AON ONI Ig T9T6TT O 10
00" L%T WEDYNVA AINAOD
zz0z/LT/T0
HONIILINOD HATINISTOET 00°L¥T
007 L%T TT0Z/LZ/T0 TT9ZTEZ S02Z-0T-TO% OVIN WN Hd VINYS OI ‘THAVIL HOINYL ‘VIduvd 09T6TIT O TO
68°59T SATYIHS AINACD
8S69T68¥ZTHEDTOANT
68sLE SHI¥ALIVE z20z/L2/10
68€LE SAIAN WMOLS JLINIM 68°GST
68°GST 68ELE 2Z02/LZ/T0 2T9ZTT9 10ZZ-05-10% SATAN LINO OSOL “ONI ENOZOLOY 6ST6TT O TO
80°8S JATYHHS ZINOOD
Junoury # oa AIVA 4 SOToAUT walI QUTT uotadrInsag Swen feAn-ied #I>
eT  :abeq £202/L0/20 OL TZ0T/0%Z/T0 QAINTYA SYONED  ONILISTT YOEED (09DEHD)  S%:€¥:TT zz/L0/z :93eq



70" € ITD HITVEH YTVNIVINQOW €0°¢ IV ALNNOD €0°¢€ FAINID JOINHS XIAYLIOW

0" € YAINED YOINIS VIDNVISH) 0" € NED YOINHS ITYNTYINAOW 70°€ INTYW D718 LJ3Q HITVAH
£€0°€ 9T99¢ / / STZZ-08-116
70" € 9T99€ / 7/ STZZ-28-T0%
%0°€ 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-£2-10% 2TOTAS
9I99€ SELIS 9ONIQTIING ALNAOD
9T99€ TI¥ 904 ISENDEI 0d NIEO0
£0° ¢ 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-€5-T0%
€07 € 9T99¢€ / /7 SITT-LE-TO¥
70°¢ 9T99¢ /7 S122-9€-10% zzoz/LT/T0
%0°€ 9T99¢ /7 STTZ-LT-TOF STTHLOOY %0SELT 62 %2
70" € 9T99¢ 2T0Z/LZ/T0 ZZ9ZTI9E STZZ-%Z-T0% #EDIOANT 1IS aVILS IHHOIVI TONI HYYMANYH NILSAD 0LIETT © I0
£€T°T JHINTD HOIVISIG-1T6 €2°T SEDIANES TYWINY
€2'T I7D HITYAH ITYNIVINAOW €2°T YI¥d AINOOD €271 AALNAD JOINIS AIIYTIOW
€271 YEAINID YOINES VIONVISH €2°T NID OINIS YTYNIVINOOW €2T°T INIVW HA7€ LdEd HITYEH
€2°T 9199¢ /7 S1ZZ-08-TT6
€2°T 9199¢ / 7/ STZZ-Z8-TO¥
€2 T 9T99€ / 7/ STZZ-€2-10% ZZ0Zx4
9199¢ SELIS ONIATIING XINACD
9T99€ TTY 404 ISINCEA 0d NEIO
€2°T 9T99¢ / 7/ SIZZ-ES-10%
€2 T 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-LE-TO%
£€2°T 9I99¢€ /7 S12Z-9€-T0% zeoz/Le/T0
€2°T 9199¢ /7 STZZ-L2-T0% SNEZILID JOINIS J0J MNVTIE AEN ¥8°6
€271 9T99¢€ TTO0Z/LZ/TO 2Z9ZISE SIZE-%2-10% STTHIDOVY 0E€TOTEHTDTOANT TONI HYYMAEVH NILSOD 69T6TT O 10
T6°08 SEDIAYAS TYWINY
099SHIDOY TOLZTHEDIOANT 220z/L2/10
16°S £269¢ /7 TLEZZ-T8-T0F LIDNN 16708
00°52L £Z69¢€ 220Z/L2/T0 2292IT¥ 1L2Z-Z8-10% CCOCAZ MOUINOD ISEd ATHINOW  INIAEDUNYW ISHA ATZTTYA NITNO 89T6TT O 10
S6°6%Z  SI¥d 40 NOILVINOdSNYIL 0s-zget A4TYIHS AINAOD
PYLICLEHIOOY Z6TLTSETHADTOANT
6L €6T v0ZLE Z20Z/L2/T0 ZTITIEL 2222-05-0T% 1Z0Z AALOLDO
PHLIELE
#IDDY LTLST86THADTOANT
00°0%T S069¢€ 220T/LZ/T0 TT92ZI99 9€T2-05-10% 'SI009 ‘SI¥IHS ‘SINVA
PPLOELEHIOOY
6££5586T/598LER6 THEDTOANT
0%ELE “SI00E ANV X¥EQIO¥EWE
0FELE ‘SINIHS ‘SINVE ‘SWIOJINA
S6°6%2 oveLE Z20¢/L2/T0 TTITTSO 9ETT~FL-0TH SEDIAYAS LIN0D ANV XIINAWWOD
PPLIELERHIDDY
0ZESSB6T/2SEE996T/LELTSO6T
089S6S6T/%068ZLE THEDTOANT
$0ZLE SaTIN WIOIINQ
$0ZLE OSDL ¥HHIO aNY ‘INIZWIINOE
Y0zTLE XLOC ‘SIOCE ‘SINIHS ‘SINYA
6€°969 0ZLE 2T0T/LT/TO0 TZITTHI zZ22-05-0T% TT0Z IILOIDO
PPLICLEHIOOY ZSTLOG6T/HEEO0Z66T
/LSLTSE6T/SL9S866 THIDTOANT
T9ELE STOAVE YOA SANVE DNININOW
zogLE 1202 SHGWIDEA/ITTHIAON
T9ELE SQIAN WIQIINI DSIW 2e0z/LZ/T0
zogLe XEACIONTWH ‘SIO0E ‘SIMIHS °‘SINYA S¥°Z8%T
Junowy # oa HI¥a 4 9oToAur wo3I Jury uotadransag surey TING #3D

€T :obea 2T02/L0/20 OL ZT0Z/02/TO0 AEINTNA SMDTHD DNILSTT ADTHD (09DFHD) S¥:€¥:IT zT/L0/T :93ea




zeoe/Le/1o
P8LLBHADIOANT ¥6°0vS
$6°0%S 99€ELE 220Z/LZ/T0 TTOZIOL TTZZ-Z0-509 Sa¥ AVAITOH OTI SMEN INIANIITEANT LLT6TT O TO

S A-TA4 q SSO¥D TANLDNNILSYIINT

LOT8L¥H/0S608%8/50208%9
/20S6L%8/9SL6 LYaHTOTOANT

oLzLE TENNOSYEA OSDI A QACTIAOEE JOSYT
9LZLE HONAQIAH/SNOILVOTISEANT
oLzLE AN TTYMAIA 2z02/L2/10
9LZLE ANY "HIVL ‘SHITIIAS ONIINIVA T¥°SLY
I#°SL¥y 9LZLE T202/L2/T0 TZITTI6S TI9Z-%6-029 (S)IES MDOT ‘SATM 'SMIUDS ‘INIVAE HEIYMTIVH AHINOMISAYL S IdVH 9LT6TT O TO
IS I6T JATIIHS ALNNOD
zZzZoz/Lz/TO
S86T¥ZD/0E60LPIHIDTOANT IS T6T
TS T6T PETLE ZZ0T/L2/T0 ZZ9218% ZTTZT-05-T0% SAEY ‘SIS ¥D0T 1709 TAYMTIVE AHLISOMISANL S, IdvH SLIETT O TO
L6°T¥ INTYW XATAWOD TYIDIAND
LT99€ ZTZOTAA UYEX TYOSIH
L6°T¥ LI99¢€ / 7/ STZZ-9T-T0% SELIS ONIATIING XLNAOD
LT99€E TI¥ ¥04 LSaN0I¥ 0d NIAO
LI99¢E EEHIODY dHAMS J0Od WOLLOS zzoz/Le/To
LI99€ dEIMS YOOA XTI SITAMS TOOa L6°T¥
LT99€ zz9eTT 67L80 FIHAITOANT AEYMTIVH XHISOMISOUL S\ INVH PLT6TT O 10
86" LI INIVW XATAW0D TYIDIANC
LT99€ E€EHIIOVY THSE6 PEHTDIOANT
LT99€E TTOTAS UYHA TYDSIJ
86°LT LT99¢€ / /7 $T2Z-91-1I0% SELIS ONIAIING ALNNOD
LT99¢€ TIY ¥04 1SENOTI 04 NIAO zZzoz/Lz/T0
LTI99€E HSOH NIVYQ HOAL OTd dWAd TTIING 86°LT
LIS9€ z2Z9ZTI WIDIIA YO4 =FSOH ANY dWOd TITEd HIYMAIVH AHLIOMISONL S, IdvE €LI6TT O TO
89°0 JALNID HOIVASIA-TT6 6970 SEDIAJIES TYWINY
6970 ITD HITYHH STYNTYINNOW 8970 UIVd AINOOD 8970 FHAINHD JOINZIS ALIVIHOW
6970 JLINTD JYOINIS VIDNVLSH 69°0 NED ¥OINIS JTUNIVINAOW 69°0 INTVW 90719 IJ30 HITVEH
89" 9T99¢ /7 STZTZ-08-TT6
69° 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-28-T0%
69" 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-£2-T0% ZZO0ZAA
9T99¢ SHEIIS DNIAIING AINAOD
9T99¢ TTY ¥04 ISINVTI Od NIAO
89" 9T99¢ !/ / STZZ-€5-T0%
89" 9199¢ /7 STZZ-LE-TO¥
69° 9199¢ /7 S1ZZ-9€-10% zzoe/Lz/To
69" 9T99¢ /7 STZT~LZ-T0% STTHILOOY 6% g
69° 9199¢ T20Z/L2/T0 z29zIsE STTT-$T-T0%  $9SELTHADTOANT WIAAVIA DTSSYTD TONT HYYMAIVH NILSOD ZLTEIT O TO
6%°6 SEDILI0 FAIIVELSINTNAY
SZTHIOOY SOSELTHADIOANT zz0z/Lz/10
SEINE IHOIT NIWAY XINOOD 6%°6
6%°6 ST99€ 220%/L2/T0 2Z9TILE STZZ-ST-T0% ‘ONTEWOTd “TYDIUIOATA *DSTIH "DNI HIYMAAVH NIISND ILTEIT O 10
€0°¢ JAINID HOIVASIG-IT6 $0°€ SEDTAYAS TEWINY
JUnowy # oda AIVT # sDTOAUT wo3I SuTT uotadranseq [ueNn HIVA #3D

¥T :abeq 2T0Z/L0/T0 OL 2Z0Z/0Z/T0 QEINT¥d SYDTHD ONILSIT MOIHD (09DHEED) SP:€F:TT zz/Lo/Tz  :saeqa




FOLINOW ALINOWWOD
€20Z A4 SENOHA J4IOA

05°2z¢€ €£L89€ 2T02/92/T0 2Z9Z16T LOZZ-E€L-0T%
JATITHS
00°€9€ zL89E T202/92/10 ZZ9T18T L02Z-05-T0% ZZ0Z Xd SHENOHd dIOA
v
05°Z€E TL89¢€ TT0Z/92/T0 ZZ9TILT L022-L0-T0% 220z A4 SENOHG dIOA
FIvEoud
05 2€ 0L89€g 220Z/92/T0 2T9ZTI9T L0TZ-06-TO0% 220T X4 SEANOHd JIOA
00°59 2202/92/T0 2Z92IsT L0TZ-09-20% 6989€#0d JF¥ AYOY SENOHd dIOA
II
00°59 9989¢ Z220Z/92/T0 TZ9TIPT L0TZ-S9-T0% ZZ0Z Xd SENOHd JIOA
zd
05° L6 8989¢ 2202/92/T0 TZITIET L02Z~80-10% 2Z0Z A4 SENOHd JI0A
NOISSTHWOD
00°59 0989¢ 220Z/92/T0 229Z1ZT L0ZZ-0T-T0% 2Z0Z X4 SENOHd dIOA
HONYNILNTVIH
00°99 L989€ 2T02/92/10 ZZ9ZITT L0ZZ-S9-T0% 2Z0Z Ad SEANOHA dTOA
HONYNIS
00°Z€T EEEEDS ZT0Z/9Z/10 2Z9ZI0T L0ZZ-SS-TO% 2207 A4 SANOHA JIOA
WHAMYT
00°59 $989¢ 2202/92/T0 TTITTE L0ZZ-99-T0% 220T A4 SEANOHE JIOA
SINTED
00°59 £€989¢€ z202/92/T0 229218 L0ZZ-6%-T0% ZZ0Z X4 SENOHd JIOA
¥H
0s-zg z989¢ 2202/92/10 2292IL L0ZZ~%T-10% 2202 Xd SENOHd dTOA
IDUNYN
0S° L6 T989¢€ 2202/92/T0 229219 L0ZZ-0T-T0% TZ0Z Ad SENOHd 4TOA
NIITD
2Z02/LT/T0-T202/LT/2T
0s-LzT 8589¢ 2202/92/T0 2Z9¢Z1s L0ZZ-0T-T0% ZZ0Z A4 SENOHA JIOA
0%S6ZTOTHIDDVY €600LLSOTLY zzoe/Le/T0
#IDIOANT 220Z/LT/T0-TZ0ZT/LT/ET 00" €Z7%T
05°56¢ 6589¢ zZ0Z/92/T0 ZT9TTH LOTZ-0%-TO% ZZ0T X4 SENOHd dTOA TONI ‘YALIXEN IST6IT O T0
00°00T TIOAOL HIVEOI
205LE ZEAVHD HISOL 2z0z/L2/T0
90SLE 2207 FDNIYTINOD TUYNLITA 00°00T
007001 90SLE 2Z02/L2/T0 ZT9ZITL 9922-06-T0% FATIVISIOET SEIINACD WN SETINAOD ODIXIW MAN 08T6TT O T0
09°TS8  INFWIYYAREA avod ALNAOD
ZTZ-0T-THIDIOANT
L8YLE ISHEL I0d ¥04 INVITIWOD
L8¥LE L0Q ¥ATIVIL THL TAVH OL
L8FLE YIVATE ANV TY.LEW TYNOILIATY zzoz/Lz/T0
L8YLE SEVSONN # TYIIAS 09°158
09°158 L8FLE 2202/L2/T0 2Z92T9% *%22-09-20% UATIVEL ALTTIIN 404 SONINAS NONI 2 HJId AIAYIUOW 6LT6TT O TO
0% 32T AEATD ALNOOD
€EEEGTHIDIOANT
0S¥LE WYHd ¥
0SwLE SIIOW "D
0S¥LE -ZEAVED °S 2T02/LT/T0
0SPLE 0¥IL0 "X 0% ¥eT
0% $ZT 0S%LE TZ0Z/L2/T0 TTITT8Y 6922-0Z-T0% YIINTYE ZUZION SEWYLS YILENY IAAIO OL TAYH 8LT6TIT O IO
¥6°0%S 0TA INWED TYD0T IMA
Junoury # od HIVA  # ®0ToAur wa3T SUTT uotadraosaq SureN qIva #3D
ST  :3b6zg €Z0T/L0/ZT0 OL 22Z0Z/0%/T0 QAINTEA SUDEHD  ONIISTT MOTHD (09DTHD)  S¥:€¥:IT 2r/L0/T :@3eq



5

OTT SNOIIOITHE

zz0z/LT/T0
HN Hd VINYS EONTULINCD 0% 0TT
0% 0TT 220T/L2/T0 2TOZILL S0TZ-TZ-T0%  WHINIM SIETLINAOD WN £Z0Z NANLTN ENNOAX AJYA ‘OUAIO 88T6IT O TO
LS €8% JIINAD HOLVASIA-TT6E
TPLO¥ISZTHIOOY
9%T6ESTZT DHA/ZHYLSTOTZ/AON 2z0T/L2/10
PESTOLETZ/TZ0Z ID0 HDIVASIA LS €8%
LS €8% 9689¢ Zz0Z/92/T0 2292182 STZZ-08-TI6 Dd ATHINOW (HYANVLS TONI NINIO L8TETT O I0
sz zet JATYTHS AINAOD
TTOZ IHEWHDAA 9L08STOTZHEDIOANT
98zZLE Z880SSTE # DDV zz0z/LT/10
98ZLE 9-£06 IJEA AITIRHS sz zer
sz gzl 98zLE T20Z/92/T0 ZTIZILT €0ZZ-05-T0% Dd XTHINCW *ONI NINIO 98T6IT O TO
SZ7ZZT  INIVW XTTAWOD TYIDHIAND
WZ8B0SSTEHIOOY 6ES9EE0ZT zT02/L2/T0
#EDTOANT T20T ¥IEWADAA TYIDIAND §z°2eT
szTzet $689¢€ 2202/92/10 2292192 €022-9T-T0% Od XTHINOW TIVANVLIS "DNI NTYJO S8T6TT O TO
88706 UIDYNVIN ALNAOD
TZ0Z JTEWHDHAA 6FLTSPTCHIODYT zz0e/Le/ 10
SLOBSTOZZHEDIOANI DATE NINTY 88°06
88706 $ESIE TT0Z/92/T0 229218T TLZZ-0T-TO¥ Dd ATHINOW QUVANY.LS "ONI NTIXIO ¥8T6TT O T0
6%°LT JATYIHS AINACD
220Z/L2/10
JITYIHS £ODIHIOOY 6v° LT
6% LT 2202/LT/T0 2297129 £02Z-05-T0% PSTSNIHIADTOANT TEI FOVIIAO dno¥sn Fann €8T6TIT O TO
06°02 YIDYNYH ALNOOD
2z0z/L2/T0
FADUNYA TTOIHIOOY ZOTESNT 06°02
60z 2T0T/LT/TO0 ZZYTISH €02Z-0T-TO0% HEDTOANI HDIOANT IOVEINOD dnoIs FEnN Z8T6TT O TO
0s-ze XYL SWH/SNOLIVDINOWROD 05°29T NOISSINWOD ALNAOD 00°0€T INTWLIOTTY TATJ HIVLIS
00" %92 IAINSYAIL ZINOOD 05°z¢€ DNIYOLINOW ALINOWWOD 00°€9¢ JATYTHS ZINOOD
0s-ze DNISSEIAAY TYANT 0s-ze FOANC ALVECE 00°59 INTWIFYAEd QYO ALNOOD
0s° L6 ONINOZ % ONINNYIA 00°TET  NUNAINIVW ¥ SNOTLIVIZAO 00°2ET INAWLEVATA HONYNIA
00759 AINIOLLY 00°59 NOIIVALISININAY INVID 0s°z¢g 8TAd INVYED QIVY
057291 FIDYNVH AINACD 0s°LzZ AT ALNOOD 05°g6¢ JOSSASSY ALNOOD
ESNILTA TIAID
0s-z¢e LL89E 2202/92/T0 zTETTET L0ZZ-£8-%09 Z20Z Ad SHNOHA dIOA
HOTA40 NOISNILXE
057291 9L89¢€ 2z02/92/T0 zeoziee L0Z2-50-T0% 220z Ad SENOHd dTOA
NINGY F3Id
00°0€ET LSQ9€E TT02/92/T0 2ZT9ZITT LOZZ-T6-E1% TZ0ZAd SENOHd dTOA
ATANSYIIL
00" %92 SL89¢€ 2202/92/T0 2292102 L0ZZ-0€-T0% 2202 X4 SEANOHA dJIOA
Junoury oa ZIVA 4 SoTOAUT ws3T SUTT uotadraossa suren (e I
9T  :3beg 220%T/L0/20 OL ZZ0Z/0T/T0 QHINI¥E SYDEHD  ONILSTT MOEHD (09DFHD) SP EF:TT 2T/L0/T :9aRa



8ZO0TELEHIODY T8EZESTHIDIOANT

zzoe/Lz/1o
00°SZT
L6T6TT O 10

00°SZT S6TLE 2Z02/LZ/T0 TTHZTOS TLZZ-08-TT6 ‘O¥EN¥AND "D -SISEL DNIUVIH SAIV ONIYVEH VIANYS
€9°8ZL  NUNEINIVW ® SNOIIVYEAO
Z/T/T¥6LEOTHEDTOANT
98€LE €9T°19 IDVHATIR
98€LE SPE9LANE8DEENDNAT NIA
98€LE 066949 :dvT
98€LE HIYDSH V04 600T ZOW LINA zT02/L2/T0
9ggLE JVAT NOISSIWSNVIL £€9°8Z4
€9°82L o98eLE TT0Z/LZ/T0 ZZITIEE 102Z~59-10% IIYAHE JO/ANY ISONOVIA SETYS Q¥0J HOIY 96T6TE O T0
697692 JITIAHS AINOOD
€E8SZHADIOANT 2z0z/LT/10
66€LE ALNT OL MMNLIY TYAT HDASA 697692
697692 G6ELE 2202/L2/T0 2Z9TTI69 ZLTT-0S-TO0% VAVHD "¥ SIO dNO¥S XDOTOHDASd ALZIAVS DITdnd S6T6TIT O 10
0% %6 SEDIJI0 HATIVILSININAY 8%°9%%  INIVW X¥IJWOD TYIHIAnr
08%8ZSIHIIOY S66ZTI0STHIDIOANT
07" %6 £T99¢€ /7 6TZC-ST-TO0F% NINQY AINAOD
£T99€ SANNOYDATYS zz02/LT/TO0
€T99¢€ HONIUIAH/SNOLIVOTLSHANT 887°0%9
8%°9%S €T99€ 2202/LT/TI0 TE9TTO¥ 622Z-9T-10% TYIDIAne X73aNS TIVIIAO TYIINIGNNI ¥6T6TT O 10
65759 INIVW XITTIWOD TYIDTANC $9°6L NYNZINTVH 2 SNOLIVSEAO0 LT 0% SEDIAA0 HATIVILSTINIHAY
$662-T90ST
€66Z-T90SPEIDTOANT 0878259
65°59 /7 €02Z-9T-T0% #IODV TYIDIQL SION ANV SIVW zzoz/Le/10
9764 /7 9ECC-S9-T0%  VSSIUWW ATIIY NOSLILS SWAOIINN 0%° S8t
LT 0% 2Z0Z/L2/T0 TTITI6E €02Z-ST-10% NINOY ALNNOD S3OW ONY SIVRW A1daNs TIYIEAO 'TYIINIANEE €6T6TT O TO
00°¥€ZLY TAYD IIVANI LIOGY
- zzoz/Le/To
689506001 00" $£2L8
00" $£2L8 T2T0Z/L2/T0 2TIZILS €LTZ-0L-0T% #EDIOANT VIOM TUDIOHW EINWNI TYLIIASOH NYWISYN NVISHLigSTud ZET6TT O IO
6" T¥T INIFWLOTTY TEII HIVIS
SOETTZZTHIOOY
76 IVT LTLOE /7 LOTT-T6-L0% QAA T IOTYISIA SEOYYED INTIANYT zz0e/Le/10
LILOE HZYIY SSEANISNE FOEY'T Y6 THT
LTLYE (4414544 LINZINT LT SSATHIIM AVAIVIA T6T6IT O 10
00°S00T HADYNYW ALNOOD
6LTE 2z0z/L2/T0
LET0-0606-0008#I0IY HHd HDVITAO 00°S00T
00°S00T 2Z02/LZ/T0 2Z9ZTILS 90ZZ~0T-I0% EOVLSOd YALIW TIIATE FOVISOd ¥EMOd HSVHOENG SAMOT ASNIIA 06T6TT O TO
0% 0TT SNOLLOITH
zz0T/Le/ 10
HN ZJ VINYS HONTILINCD 0% 01T
0% 0TT TT0T/L2/T0 2T9ZTIIL S02Z-TZ-T0%  YALNIM SEIINACD WN 220Z NHALTT NIATY ‘WYBd 68T6TT O TO
Junowy # 04 HI¥Q % S0ToAUT waIT DUTT uoTadranssa SweN AILYA $ID
LT :abeg €20T/L0/20 OL 2206Z/0Z/I0 QHINIYd SMDOEHD ONILSTT MOEHD (09DFHD)  SH:E€¥:TIT 22/L0/T :93ea



0% 8% 220Z/L2/T0 TTIZTISL S022-05-T0% HSAN0D SUHIOWAY MOOTO NANLHAY NHOLD ‘HADOLS $0Z6TT O IO
YT LYLT MELNID HOLYSIA-TT6
S8960T0LTYALIDDY
8T9TS6T6%E/50058826%€/S00588T6%¢€
LI9TS6Z65E/TT8Z0EE67E/TTRLOEEEDE
€9ETOLEGYE/ LILTOLESTEHADTOANT
67ELE OFHOD TSNOW/TIVOSATN z202/LT/10
6%ELE ‘SI¥W ¥001d ‘SIYATTOH HILI YTTLYLT
BTTLPLL 6%€LE 2202/L2/T0 ZZITIIS 6TZC-08-TT6 ANIZVOVW ‘SEIAYD VOA ’SHTEYD IAQ FOVINVAQY SSHENISND SHIJYLS €0Z6TT O TO
£0°T6C YALNAD HOIVESIA-TT6
S8960TOLTYARLIOY 0ZTLOETEFE
LOZTLETE6VE/60ELYILEHERADTOANT zz0z/LZ/T0
szELE TEEQTIOH T ‘SEAIM ‘SHISNIISIC €0°T6C
€0°T62 STELE TZT02/L2/T0 TTICT6% 6122-08-TT6 SII-IS0d ‘SII-IS0d ‘MANOL FOVINVAQY SSENISNE SATIVIS Z0Z6TT O 1O
6€°86T YAINAD HOIVASIA-TI6
S8960T0L THA
#IDDY €H0TLES6DEHTDTOANT
ZTPLE SATULS/SYO0H ANVWHOD ‘SOvE
ZIPLE HSYYL ‘SQUVOLAEY J0OJ ISTd ISTEM z20z/L2/10
ZIPLE 'OEWO0D HSNOW/CEYOSATY SSTTHATM 6€°86T
6€°86C ZIFLE 2202/L2/T0 TZ9218% 6122-08-116 ‘SEIYELIVE ¥¥ ‘Sd0LS ¥00d FOVINVAQY SSIANISNE SHTIVIS TOZ6TT O TO
00°TE9T MELINID HOIVSIA-TT6
S8960T0L TYAHIDOV OTHH8TLETE
/LEZSTISLEYE/60PFBILEPEHEITOANT
PLYLE AIVHD YALOJWOD
0%°56€ FLPLE /7 6122~08-1T6 DI¥EVA 00%9 DIAE-WNAWILL
00°6%T PLYLE /7 6122-08-1T6 HDIAEA 0T WATWEIA 09€ NOIYON
00-9€€ PLPLE / / 6TZZ-08-1T6 ATVHD XAIYOA TOYHWH SHIAYLS
0z €T PLYLE /7 612Z-08-TT6 AVANATYD Z20Z-T20Z
0% LEL FLYLE /7 6T2Z-08-TT6  YIVHD SHINDWIH FINLININA HSYII
YLVLE SHONOAS €N¥DS HLI¥E-HOIOOS
PLYLE (MdZT) WANVHTO SSYTO XAANIM 2z0z/L2/10
BLYLE (¥42T) ¥ANVATD IMOE ITITOL TOSAT 00°TE9T
YLYLE ZT9ZTIE (¥d9) SEAIM XOJOTD IDVINVAQY SSIANTSND SEIJVLS 00Z6TIT O 10
L8°L8%2 SHDTAYES TYWINY
TT96 ETHADIOANT
0z %Te €T69€ / / 2TTT-28-10% OIN YDIVEAS MTL-DWI
0z-zLT €T69€ /7 TTTT-T8-TO% SEDUVHD dId¥d T€-DS¥
0Z°862 €I69€ /7 TTTZ-28-10% SETNALLYE NOI-IT WZT-gNd 2z0z/L2/T0
L0°S€ €T69€ /7 2TCT-Z8-10% VNNEINY JHA WOT-WRDI L8°L8%T
0Z°89LT £T69€ 2202/LZ/T0 2ZTYTT®% 2TCT-28-TO0¥ dITD ILTHE /M ZA00Z5-XN SNOTI¥DINOWNOD ALTYIOEAS 66T6TT O TI0
00°s6 FAYD HIVANI IINaY
zzoz/Le/To
T20Z-2T 00°56
00°56 z20T/LT/T0 229eITs ZLIT-0L-0TF FOLHADTOANT ONISNOH HIVWNI AINNOD Hd YINVS 86I6TT O TO
00°52T YALNAD HOIYISIA-TTE
umouy # od HIVa  # dDTOAUT w3l dUTT uotadraossq sueN HINA #ID

8T :sbed

2T0T/L0/20 OL £20Z/02/T0 CEINTNA SYDEHD  ONIISTT MDTHD

(09DFHD) SH:E€¥ITT 2z/L0/T :o3ea



8L TETY TZT0T/€0/20 zZET6T €12T-99-10% SEDAVHD ATHINOW ANVANYL DTI dNO¥D ADOTONHDIL SNOILIEWY 6STETT O TO

€9°SPPT NVNAINIVH ® SNOLLYIH40

LYS6HIDTIOANT DNI@IVOL NO

TL°€0T / /7 €122-59-T0% OYAWOA DINIWOQ SHXVL TYIOL
66°%2 YA €I22-59-10% SUMIVELS JOINSEQ zeoe/Lo/zo
66°TL / 7 ETTZ-59-TO¥ OFHOD HSOOW/QIVOIRTI £€9°GP¥T
6" PYTT 220T/€0/20 2Z€Z8T £I22-59-10% 445 0604 XIATIILA0 OTT ANOWO ADOTONHDEI SNOLLIGWY 8SZ6TT O 10
9%7°0TT  INEWINVAEd Q¥O¥ ALNOD
LINHEFDTOANT z220z/L0/20
S8¥vLE STAMOL JOHS 9%° 01T
9% 0TT S8FLE 220Z/€0/20 ZTEZST 8%22-09-20% ‘S@Evog dITd ‘SHAOTO SSEANISNE NOZVHY LSZTETT O 10
9T 9zZE NOISSIHWOD ALNAOD
zzoz/Lo/zo
SHOIWTIG 9T*9e¢
91" 92¢ TZ02/€0/20 zTETH LOTZ-S0-T0% HONTINSNT 40 INAWASENGHTTS TXIEED ‘NITTY 9SZ6TT O TO
00°0ST SEDIANHS TYWINY
zz0Z/L2/T0
00°0ST
00°0ST 220%/LZ/T0 2Z292IC¥ TLZZ-Z8-TO0% NOIIDEASNI ADVIIVEL ATHEIIVN0 ‘Y NHATHIVY ‘ISEM 80Z61T O TO
S%°S69 INTWLOTIV TITI HIVIS
TEBIEHOE AHI 600FT-€ZTBO-ZHIODY
0-€L50-99TTI0#IDTOANT THL zz0e/Lz/10
NOISSIN ITVS €5L IV SEDIANES S%° 565
S%° 565 2T02/LT/T0 2TIZI9S 0TZC-T6-80% CAA € LSTQ ¥O4 SEOIVHD WAISANAG TONI KN 40 INTWIDVNYN FLSWM LOZETIT O IO
TZ €zee INEWINVAEA QY0¥ ALNAOD
YE08SHIOOV Z8E80MOTS
STT8680MOTSHEDTOANT
0LZLE €9000-6T~00000-06 VIMSHN
oLzLE £ZS00HT JAAYHD
oLzLE TTSOOHLD YAAYYD
0LZLE FOH MOVE ¥ ¥AINS 085 ¥OA SIavd
S§°¥ 0LTLE /7 $%22-09-20% IVES ¥I0E WD
8T 96T oLzLE /7 ¥522-09-20% TITID
IL°6TS 0LZLE / /7 P¥ZZ-09-20% ¥D - SY AHAOD
7S 3T oLzLE /7 ¥¥22-09-20% sII09 zz0z/Lz/10
TS L OLTLE /7 Y5ZT-09-20% SION MDOT TZ €eee
TL°0LST 0LTLE TZ0T/LT/TO TTZIZTLY ¥%2Z-09-20% SHOAT HNTLIAD T0D INIWIINDE HANSYM S0Z6TT O I0
YT 8TT INSRLOTTY H¥Li HIVLS
T000-98%¥6THIOOY €920 z2202/LT/10
~PYSYZTSTHADIOANT 2202 AUYONYL I 8TT
T 8TT 8e¥LE 2202/92/T0 Z292IE L0ZZ-T6-8T% QdA 9 ISIQ 04 LENIHINT "dY0D MUOMLAN CTHOMSNYAL S0Z6IT © 10
0% 8% J4TYITHS AINNOD
cezoe/ie/To
0D YINQC ¥ 07" 8%
Junoury # oa HIVA  # 90ToAUT wa3I SUTT uotadranssg aweN HING #1D

6T :obeg ZZ0T/L0/T0 OL 2Z0Z/0Z/T0 OEINTId SUDIED ONILSIT MDEHD (09DHHD) S%:€¥:TI 2Z/L0/Z :91eq




LT 6TE INFRIIVEIA AY0d ALNAOCD

2zT zz0Z/L0/20
#IDDV TLETLEZ-08ETLTHADTOANT LT°6I€
LI 6I€ L6L9E 2T02/€0/20 TZETHT 0522-09-20% 'SII0H ‘ME¥DS ‘STAMOL UZAVA “ONI FIYMAIVH NILSND 99Z6TT O 10
6%°559 S4T¥EHS ALNDOD
PYLIELE
#IDDV Z%ZE6T0Z/9996006T zz02/L0/20
8Y¥L668T/T60L868THIDTOANT 6%°999
6%°5599 5069¢€ 2z02/€0/20 zzezL 9€22-09-T0% ‘SLOOY ‘SI¥IHS ‘SINVA DT STIWD S$926TT O IO
T8 SOT XYL HSIDXT BAId $%/T
zz/ez/e-z2/TIT/T 95%ZTZ690
#IDDY $TT0ZTXOSPLTTE690 2z02/L0/20
#IDIOANY NINAY HIA 18°S0T
87 S0T 6299¢€ 2202/€0/20 2TeeLe TLZT-26-TT% ZZ0ZAL ¥O4 04 NHAO "DTT AIDTEIA $9Z6IT O TO
00°080T XYL ESIOXT HIIZ 3%/T
SS8F#EDTOANT
9szLE 00095 :X0¥daY HOVATIW
95ZLE 955990 g1
9szLE STYPECTINODTIATOOT NIA
98ZLE XYL SATYS
00°08 95ZLE / 7/ T0ZZ-26-1IT¥ HONVIVE QNV INOOW zz0z/L0/20
00°000T 9SZLE /7 T02T-26-1T%  SHYIL JATED MIN HULL LTHO0L/S9C 00°080T
9szLE zzezee 1tad OLOY ? SHYIL ISVYOD 2 ISYOD €9Z6TT O TO
LI €¥2 3714 QNIM 00°046T  EDILSAC FTINIAQL GIAD
THEDTOANT
LT €%Z / 7 TLZZ~60-SED SEXYL SI4TEDEY SS0ID z202/L0/20
Z2Z0Z AYVOANYL JHEIATINOD LI €TTE
0070462 2202/€0/20 zzezTT ZL22-89-SE9 FIDEID STIID A0 SNOISSIS 81 OTT ‘SHINYAWOD NODAVAS 29Z6TIT O TO
00°S66T WALNTD HOIVASIA-IT6
0L6639#EIDIOANT zzoz/Lo/zo
SLELE HSNADIT ONIISHL 00°S66T
00°S66T SLELE T20T/€0/20 ZTeEzez 82T2-08-TT6 INIWAOTIWH-T¥d TTUDILIND TUONNY “ONT ‘dNous ONILTNSNOD TTaard I926TT O 10
£9°TLLE SEOIAYIS TYWINY
95L86/LTL86/09586H#EITOANT
00°0ST 98%LE / / €£222-28-107% SERSVYET 4118
00°STT 98%LE / /7 €22Z-28-TO0¥% ONIZdTHS
05°6%L 98¥%LE /7 £2Z2-28-10% ANYLS ¥OOTd ANY HTYIS TYWINY
8%° 625 98¥LE /7 Z2Z22-28-T0% ONIJITHS
§5°29 98%LE / 7/ 22Z2-28-10% SNIVHD XEM IOHS ¥8ddEd
00°€6T 98%LE /7 2227-28-10% S40L IVI4 SNAQ I¥D TY¥di 2202/L0/20
00°z89 98%LE / 7 TCZT~T8-T0% «9TX0ZXw8% SAVIL DOA SNITTOL~NON €5°TLLE
00°062T 98%LE 2T02/€0/20 ZZE€ZTZ T2Z22-28-T0% SAVAL D00 ONICTOS HDIVONEL — (SEDY) INAWEINDH EM¥D TYWING 09Z6TT O TO
8L°Z6ZT% NUNAINIVH ¥ SNOILVIEIO0
zz0zT/L0/z0
LLSGHADIOANT 8L T6TY
rkeasleliig # oa "INA # 20TO0AUT wa3l suTy uotadraosag [weN HIVA #3D

oz ‘obeg

TZ0Z/L0/20 OL 2202/02/TI0 QEINTIA SADIHD ONILSIT MDTHD

(09DEHD) S%:€P:TT Zz/L0/z  :s3eQ



¥Z°9¥%s¢E 0ZZd LNY¥D TYOOT IMG

2z0z/L0/ze
¥Z°vZT /7 TLZZ-T0-S09 CZOZTETHIDIOANT LIDWN ¥ 9%S¢
00°zZzee 2z0z/€0/20 zzEee TLZZ-Z0-509 270Z NYL SHDIAYES I300D NIAL NVIdAY ‘ZIXI0 SLT6IT O 10

T AR AAN ANIVA XEIJHOD TYIDIAAr

TB89ZLITTEZHIDIOANT Z8B0SSTE zz02/L0/20
#IDDV 2202 AJUONYL TYIDIAND sz-zet
sz ZZT S689€ 2T02/€0/20 2TeTve €02Z-9T-T0% Od XTHINOW QUVANVIS "ONI NINIO ¥L26TT O IO
88°06 YTDUNYH AINQOD
NINQY 2202 XJUONVL 6%LZIHTE 2z02/L0/20
#IODY 089ZL9TZTHADITOANT 88706
88°06 $689€ TZ02/€0/20 ZZERET TLZZ-0T-T0% D& ATHINOW QUVANYIS “ONI NINEO €LZ6TT O TO
00°LST9ST JATYAHS XINAOD
TEH#IDOY 8LITOO
ITHEDTOANT ZZ0Z T€ WIAGWADAA zzoe/Lo/zo
=T NYL ¥0d NOIINFTIMLNOD 00" LST9ST
00" LST9ST TT02/€0/20 2T£e6 ZIZZ-0S-10% WYED0Nd INEWIDNOANS MYT ALINMOHILAY ZONVANSNT AINAOD NN ZTLZEIT O TO
09°8LZ ALINTD HIIVISIA-TT6
ZZ0T ZUVN¥Edd 090THPTHIOOY zZz02/L0/20
€PLSBSETHADIOANT HOLYASIA 09°8LT
09-8LZ T069¢€ 220Z/€0/20 TTEToT $822-08-T16 WALSES DHNINNYDS O¥ANYDS JANVE SSENISNE NITIVH TLZETT O TO

00°052T 0TAI INVYD TYOOT IMA

2z0Z/L0/20
CHADIOANT SHITANES 00°0SZT
00°0S2T z20T/€0/20 T2Eee 2LZT-20-509 NOTIVOTYAH £20T ANWANYL "D NNVEE ’SOTIYRODYW 0LZETT O 10
00°5% SHOTIAYHS TYWINY
$802T 220Z/L0/20
#IDDV 9Z-$80ZTNHITDIOANT 00°s¥%
00" 5% £TLSE ZZ02/€0/20 ZTEZIT L02Z-Z8~T0% TTOTAL SHDIAJES TUWINY ALT SADIAYIAS LANILINI OHOT 6SZ6TT O TO
00°529 INFWIOTIY HYIS HIVLIS
9260T
#IDOVY 62-9260 TN#TDIOANT
zE°S% 6TLIE / /7 L02ZT~T6-€I¥ NINOY 913
69°9€T 6TLOE !/ / L0TCZ-16-90% ada Z ISIa
69°S€T 6TL9E / 7/ L0ZZ~T6-S0% aia § IsIa 2z0z/.0/Z0
69°GET 6TLIE /7 L0ZT-T6-60% aga ¥ ISIa 00°8Z9
I9°2LT 8TLIE T20Z/€0/20 2ZE£ZOT L02Z-T6-80% ain £ LSIa QLT SEDIAYES JANNELNT 0907 8926TT 0O 10
¥6°0%S 0ZAZ INVED 'TYDOT IMA
TO6L8HIDTOANT
99¢€LE YALSVW AEDOYIL 2T0Z/L0/20
99gLe «EATIA ANV MNIEA L.NOQu $6°0%S
¥6°0%S 99ELE TZ02/52/T0 2ZSTIT 1222-20-509 SA¥ X¥AITOH OTT SMAN INZANSIEINT L926TT O 10
Junoury # 04 HI¥A  § 90ToAur welI WL uotadrIossg Swen IIva #ID

i34 :obeg 2T02/L0/20 OL 2Z0Z/0Z/T0 AZINTIG SXDEHD DNILSIT MDFHD (09DEHD) SP:€¥:TT 2Zz/L0/Z :93eq




00°s%Z /7 /7 z0ZZ-S9-T0% FONYNILNIVH
00" %% /7 20T2-0Z-T0% HIFTD
L9°€9% / /7 2022-28-10% SHEOIAIRAS TYWINY
T€ 68 / 7/ 20ZZ-08-TT6 HOIVASIA
S %E / /7 zZ0ZZ-€I-509 PEBLESSSSFEO69SGSHADIOANT IMA
6L°€9TE / 7/ 20Z2Z-T6-ET1% NIWNAY =914
00°6L Yo 20ZZ-T6-8T% 9 ISIG
»Z°S8L / 7/ T02Z-16-S0% das § I1SIQ
05°0€T / / Z02Z-T6-60% ¥ LSIQ
6%°LZS / /7 2022-T16-80% € 1SIQ zz02/L0/20
6%°8L / 7/ Z0ZZ-T6-L0% 2Z/ST/T0~12/ST/2T T ISIa 8T ¥69TC
68°S6TT T20z/€0/20 2TETT 20Z22-16-90% ¢ ISIQ/TINI INIUIAVEEA FITHALSAS INIWAVE HIVIOTEOD MNVE S0 Z8Z6TT O 10
L0°LE9T NUNALNIVW ¥ SNOILVIIIO
00z%s zz0Z/L0/20
H#IODY T9£09€-STORADITOANT LO"LEST
L0°LE9T L899¢€ 220T/€0/20 22€26%2 822Z-59-10% FAODNI ® TIOVE ONI ‘SHIDOTONHDEL WEIAL T8Z6TT O TO
8€°29T IIUNSYIAL ALNAOD 8€°29T MIHTD ALNOOD S$6°69Z% NUNAINIVW ® SNOILIWIZA0
SZTHTHIIOY 0°8T:9SHEDTOANT
8T"9 z299¢€ /7 €02Z-0€-T0% (%52°8) LIDWN
00754 zz99¢ / /7 €02Z-0€-T0% TIYMLIOS ONINNYDS S, YFANSVHIL
6T 9 zT99¢€ /7 £022-0€-T0% (%92°8) IIOMN
00°5L z2299¢ /7 €02Z-0€-T0% g3M FAIT S, IRANSVHAL
6T°9 zz99¢€ /7 €02Z-0Z-2T9 (35¢°8) I¥OWN
00°SL 2Z99€ /7 £022-02-2T9 TIYMLIOS ONINNVDS S.MEETD
6179 2T99¢€ / /7 €022-02-2I9 (852°8) IIOWN
00°SL [44ED /7 7 £02Z-02-2T9 GEAN FATT S ¥IATD zz0z/L0/20
z%°SzE zz99¢ / /7 £TZZ-S9-T0% (%52°8) IIOHN IL°%65%
€5 ¥v6E [44T1 2202/€0/20 zTELTse £122-59-T0% TTOZAI IDVWEINOD II JIAYINL "ONT DICYTIAL 08Z6TT 0O 10
6" €2 NYNZINIYH 3 SNOILVIHJO
8T6T
#IODV 80SLOOHIADIOANT 0Z~-MS 2z02/L0/20
HEYDSE Q04 ATEIY ¥OA TIO %6 €T
6" €T 9599¢ 2T02/€0/20 2TEEIT 10Z2-59-T10% 404 SHAITAANS/SIAVE *DSIH ATddNS OINY SASTIYAWHINT LI 6LZ6TT O TO
ST'Y0%6 INIWIIVIEA QYO XINAOD
AEOEDL 2z02/L0/20
#IDDY 689097 -NASHFEDIOANT ST %0%6
SZ°%0%6 2Z0Z/€0/20 zTees 202Z-09-20% SANYY, dOHS D71 ‘WOETOYLES ADYANES 8LZ6TIT O TO
65°59 INIVH XITIWNOD T¥IDIANC 9°6L NUNZINIVIW 3 SNOTIVIHAO LT 0% SEDTAAO EATIVILSINTHGY
TELETI0ST
TBLETI0SPHEDIOANT 08%8259
65759 / /7 €022-9T-T0% #IODY TVIDIANL SAOW ANY SIVA 2202/L0/20
$9°6L / 7/ 9€CZ-59-T0%  VSSIUUW AIIAY NOSIALS SWIOIINA 0%°S8T
LT 0% TZ0Z/€0/20 2TETLT €022-5T-T0¥ NINAQY XINNOD SAOW ANY SIVA 213408 TIVEIAD TWIINZANI LLZETT O 16
00°20SL 0ZXd INVID YOHAY
TZ-DEA#IDTOANT SNOIIVIHAO 2z02/L0/20
ATIVG TZ0Z JHAWEDEA 00°20SL
00°Z0SL TTOT/€0/20 ZZERS ZLZZ-8T-9T9 d0d ¢T0TAA VOHAY DHAW SEOIANAS TUDIQEW NVITHALASSEIG 9LZETT O 10
Junoury # 0od HIVQ # 90TOAUT wa3lI SuTrT uoTadrxosaq SweN HIVA #3310
TT0Z/L0/20 OL zz02/0%/T0 QHINI¥d SYDEHD  ONIISTT MOEED (09DFED) SH:€P:TT zg/L0/T :93ea

zz :9beg



SAIOA 0L €EET TYLOL / 7/ 65 FLS0ES 19T

S0°TSST STDIAYES TYWINY
€/2/T068TORIDIOANT
0LELE MOVE NO 0DV aNY
00°%es oLELE / 7/ 9€TT-T8-T0% INOWA CAYACIOVNEWT HITM SISTHS-I
0LELE S.:00Y ¥og
oLELE S LIIDYL JALNIM INOYE NO ODOT DL
0L zss oLELE /7 9€2C-28-T0% HLIM SEINVAY ONY SAVD TIVHESYS
oLELE JDVE NO 0DW
oLELE FATLDITIHY ANY 0907 GEEHATOUSNE 2z02/L0/20
OLELE SIMTHS WIOAINA OT0d JOOYITUNS S0°TS9T
SE°FLS oLELE 2E0T/€0/20 zZEZ0Z 9€2Z-28-T0% TEDTIOVL SEIAYT GNY S INEW “ONI SOTHAVED YIZ S826TT O TO
06" %9T ITId aNIM 00°S%TZ  EDILSOC TTINIANL AIXD
€LT
06°%9T /7 TLZZ-60-S€9 #IDIOANI SHXVL SIJTHDTY SSOMD z20Z/L0/20
ZZ0Z ZIVONYL QELITINOD 06°60€Z
00°5%TE TT0ZT/€0/20 2TEZET 2LZZ-89-5E9 TIONNOD SAOd £0 SNOISSHS €1 3 ARANGIS ‘HuVM ¥8Z6TT O 10
08- 287 III4 ANIM 00°%S%€  EDILSAL FTINIANC GIXD
SZTHADIOANT ZZ0Z z202/L0/20
08°z8¢ // CTLTT-60-S€9 TE-INYL XV SIJIEDEE SSOED 08°9€LE
00" 75%¢ zz02/€0/20 zTezs 2LZZ-89-5¢€9 09 aN¥ Dorp OTT INIWIOTIARA 3 SHWOH VIA €8Z6TT O 10
927 98T XYL ESIOXE EYId 3%/T
£€8°€0T JOSSASSY ALNAOD 00°%¢ ATINSVAYL ZINOOD 98 HYT ONINOZ ® DNINNYIL
$8°90TT SI¥d 30 NOLIWIJOISNYHEL LE°269TT JATIIHS ALNOOD L9°0ST XYL SWH/SNOIIWDINOWWOD
€97€8S  NUNAINIVW ¥ SNOTIVIZO 90" %% JIATD ALNAOD L9° €97 SHOIAYIS TUWINY
€768 JEINID HIIVESIA-TITE S pE LNYED NOIINGIYLSIA IMd 0%° 0965 INFWLOTIY FJId HIVLS
92" 98T /7 8%22-26-1T% HEA AIVT
€8°€0T /7 202Z-0%-10% SAOSSISSY
00° %€ /7 z20ZZ-0E-T0% ATINSYIAL
928" %1 /7 20ZZ-80-T0% Zd
¥8°90TT /7 z02Z-%L-0C% LYOdSNVAL
LEZ69ZT /7 202Z-05-10% SIIIFTHS
L9°0sZ / /7 T0Z22-€8-%09 HSNEJZA TIATD
€57 LL /7 2022-59-10%
00°26T /7 Z0ZZ-59-T0%
00°69 / / 2022-$9-10%
Qunoury # oa HIVA # @oToAUT Wo3T SutrI uoTadrIoSsSq swen HIvd #ID

€T :abeg €Z0%/L0/T0 OL zT0ZT/0Z/T0 QAINI™A Exnicize] DNILSIT JOFHD (09DHED)  S¥:EP:TT zz/Lo/z  i93eq




00" 06°9% HOYIOLS ENTHOVA SNIIOA 80E€EC-TZ-T0%

00" 00°09 ONISTLIIAQY/ONTHSITENG /ONTINIEG 1I2ZT-TZ-T0%
00" 08-0zz SHIAOTAWH - THAVIL S0ZZ-T2-TO0%
00" oL~ LzZE SNOIIDETH PLAS (e £
00" 0% $ZT SEHA/SANG/SNOILATIDSANS 69TZ-0Z-10%
00" 00°05% ONINIVIL SIAOTIAI 9922-02-10%
00" 0s°LzZz SNOTILVOINOWHNODITAL LOZZ-0Z-T10%
00" 00" %% TEANS ITOTHAA - SAITIINS €0ZZ-02-TO%
00" 067598 FEATD XINNOD LAdT0* *
00" z8°809 HEIYY - SEITIANS 622Z-9T-T0%
00° S6°69 NYLS/TIING-SYIVATT ¥ FONYNZINTYH STZZ-9T-T0%
00~ T T¥% ‘T ALIDTEIDITE ~ SEILITIIA 802Z-9T-T0%
00" LZ TPF INTVH INFWAINOE - SIDVEINOD £0ZZ-9T~10%
00" 9T TSS’€E EDNUNELNIVH X&TdNOD TYIDIANC IIHAxx
00" 0% %6 FAIYd - SHITIANS 6ZCZ-ST-TO0¥
00" 6%°6 N¥IS/QIING-SITVART ¥ FONUNILNIVA STZZ-ST1-10%
00" 8€7620°Z ALIDIYIDTTH ~ SHEILITIIA 802Z-9T-T0%
00" 9z <1¢E INTYA INAWAIOOE - SIDVALNOD €0ZZ-9T-T0%
00" €S°8%%‘C NUNZINTV SHEOIAI0 FALIVILSTINTHAY LT x»
00" 00°00L‘2 SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOYd - IDVALNOD TLZZ-PT-T0%
00~ 00°969 SHOIA¥ES ¥AHLO ~ IDVILNOD TLZZ-PT-TO¥
00~ 0s-ze SNOLIYDINNWAODATAL L0TZ-%T-T0%
00° 05°8Z€’¢€ 8TAL ANVED AIVH IAdFqx»
00" 0z %0Z'T ESVET INIWGTIN0E - LOVIINOD ¥822-0T-T0%
00~ $6°€02 SEDIAGIS ¥IHLO - IDVAINOD TL22-0T-T0%
00" 007006 SHEA/SENA/SNOILITEISHENS 692Z-0T-10%
00° 0070ST'T ONINIVIL FIFAOTINI 99TC-0T~T0%
00" 408 <14 EDI4I0 TYNENID - SHATTAINS 6TTZ-0T-T0%
00~ 0S°29T SNOIIVDINOWNODETHL LOZZ-0T-TO¥
00" 00°5060°T AOVLSOa 902Z2-0T-T0%
00- 00°L%T SHIACTIWH ~ TTHAVAL S0ZZ-0T-TO0¥
00" 06702 INIVA INTHIINOE - SIDVIINOD €022-0T-10%
00" 88°L66'% FHOUNVA AINQOD iZ-scled
00" 20°8%¢ ESYET INAWAINOIE - IDVEINOD ¥8Z22-80-10%
00" 05" L6 SNOIIVOTINAKNODFTIL L0TZ-80-TO%
00" 98" ¥PT TENS FIOTHIA - $AINAdNS 20TT-80-10%
00" 8E° 069 ONINOZ 3 ODNINNYIJ LATqw »
00" €T 98¢ ESYET INIFWIINOH - IDYALNOD ¥8TT-LO0-T0%
00° 0g-ze SNOTI¥DINNWAODITAL L0ZTZ-L0-TO0%
00" £€9°9T% DNISSTIAAV TYang BZstciat
00- 02°6L%"T YHEOD-SWATWAYE TYDIQHW ¥ HITYEH 90€2-50-T0%
00" 00°0s2’T WANNC ALINOWWOD WNXM - IDVEINOD €%22-S0-10%
00" 8€'TI6’S Od/SANQOID-STTVATY 2 EONYNIINTYA BETZ-S0-TO%
00- 00°s6 EDTJI0 TVHEANED - SIITIINS 6TZZ~-50-TO0¥
00" 057291 SNOLLYOINNWWODTTHL LDZZT~S0-TO%
00° 007006 SONIQTING/ANYI 0 IN#I $022-S0-T0%
00" 91" 9z¢ SETIVIVS ¥IHIO LOTZ-S0-T0%
Go° $2°%¥ZL'0T NOISSTWWOD XINNOD LAHTx 2
00" T2 26€'%ET aNna TEIENID TELOL*»
00" 65" PLS'0ES *x TYLOL ONVED xx
SLIATID SLIEIa

2T0Z/L0/20 OL zZ0T/0Z/TO QEINTHA SMDIHD NorTaingIigrsziIa VEILYITT ZZ/L0/T  :33eQ




00" 00°C€ET SNOLIYOINNWRODITHL L0ET-SS-T10%

00" €L v2S LNIALIVIAG HONYNTI LATTx x
00" LE"9¢C NILS/ATING-SITYATY 2 HDNYNLINTYW STCZ-€9-T0%
00" 80°cge ALYDTEIDATH - SIILITILA 8022-€5-T0%
0o- S%°8LT ¥IVI ZLNOD i (e Y
60° 80" 8%S ESYAT INAWGINOE - IOVILNOD $82C-0S-T0F
00" 0Z°60¢€ SHEHOIA¥HES TUNOISSEIOEd - IDVIINOD TLZZT-0S-T10%
00" 00° 522 SEAI/SHENG/SNOILATIISANS 69ZZ-0S-T0%
00° 6%°g6L SHE0AINN - SEITIANS 9€22-059-T0%
00- TS TI6T QTEId - SEITIANS TeeT-0S-10%
00" 00°LST ‘95T I7/30¥3-SHNIWTEd EINVINSNI ¥EHLO 2IZT-0S-10%
00° 0L-ogz ALIDIEIDATI - SHLLIIILA B80ZZ-05-TO%
00" €17 9L% SNOILYDINNWNODTTHL L0ZZ-0S-T0%
00" 0% 8% SEIACTANT - TIAVIL $022-0S-T0%
00" YL 6FT INIVA INAWNIINOE - SIOVIINOD €022-09-10%
00- LET6S'TT TANT ATOIHIA - SHEITIANS T022-09-T0%
00° L6°0%T'T SHIOIHIA - SYIVAEY ? EDONYNAINTYI TOZZ-0S-T0%
00" 697 %96 ‘€LT JATITHS ALNDOD pirstclegy
00" 00°00% ONINTVIL HIXOTIWE 99ZZ-6¥%-T0¥
00" 00°99 SNOLIVDINNWACDITAL L0ZZ-6%-T07
00" 00°99% NOTIIVILSINIWNAY INVID pirGciesy
00" 98°L8¢€ HSYAT INIWEINOHE - IOVALNOD 782Z-0%-T0%
00" 86719 SEDIANIS ¥IHIO - IDYELNOD TLZC-0%-T0%
00° . 00°05% ONINIVIL FIXOTIWT 992Z-0%-T0%
00° 05°g6¢€ SNOLIVDINNWAODETALL L0Z2CT-0%-T0%
00" 60° 1T INIVA INAWAINOE - SIOVIINOD €02Z-0%-T10%
00- €8°€0T TENA FIDTHAA - SHITIANS 20CT-0%-10%
00" 9C 0T% T FOSSESSY AINNOD IdEdxx
o] el LE 2T NILS/TIING~SITYATS 3 EONYNIINTYH STZZ-LE-TOD
00° 8€° 012 ALIDTILDTTE - SEILIULIO 80TT-LE-TOF
00" SLT9ET INIVH FEINITD JOINES ALAVIHOW pirstcien
00" 0¥ 92 N¥LS/QITOI-SATVATI 3 FONYNIINTYH ST12C-9¢-T10%
00" 68°2¥%¢ ALIDTAIDATT - STTITTILO 80ZZ-9€-TO¥
00" 6Z°69¢ INIVA JEINED JOINIS YIDNVISH LdHC* ¥
00" T6 " ¥8% ESVAT INZWGINOE - IDVELNOD ¥8TT-0E-T0%
00" 8T 19 SEOIATES ¥EHIO - IOVIINOD TLZEZ-0E-TO0F
00" 06" %% ONISTLIEAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONT.INIEA T2ZZ-0€-T0%
00° LE690°E 4100 /XTd/N3I0d 8T22-0E-T0F%
00" 00°%9z SNOIIVOINAWWODETEL L0ZZ-0E-TOP
00" BE"ZIT INTYW INAWAIOOH - SIDVEINOD £022-0€-10%
00" 00" %¢ TENT FIDIHAA - SHITIANS 20TT-0E-10%
0¢- ¥L°0TT'Y YTINSYALL ALNNOD LIIqAx»
00° 0% 92 E1S/ATING-SITVITI ® HONYNLINTVI STTZ-LZ~-TO¥
00° TL 099 ALIDIVIDATIE ~ SEILITIILA 802Z-LZ-TO0%
00" TT"L8S ANTVH JEINTD J0INIS ITYNIVLNAOW IAHT*»
00" 0%" 92 NYLS/TIING-5IIVATI B FONUNILNTYIW STCC-%Z2-10%
00" TL"9TE ALIDTIEIDITH - SHEILIIILA 8022-%2-T0%
00" T €¥ve HONYNEINIVI DaTd I4ECG HITYIH pAsecle £y
00" 0% 92 QAIS/ATING-SITVETY ® EONYNTINTVR STZZ-€Z-T0%
00° 0¥ 92 CINTVW DINITIO HIFTVIH YIVNIVINAOW IATTx»
SLIATID SiIgadg

Zz0Z/L0/Z0 OL 220Z/0%/T0 QEINIYd SYDEHD NOIangdgIiIyasia YETLPITIT zZZ/L0/T  :eaea




00"
00"

00"
00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00~

00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00"

00"

00°
co-
00"

00°
00-
00-
00"

00~
00"

80CC-16-90%

8L°6ST ALIDIELDATE - SELLITILO

69°9¢T SNOTIVDINOWAODITLL L022-16-90%
68°G6T T TENd FIDTHEA -~ SIIT44NS 20CC-16-90%
9€ TEF T INAWLOTIY HEdId HALVLS LdI*»
9€°I6% T GdA T IDI¥LSIA TYIOL**
927619 WELYM - SITLITIIA 0T22-16-S0%
ETAS 443 ALIDTELOETE - SEILLITILA 802C-T6-S0%
69°GET SNOILVOINNWNODETEL L0ZZ-T6-S0%
¥T°G8L TENg FIDIHIAA - SEITIANS €0ZT-T6-5S0%
¥y ¥8L T INFWLOTIV HEId HIVLS LAHTxx
Y PSLT ags § LOIALSIa TZLOL**
$6°28L°T FSYET ININGINOE/JRAVED L092-09-20%
L& ¥PT ESVET INFWIIN0H - IDVILNOD ¥8CT-09-20%
%¥L°888°T SEDATIE/SAYMAYOT $52C-09-20%
LT 186 dOHS - SdITddNs 0522-09-20%
65°2Z% ALFIYS - SEII44NS 8%22-09-20%
S8°%CT'6 ALANTHOVN-SYIVATE ¥ HONVYNILNIVA »¥2C-09-20%
TZ €T ALTOTEIDITH - SHILITILO 802C-09-20%
Q0°s9 SNOTIVOTINOWNCDATAL L022-09-20%
£9°9¢ INIVA INFWIINOE - SIOVELNOD £€02C-09-20%
€L°80T°TT TaNg ATOIHIA - SEITIANS z022-09-20%
€6°8L5'ST INFWNLIVAAG G¥0d ALNNOD irccla sy
£6°8LS’'ST aNOE G¥0d TLLOL* x
00°sz¢ DONINIVIL HAEXOTINE 992Z-06-T0%
0s-zg SNOTILVDINNWAODETEL L0Z2Z-06-T0%
05°L5¢€ a0ane Irvaodd IAEqxx
007509 SEDTAYAS TYNOISSEAOAd - IDVALNOD CLZZ-T8-TOP
T6°08 SADIA¥ES JYHAHLO - IDVYAINOD TLZZ-Z28-T0%
S0°TSS‘T SWEOAINN - SEITIANS 9€TT-¢8-T0¥
0S°%I0°T TANNIY ~ SIITI4ANS £22Z-78-T10%
06°%%Z2°S QTATE - SEITIANS ZTTT-T8-10%
8€°9¢T NILS/ATING-SATYAFT ¥ TONYNTINTYRH STTT-T8-T0%
S¥ LT YLLYM - SETILITIEN 0TZZ-28-10%
0T 60¢€ ALIDIVIDATT - SHEILITIIN 80TC-Z8-TO¥
00°S¥ SNOZIVOINNWNOIETIEL L0TT-T8~T0F
L9 €9% TINd ATOIHAA - SHEITTAANS T0ce-z8-10%
90°80S°6 SEDIAYAS TYWINY I3AAxx
8% 92T SWIOAINN - SAITEENS 9€ETT-99-TOV
Z8°L6L'T HIYMLICS 8222-99-10%
S0°¥S dOI440 TVEANED -~ SEITAANS 6TCC-59-T0%
9€°800°0T SEDIAYAS LI - LOYVALNOD €122-59-10%
00°TET SNOTIVDINAWACDITLL L0%T-59-10%
€5°¢€88 TaNd EIDTHEA - SEITIANS 2022-99-T0%
LS 508 SETOTHAA ~ SYIVAEY ¥ EONUNZLNIVA T022-59-T10%
187909 '%T HONYNILNTIV 3 SNOILYIZJO prGecie £y
€% L89 SHEEA/SHNA/SNOIIITEISINS 6922-95-T0%
00°0TT DNINTVEL TAACTINT 99TT-95-10%
00759 SNOTLVYOINANKODETIL L0TZ-9G-T0%
6%°298 AINIOLIY LAATxx
9LTLEE ASYAT INSWAINOE - IDWIINOD $8TC-95-10%
L6 %S ADIAI0 TYEANED - SdITddns 6TZZ-9S-T0%

SLIAHEID SLIgad

2Z0Z/L0/20 OL TT0Z/0Z/T0 CILNIEE SADTED

NOXIINdgaIy¥dLsia

¥EILY:TT  ZZ/L0/T

Ht=led



00"
00"

00"
00"
00-
00"

00"

00"
00°
00"
00°

00°

00"
00°
00"
00"
00"

00"

00"
oo0*
00"
00"

00"

00"
00"

00"

00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00°
00~

0c"
00"

00°

0s°zg SNOXILTOINOWNODETAL LOTT-€L-0TY
TL°8SE'T ONTIOLINOW XLINAWWOD LATT* ¥
S0°6LT SNOTLLY)INQWNODHETAL LOTZ-0L-0Z%
00°685°88 TYOIQEN ELVWNT ELTE-0L-0TF
67 T0V‘ZL SALVWNI 20 TI¥D CLIT-0L~-0Z%
%S ZLZ'TOT YYD EIVIWNI LINAY LT *x
S0°886'€9T aNNs TIYD TNLOL*x
86794 ALIDTEIDATE - SEILITIIO BOTCZ-T6-8T¥
$T°8TT SNOTIIYOINNWWNODETLL L0ZT-16-8T¥
00°6L Ta0d EIDIHIA ~ STITIANS z022-T16-81%
T vLT INHRLOTIY FJId HIVLS LJAT*
TT %LZ GaA 9 IDIFLSIA TEZLOL»x
TT 609 SHDIAGES ¥HHLIO - LOVALNOD TLZT-T6~ETY
TETSLT SNOIIYDINNWWODTETAL L0OTT-T6-€T1Y
6L°€9T € TENA FTOIHIA - SEITTAANS Z0ZT-16-€1%
607 €¥%T STIOIHIAA - SUIYATS 3 HONUNIINIVH TOCZ-T6-€E17
[ AR08 4 INHWLOTIV HITA ILYLS IdAA* %
Zy T6T'% NIWAY INIWLIVEId FIId TELOL x>
T8°S0T SHOIA¥HES JIHIO - IDVEINOD TLZZ-T6-TTY
€0°9T¢ ALEIVYS - SEITIANS 8%TC-T6-1T%
00°080°T SEIOIHIA - SYIVATY ® HONUNAINIVH T0CC-TE-TTIV
¥8 TOS'T XYL ESIDXI AT 3%/T pretclesy
¥8°TOS‘T aNQA NOLIDILOEd TITA ALNOOD TELOL**
05°Z60°T aIdId - SET1IANS 2ZZZ-0S5-01T%
05°260°T J4TIAHS ALNQOD PircidERY
0S5°260°T aNOd NOTIDALO¥E &1 TELOL*x
(AR 2N ALIDIELOITE - SEILITILO 80ZC~16-60%
69°GET SNOTLYDINAWHODETEL L0ZZ-16-60%
0S°0€T TE0d FIDOIHIA -~ SHITIANS TO0TZT-T6-607%
TL 06€E INHRIOTIY FATL IALYLS pn-clad ]
TL 06T GaA ¥ LOTVLSIA TELLOL*
SP°S6S WAIWYM - SHILITIIN 0TZT-16-80%
9T°920% ALIDTELOATE - SEILITIIAN 80ZC-T6-80%
T9°2LT SNOT.LYDINAWNODHETAL L0ZZ-T6-80%
¥0°L SHHZOTINE - THAVIL S022-T16-80%
6%°LZS TaNd &IDTHIA - SHITAANS T0ZZ-T6-80%
L% 20T SETOIHAA - SYIVIHT ® FONUNILNIVW T0ZZ-T6-80%
TT'TI6'T LINTFWLIOTIV HITA HIVLS ircicle ey
ZZ'TI6°T aiA € ILDI¥LSIa THLOLxx
€L L6 ALIDI™IDHTE - SEHILITILA 80TT-T6-LOY
¥6° 11 SNOLILYDINNWNODETAL LOTT-T6-LOT
6% 8L TENA TILDIHAA - SHITALNS Z0CT-16-L0Y
9L LIE INANLOTIV HYI3Z IIVIS LAHTx»
9L LIE qaIA T IDIYLSIC TELOL**
SLIAHID SLIEEq
2202/L0/20 OL Tz0Z/02/T0 QHIINI¥G SADEHD NOILaNdegIidsLsgIa ¥€ILFITT  TZ/Lo/T  :8lea



00"
00"

00"

00°
00"

00"

00"
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"
00°

00"

00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00°

00"

00"
00"

00"

00"
00"

00~
00°
00"
00°

00~

TLTT-60-S¢€9

L8°069 SEDIANES TYNOISSHAOEd - IOVIINOD

£8°069 ITIE ANIM IAFAx»
9% 06€°6 INTED EOILSNC HTIINIANL TYLIOLx
TH°SLY SINAWIAQEAWI 3 SONTAIIING - 0D TT9Z-%6-029
17 SLY X1 SIIEDEI SSOUD HINLONILSYIANI il
I¥ SLY I85 TEOIIANLSYAANT XINAOD TELOLx
00°205°L SEDIAYAS TUNOISSHTIOE -~ LOVEILNOD zLTT-8T-9T9
00°20S°L 0ZAd INVIED YOHAY IdEAxx
00°20S°L INVID VOHAE TELOLxx
€0°¥2€ HSYET INIWGINOT - IOVELNOD $822-02-TT9
L8502 INTYW INTWIINOE - SIOVIALNOD €£02Z-02-TT9
LL"0€S MIHTO ALNOOD I3TAxx
LLO€ES aNNd INIEWATNOE S MYTTO TLLOLx
L970¥8°S dIA0H/XTd/Nand 8TZZ-0€-609
L9°0%8°S ATINSYAIL AINOOD IdIAxx
L9°0%8°S =3 §YAYNSYIIL TELOLx ¥
S 7€ TENd FIOTHEA - SHIT440S zZ0ZZ-£1-509
79 VE TZAZ INVED NOLLNETILSIA IMA IdTA5*
¥Z 96L %Y SEDLAYES TYNOISSHIOEd - LOVIINOD zL22-20-509
887 T80T ONISIIITACY/ONIHSITENG /ONTINISA 1222-20-509
L6°8€T HOTALO0 TYYEANID - SEITIANS 6TTZ-T0-509
L8 ¥¥TT JINDE/XTd/Nand 81Z2-20-509
967192 L 0TAI INVED TYDO0T IMA IdFAxx
0S°96Z°L aQNNI WYED0dd IMA TLLOL* »
00" 96T ALZIYS - SHITIIANS 8%CT-€8-%09
9L°09% ALIDIEIOEIE - SHIIITIIN 80ZZ-€8-%09
0s°z€ SNOIIYOINNWWODATIL L02Z-£8-%09
L9°59T SHEXOTAWH - TIAVIL S502Z-£8-709
L9°0ST AN WIOTHIA - $HITddns Z02Z-£€8-%09
09°€0T"'T XYL SWE/SNOLLIVDINAWACD hrcle 2P
097 €0T°T aNnd ISNAIFA TIAID TELOLx»
90°581°T ALZAYS - SIITAANS 8%2Z-90-009
90°S8T'T INFWIOUNYH MSTH LAExx
920°58T°C WYID0¥d ALIAIYS TLLOLxx
£T° 86 6% 199 ¥dC ¥MSAT T0€Z-92-€2%
€2°786'6% XYL SIZTADTI SSOEO TYLNIWNOEIANH hrcle PR
€2°%86'6% LAADIAINT TELNINNONLANT TELOLx*
S6°6%2 SWEOAIND - SHEITAANS 9€2Z-¥L-0Z¥
$8°90T T TANI TTOIHIA - SHITIANS Z0ZZ-7L-02%
6L795€’T SUANOSIYE 40 NOIIVIIOdSNYEL LAFqxx
zz 9Ze'T JINDE/XTA/NINA 8TZZ-€L-0TF

SIIAAED SITgEa

2202/L0/Z0 OL 2TT0Z/0T/T0 CQHIINTA SMDHTHD

NOIInNdEgIdTLSIA

TEILYPIIT  22/4L0/%

roqeq



00"
00°

00°
[e]eh
00°
00~
00"
00"
00"
[+100e

Q0"
00"

a0
00"

00"
00°

00~
00~

69 ¥LS'0€ES *x STYLOL MNVE xx

69°%LS'0€S ANYE S0 TOXNVE
T8 629 FSYAT INFWIIN0T ~ IDVIINOD ¥822-08-T16
00°$9T SEDIAYAS TYNOISSAIOFEd - LOIVALNOD 2.22-08-116
00°00T DNINIVEL THAOTIWA 99ZZ-08-TT6
207 0TE ALFAYS - SEHITANS 8%CZ-08-TTé
00°566°'T HIYMIIAOS 822C-08-TT6
99°L96°€E ADIAI0 TYIEANED - SHITAANS 6122-08-T1T16
26°60S NELS/TIING-SITVARY 3 ADNUNLINTYH S1TC-08-1T6
80°66Z'T ALIDIELDATH - SHELLITIIN 80CTZ-08-TT6
TE'68 Tand FIDTHIA - SEITJANS €0ZT-08-1T6
08°590°'6 FEINID HOIVISIA-TI6 LA *
0875906 aNOQd TT6-ADNIDIHWE TYLOL»*
€9°68¢C ASYET INZWAIN0E - IDYEINOD ¥8TC-60-069
£5°68T LI ONIM LT xx
£5°58¢C INTID HEDNATOIA DILSHWNOA TELOLx *
00°695’8 SHOTAYAS TYNOISSHAOUd - LOVILNCD ZLZZ-89-9€E9
69°0€T HOI4J0 TYdENED - SHINJdNS 6TCT-89-SE£9
6976698 0ZXE INTID HOILSAL TTINJAONC JIAD pt-iclaey
SLIAAID SLIFEA

220T/L0/T0 OL TZOT/0ZT/T0 CGIAINIEd SMDEHD NOILINDIEgIELS

I

a

TEILYIIT 2T/L0/2

21ed









O 0 ~3 O Ut AW N

P e D~ T U T VS R S R UF I UV B U B USSR O T U T NG T & T NG T NG T NG S NG T NG Y NG Y NG T NG Y U U G S U
Nk WP O WO I N DR WRN PR OWO®W0ANWUDRALWRNROOSWOW--JIO UL D WK — O

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

OPPOSING THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT"’S
30 X 30 LAND PRESERVATION GOAL

WHEREAS, Torrance County is a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico; and
WHEREAS, Torrance County contains 2,140,800 acres of land; and

WHEREAS, New Mexico and 12 other western states together account for 93 percent of
all federally-owned land in the United States; and

WHEREAS, roughly one-third of New Mexico, or 24.7 million of 77.8 million acres, is
held by the U.S. government, the tenth-highest percentage in the country, with more than half of
this land managed by the Bureau of Land Management, while another third managed by the U.S.
Forest Service; and

WHEREAS, New Mexico also hosts 12 of the country’s 84 national monuments, the
most of any state after Arizona; this includes 1,071.42 acres of the Salinas Pueblo Missions in
Torrance County; formerly known as Gran Quivira National Monument, it is made up of the
ruins of four (4) mission churches at Quarai, Abo, Gran Quivira, and Las Humanas; and

WHEREAS, designating lands as wilderness does not assure its preservation; left in an
undisturbed or natural state, these lands are highly susceptible to wildland wildfires, insect
infestation and disease, all of which degrade the natural and human environment; and

WHEREAS, because of the large quantities of government owned lands in Torrance
County, the well-being, health, safety, welfare, economic condition, and culture of the County,
its businesses, and its citizens depend on the manner in which these lands and their resources are
used as well as the public right of access to these lands; and

WHEREAS, many of Torrance County's businesses and its citizens are involved in or
otherwise depend on industries that utilize Federal lands and their resources, including livestock
grazing, wood cutting and hauling, recreational industries, hunting and other outdoor recreation;
and

WHEREAS, these industries are important components of the New Mexico economy,
and are major contributors to the economic and social well-being of Torrance County and its
citizens; and

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2021, President Joseph R. Biden, Jr., issued Executive
Order 14008 entitled Tackling the Climate Crisis at Home and Abroad (86 Fed. Reg. 7,619); and



O -1 OV Ui B W N

-b-h-b-h-h-h.hwuwuuuwuwwwwwwwmwmww»—»~—-»-»—»—-
O\Ux-lku)l\)HO\OOO\IO\Ul-b-b«lN»—OWOO\]O\M-BUJNHO\OOO\IO\UI-PU)NHO\O

WHEREAS, in Section 216 of Executive Order 14008, President Biden directed the
Secretary of the Interior, in consultation with the Secretary of Agriculture and other senior
officials, to develop a program to conserve at least 30 percent of the lands and waters in the
United States by 2030, which is called the 30 x 30 Program; and

WHEREAS, under the 30 x 30 Program, some 680 million acres of our Nation's lands
would be set aside and permanently preserved in their natural state, preventing the productive
use of these lands and their resources; and

WHEREAS, there is no constitutional or statutory authority for the President, the
Department of the Interior, the Department of Agriculture, or any other federal agency to set
aside and permanently preserve 30 percent of all land and water in the United States, and no such
authority is referenced in Executive Order 14008; and

WHEREAS, creating additional federal lands by placing private lands into permanent
conservation status will cause dramatic and irreversible harm to the economies of many states,
including New Mexico, and in particular rural counties such as Torrance County whose citizens
depend on private lands for their livelihoods; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order 14008 at 216(a) directs the Secretary of the Interior, in
consultation with other relevant federal agencies to "submit a report to the Task Force within 90
days of the date of this order recommending steps that the United States should take, working
with State, local, Tribal, and territorial governments, agricultural and forest landowners,
fishermen, and other key stakeholders, to achieve the goal of conserving at least 30 percent of
our lands and waters by 2030."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Torrance County, New Mexico, as follows:

1. The Board opposes the 30 x 30 Program, including its objective of permanently preserving
30 percent of the Nation's lands in its natural state by 2030, or any similar program that
will set aside and prevent the productive use of millions of acres of our lands,

2. The Board further opposes the designation of lands, whether private lands or government
lands, in Torrance County as wilderness, wilderness study areas, wildlife preserves, open
space, or other conservation land, thereby restricting public access to such lands and
preventing the development and productive use of the resources on or within such lands.

3. The Board supports the continued private ownership of land in the County, recognizing
the Nation's need for domestic sources of minerals, energy, timber, and food.

4. The Board recognizes and supports the State of New Mexico’s water rights system and
other state laws and programs governing water rights and water use and opposes any
federal designation of waters and watercourses within the County that would impair or
restrict water diversions and uses authorized under New Mexico law.



O 3N AW =

—_— R e e e e
AN AW = O O

_—
o~

19
20
21

22
23

24
25
26

27

28
29
30
31
32

5. The Board supports reasonable national, regional, and global greenhouse gas emissions
policies and goals that are comprehensive, practical, cost-effective, and do not
unnecessarily single out specific industries or activities but opposes the use of global
climate change as an excuse to set aside large tracts of land as preserves or open space to
fulfill the 30 x 30 Program's objectives.

6. The Board also maintains that any lands or other rights that are acquired to fulfill the 30 x
30 Program's objectives should be acquired only from willing landowners and for the
payment of full and fair market value for all rights and interests acquired, and not through
compulsion, and only after analyzing and considering the impacts of such land
acquisitions on the well-being, health, safety, welfare, economy, and culture of Torrance
County, its businesses, and its citizens.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 9th day of February, 2022, by the
Torrance County Board of County Commissioners in an open meeting in Estancia, New Mexico.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Kevin McCall, Member, District 1

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Date:




Agenda Item
No. 11-B



RO I NN DW=

-Ik-lk-h-h-b-hwwwL»Jwwwwwwt\)NI\)NNI\)NI\)I\JNH'—‘HHP—‘?—"—‘HH'—‘
Lll-lkbdl\)»—‘O\OOO\]O\LII-IAUJNHO@OO\]O\UI-BU)I\)P—‘O©OO\]O\UIAL&JI\)~O\O

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

OPPOSING THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO’S 30 X 30 LAND PRESERVATION GOAL

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2021, President Joseph R. Biden issued Executive Order
14008 entitled Tackling the Climate Crisis at Home and Abroad (86 Fed. Reg. 7,619); and

WHEREAS, in Section 216 of Executive Order 14008, President Biden directed the
Secretary of the Interior, in consultation with the Secretary of Agriculture and other senior
officials, to develop a program to conserve at least 30 percent of the lands and waters in the
United States by 2030, which is called the 30 x 30 Program; and

WHEREAS, on August 25, 2021, the Governor of the State of New Mexico issued
Executive Order 2021-052 titled Protecting New Mexico Lands, Watersheds, Wildlife, and
Natural Heritage with the stated purpose of setting “the goal of having at least 30 percent (30%)
of all lands in New Mexico conserved by 2030, with an additional twenty percent (20%)
designated as climate stabilization areas”; and

WHEREAS, while the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County
acknowledges that the goals of protecting New Mexico lands, watersheds, wildlife, and natural
heritage are laudable, Executive Order 2021-052 lacks detail as to the means and effectiveness of
any setting aside of lands in the State of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order 2021-052 fails to state which or what type of lands are to
be set aside, and therefore leads to speculation as to which lands would be set aside with
potential impact on State trust lands that generate significant revenue for the State, its local
governments, its educational institutions, and its infrastructure or potential impact on private
ownership of lands, a fundamental constitutional right of citizens requiring due process and fair
compensation; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order 2021-052 fails to recognize and acknowledge the
economic drivers of the State’s economy, namely the oil and gas industry and ranching; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order 2021-052 fails to recognize that the economy of the State
of New Mexico is dependent on the use of its lands. It further fails to reco gnize that the New
Mexico State Land Office manages some nine million surface acres and 12.7 million subsurface
aces of trust land that in 2020 generated revenue of $1,055 ,497,922.00 - revenues that helped
finance state government, county governments, municipal governments, education,
infrastructure, etc.; and

WHEREAS, the setting aside of land as proposed would substantially reduce State and
other revenue and significantly impact the economy to a degree that more likely than not would
destroy the economy; and



0 3N bW

.h.h.h.hmwuwwwwwwwNNNNNNMNNNH»—*H»—AHM»—*)—»—*»—
wl\)v—*o\OOO\IO\UILUJI\Jr—-lO\OOOQO\UI-IkaI\Jr—‘O\OOO\]O\Ux-hL»NHO\O

o
w B

WHEREAS, more than forty-seven percent (47.4%) of the land in New Mexico is
already public land, the use of which generates substantial and necessary revenue to the State to
provide essential services to its citizens; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order No. 2021-052 is vague and ambiguous in detail of how
such designation of lands within New Mexico will be implemented and lacks any scientific
evidence of how such designation is necessary and effective in securing the future of New
Mexico.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners of Torrance County as follows:

1. The Board opposes the Governor’s Executive Order No. 2021-052 as it is deficient in
detail and lacks any scientific basis for its so-called solution, namely a setting aside of land,
public or private.

2. The Board supports the continued private ownership of land in the County, recognizing
the State's need for revenue from domestic sources of minerals, energy, timber, and food.

3. The Board recognizes and supports the State of New Mexico's water rights system and
other state laws and programs governing water rights and water use and opposes any designation
of waters and watercourses within the County that would impair or restrict water diversions and
uses authorized under New Mexico law.

4. The Board supports reasonable national, regional, and global greenhouse gas emissions
policies and goals that are comprehensive, practical, cost-effective, and do not unnecessarily
single out specific industries or activities but opposes the use of global climate change as an
excuse to set aside large tracts of land as preserves or open space to fulfill the 30 x 30 program's
objectives.

5. The Board also maintains that any lands or other rights that are acquired to fulfill the
30 x 30 Program’s objectives should be acquired only from willing landowners and for the
payment of full and fair market value for all right and interests acquired, and not through
compulsion, and only after analyzing and considering the impacts of such land acquisitions on
the well-being, health, safety, welfare, economy, and culture of Torrance County, its businesses,
and its citizens.

6. The Board recognizes the importance of the oil and gas industry and ranching to the
State’s economy and to the State’s ability to provide for the health and welfare of its citizens.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 9th day of February 2022, by the
Torrance County Board of County Commissioners in an open meeting in Estancia, New Mexico.



10

11
12
13
14
15

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Kevin McCall, Member, District 1



Agenda Item
No. 11-C



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2022-

Budget Increase/Transfer

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, February 9th 2022, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases and Budget Transfer in the FY 2021-2022 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases and Budget Transfers require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase/Transfer: (See Schedule A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase and Budget Transferin
the FY 2021-2022 budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 9th day of

February 2022,

Approve as to Form: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
lohn M. Butrick - -~~~ o o Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
teRoy M. Candelaria yes no abstain absent

DFA Approval




2z02 ‘6 Aenagag

Vv 3[npsyog

SSEa.IoUj

~¢¢0¢ uolnjosay
funos soueio]

Y5 Sr8opL uJ Jasues] (vssre'orl) $ QO JejsuBiL 1849 sougUlg
YGere'orL noAed 00s o 1989 ¥SSPR'grL $ 8pIM Aunoy 119 SovL | 00 10t 1§D soueUl]
Ases g aouelio)
00°005°Z Jeindwod-sanddns | gzz 0L | lov | 00'00S' $ 3PIM Aunod 149 gobL | 00 0¥ 149 soueUl
00°00S°e Jomndwo)-seyddng gce 20 1 l0v | 00°005°E $ SpIM AUNOD [ HS SovL | 00 0% 1D SoueUld
0070009 spunoig 8gT S0 | LoV | 000009 $ SpIM Aluno) [ yo Sovl | 00 or 1¥9 SoueLy
Jieday/eouruajuleiy |
00°000°GL uawdin 8l¢g S0 [ LO¥ | 00'000'GL ¢ SPIM Alunog 149 govL | 00 oY 1¥9 aoueUld
b3 /eunixi4/2muung
00°000°9 uonesuadwo) 801 S0 | LO¥ | 0070009 $ 3PIM AIUNOD 139 Sorl | 00 0¥ 1Mo souBUg
HuswAojdwaun
00°000°¢ uswdin 8Lz 28 | Lov | 00°000°E $ 8P AlUno) 189 SorL | 00 X4 1¥D soueulq
b3/einixig /ainuuing
00°000°s uswdin 8lg ¢8 1 lov | 007000 $ SPIM AUN0Y [ YD Sovl | 00 1ot 189 SS0IAISG [BLUY
b3/sinpad/einuuing
wrruondussaq





































